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DEFINITIONS

" -In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the

following meanings:

“Acquiror”

“Affiliate”

“Board”
“Closing”

“Company”

“Directors”

“Dissenting Shares”

“Effective Time”
“Enlarged Group”
“Extraordinary General Meeting”

“GAAP”
“Group”

“‘Hong Kong”

“Latest Practicable Date”

RAMC Holdings, Inc., a corporation incorporated in the State

“of Delaware, the US and a direct wholiy-owned subsidiary

of the Company

in relation to any corporation means another corporation that
directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries,
controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with,
such first corporation '

the board of Directors
closing of the Merger Agreement

Techtronic Industries Company Limited, a public company
limited by shares incorporated in Hong Kong, the Shares
of which are listed on the Stock Exchange

the directors of the Company

Royal Common Shares which are outstanding immediately
prior to the Effective Time and held by persons who shall
have properly demanded payment of the fair cash value of
such Royal Common Shares in accordance with section
1701.85 of the OGCL

the time on which the Merger becomes effective in
accordance with the OGCL

the Group as enlarged upon the implementation of the
Merger

the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to be
convened to approve the Merger

generally accepted accounting principles
the. Company and its subsidiaries

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s
Republic of China

3rd March, 2003, being the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this circular for ascertaining certain information
contained herein




DEFINITIONS

“Listing Rules”
“‘Merger”

“Merger Agreement”

1

“Merger Consideration
“Merger Sub”
“‘NYSE”

“‘OGCL”

“Option Shares Merger
Consideration”

“Royal”

“Royal Common Shares”

“Royal Group”

“Royal Shareholders”

“Royal Special Shareholders

Meeting”

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange

the merger of Merger Sub into Royal upon and subject to
the terms and conditions of the Merger Agreement

the agreement and plan of merger dated as of 16th
December, 2002 among Royal, the Company, the Acquiror

-and Merger Sub

US$7.37 in cash for each issued and outstanding Royal
Common Share

TIC Acquisition Corp., a corporation incorporated in the State
of Ohio, the US and an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company

New York Stock Exchange

Ohio General Corporation Law

a cash amount equal to the product of the excess, if
any, of the Merger Consideration minus the exercise: price,
if any, of each Royal Stock Option muitiplied by the aggregate
number of Royal Common Shares issuable upon the exercise
in full of such Option at the Effective Time

Royal Appliance Manufacturing Co., a limited liability
corporation incorporated in the State of Ohio, the US and
whose shares of common stock are listed and traded on
NYSE

the shares of common stock, without par value, of Royal

Royal and its subsidiaries

holders of Royal Common Shares

the special meeting of Royal Shareholders to be held

on or around 15th April, 2003 for the purpose of considering,
and if thought fit, approving the Merger

— il —




DEFINITIONS

“Royal Stock Option”

“Royal Stock Option Plans”

“SDI Ordinance”

“SEC”

“Shares”
“Shareholders”
“Stock Exchange”
“USs”

“HKS”

“US$”

each unexercised option, warrant, phantom stock award or
other security of Royal (including any stock option granted
to directors, consultants and employees of Royal)

all incentive plans adopted by Royal for the purpose of
granting options, warrants, phantom stock awards or other
securities to directors, consultants and employees of Royal

the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (Chapter
396 of the Laws of Hong Kong)

the Securities and Exchange Commission of the US
shares of HK$0.20 each in the capital of the Company
holders of Shares

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

United States of America

the lawful currency of Hong Kong

the tawful currency of US

Unless otherwise specified, where financial information in this circular has been converted from
US dollars into Hong Kong dollars, it has been converted at the exchange rate of US$1:HK$7.8.
Such conversion has been made solely for the convenience of readers and should not be
construed as a representation that such amounts have been, could have been or could be
converted into Hong Kong dollars at such rate or at any rate or at all.

—jv—



LETTER FROM THE BOARD
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Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill ‘ 24th Floor
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) . CDW Building
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(Managing Director) Tsuen Wan
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Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung
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Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley

6th March, 2003

To the Shareholders

Dear Sir or Madam,

MAJOR TRANSACTION
- PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF
ROYAL APPLIANCE MANUFACTURING CO.
BY WAY OF MERGER |

INTRODUCTION

On 18th December, 2002, the Board announced that the Company, Royal, the Acquiror
and Merger Sub have, on 16th December, 2002, entered into the Merger Agreement whereby,
the parties have agreed, subject to certain conditions, that at the Effective Time:

(a) Royal will become an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company through the
merger of Merger Sub with and into Royal as a result of which the separate corporate
existence of Merger Sub will cease and Royal will continue as the surviving corporation;
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(b) each issued and outstanding Royal Common Share (other than (i) any Royal Common

- Shares held by Royal.in its treasury, (ii) any Royal Common Shares owned by Royal
and any direct or indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Royal or owned by the Acquiror
or any affiliate of the Acquiror and (iii) any Dissenting Shares) will be converted into
the right to receive the Merger Consideration in cash; and

(c) each outstanding Royal Stock Option will be extinguished and converted into the
~ right to receive the Option Shares Merger-Consideration in cash. '

As the estimated total consideration for the Merger represents more than 50% but less
than 100% of the latest published unaudited consolidated net tangible assets of the Company
for the six months ended 30th June, 2002, the Merger constitutes a major transaction for the
Company under the Listing Rules and will require the approval by the Shareholders at the
Extraordinary General Meeting.

The purpose of this circular is to provide you with further information relating to the Merger
and to seek your approval of the Merger at the Extraordinary General Meeting.

THE MERGER AGREEMENT
Date of agreement : 16th December, 2002

Parties - : 1. Company;
2. Royal;
3. Acquiror, a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company; and
4. Merger Sub, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

Royal and its shareholders are independent of and not connected with the directors, chief
executive and substantial shareholders of the Company and its subsidiaries or any of their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules). To the best of the Directors’ knowledge,
neither Royal nor its shareholders hold any Shares at the Latest Practicable Date.

None of the directors of the Group, the Company and its subsidiaries hold any Royal
Common Shares or Royal Stock Options at the Latest Practicable Date.

The following is a summary of the principal terms and conditions of the Merger Agreement:
(a) The Merger

~ As at the Effective Time, by virtue of OGCL, Merger Sub will be merged with and
into Royal and the corporate existence of Merger Sub will cease thereafter. Royal will
be the surviving corporation in the Merger and the corporate existence of Royal, with all
its purposes, objects, rights, privileges, powers, immunities and franchises, will continue
and be unaffected by the Merger, subject to paragraph (c¢) below.
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After the Merger, Royal’s results.and assets and liabilities will be consolidated
into the financial statements of the Company using the acquisition accounting
method. Goodwill of approximately HK$558.5 million representing the excess of the
- cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of Royal at the date of acquisition, will arise on consolidation of Royal.
In accordance with the accounting policies of the Group, such goodwill will be
capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful economic life of
20 years. Such goodwill will also be presented separately in the balance sheet of
the Group.

The Merger will become effective at such time as a Certificate of Merger in such
form as is required by and executed in accordance with the relevant provisions of the
OGCL is duly filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Ohio, the US or at such
later date or time as Royal and the Acquiror shall agree and specify in such Certificate
of Merger. It is expected that the Certificate of Merger will be filed with the Secretary of
State of the State of Ohio, the US after the approval of the Merger by the requisite majority
of Royal Shareholders at the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting on or around 15th April,
2003. The expected effective date of the Merger, being at or around the same time as
Closing, will be before. 30th April, 2003. -

The Merger Agreement provides that the directors and officers of Merger Sub
immediately before the Effective Time will become the directors and officers, respectively
of Royal after the Merger. Upon Closing, all the existing five non-executive directors of
Royal will resign from the board of Royal. Mr. Michael J. Merriman is the only executive
director of Royal who will remain as an executive director, the Chief Executive Officer
and President of Royal after Closing. Further information on Mr. Merriman is set out in
the paragraph headed “information on Royal” below. Save as aforesaid, there is no intention
to change any of the existing directors and officers of Royal upon Closing.

(b) Articles of incorporation and By-laws

By virtue of the Merger, the articles of incorporation and by-laws of Merger Sub shall
be the articles of incorporation and by-laws, respectively of Royal as the surviving corporation
until thereafter changed or amended in the manner as provided in the Merger Agreement
or by applicable law.

The articles of incorporation and by-laws of Merger Sub will become the articles of
incorporation and by-laws of Royal as the surviving corporation, since the existing articles
of incorporation and by-laws of Royal are suitable for corporations quoted on NYSE and
are unduly restrictive for the Acquiror after the Merger. There.is no intention to make any
major changes to the articles of incorporation and by-laws of Merger Sub after the Merger.
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(c) Effect of the Merger on capital stock and stock options
At the Effective Time, by virtue of the Merger:
(i)- ..Cancellation of Royal’s treasury stock and Royal-owned stock

Each Royal Common Share that is owned by Royal and any direct or indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Royal or owned by the Acquiror or an Affiliate of the
Acquiror or held in the treasury of Royal shall automatically be cancelied and retired

. and shall cease to exist, and no consideration will be payable in exchange therefor.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, 13,102,507 Royal Common Shares were held
by Royal in its treasury. Save as aforesaid, no Royal Common Share is owned by
Royal or any direct or indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Royal or owned by the
Acquiror or an Affiliate of the Acquiror.

(iiy Conversion of Royal Common Shares

As at the Latest Practicable Date, 12,816,452 Royal Common Shares (excluding
those held by Royal in its treasury) were issued and outstanding. Each issued and
outstanding Royal Common Share (other than the Dissenting Shares) shall be
automatically converted into the right to receive the Merger Consideration of US$7.37
in cash payable by the Company or its exchange agent in the manner described in
sub-paragraph.(vi) below.

(iii) - Royal Stock Option Plans

Royal shall take all actions necessary to ensure that, at the Effective Time,
each outstanding Royal Stock Option, vested or unvested, exercisable or non-
exercisable, shall be extinguished and converted into the right to receive the Option
Shares Merger Consideration. Based on the average exercise price of approximately
US$3.98 per share, the Option Shares Merger Consideration will amount to
approximately US$3.39 per share in cash payable by the Company or its exchange
agent in the manner described in sub-paragraph (vi) below. The holders of Royal
Stock Options have no right to vote on the Merger and there is no alternative
compensation arrangement for them under the Royal Stock Option Plans or the OGCL.

Unlike holders of Dissenting Shares, holders of Royal Stock Options have no
right to demand the fair value of their options under the OGCL. Any holder of Royal
Stock Options who does not wish to receive the Option Shares Merger Consideration
may take one of the following courses of action.
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Firstly, he may convert his Royal Stock Options into Royal Common Shares
and vote such shares for the Merger at the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting and
receive the Merger Consideration. »

Secondly, he may convert his ‘Royal Stock Options-into' Royal Common Shares
and vote such shares against the Merger at the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting
and demand the fair value of his shares under the OGCL as mentioned in paragraph
(vii) below. .

Thirdly, he may convert his Royal Stock Options and dispose the resultant Royal
Common Shares in the market.

Any holder of Royal Stock Options who fails to take any of the above actions
before the Effective Time will receive the Option Shares Merger Consideration upon
the Merger becoming effective. As advised by Royal's management, the Directors
expect that very few holders of Royal Stock Options will take any of the above courses
of action in light of the fact that such holders will have to finance the exercise monies
personally or by borrowings and the Merger Consideration is higher than the exercise
prices of the outstanding Royal Stock Options and the current market price of the
Royal Common Shares.

Without prejudice to the existing rights of holders of outstanding Royal Stock
Options, the Royal Stock Option Plans shall terminate at the Effective Time so that
no further grant of Royal Stock Options can be made thereunder and the provisions
in any other plan, program or arrangement providing for the issuance or grant of
any other interest in respect of the capital stock of Royal or any subsidiary of Royal
shall be terminated at the Effective Time. Under the terms of Royal Stock Option
Plans and any other stock option plan, program or arrangement of Royal, the board
of Royal has the right to administer and terminate the future operation of the Royal
Stock Option Plans and such other stock option plan, program or arrangement.

(iv) Cancellation and retirement of Royal Common Shares .

At the Effective Time, all Royal Common Shares (other than shares to be
cancelled in accordance with paragraph (i) above and Dissenting Shares as described
in paragraph (vii) below) shall no longer be outstanding and shall.automatically be
cancelled and retired and shall cease to exist, and each holder of a certificate
representing any such Royal Common Shares shall cease to have any rights with
respect thereto, except the right to receive the Merger Consideration, without interest,
upon surrender of such certificate.

(v) Capital stock of Merger Sub

Each common share of Merger Sub issued and outstanding immediately before
the Effective Time will be converted into one Royal Common Share.
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- (vi) Payment Procedures’

Before the Effective Time, Merger Sub will deposit the estimated total
 consideration to be paid in the Merger of approximately US$105.5 million (or
-+ HK$822.9 million) with an exchange agent acceptable to Royal and the Company.
As soon as practicable after the Effective Time, the Company or the exchange agent
will send to each Royal Shareholder and holder of Royal Stock Options a letter of
transmittal and instructions to effect the surrender of the share certificates or other
documentation that represent shares or options, warrants, phantom stock rights or
.-any other security of Royal entitled to receive payment under the Merger Agreement,
it any, in-exchange for payment of the consideration offered in respect of these shares
or options, warrants, phantom stock rights or other security entitied to receive payment
- under the Merger Agreement.

Each Royal Shareholder and holder of Royal Stock Options will be entitled to
receive the consideration offered to Royal Shareholders and holder of Roya! Stock
- Options, after giving effect to any required tax withholdings, only upon surrender to
the exchange agent of the relevant share certificates, together with a properly
completed letter of transmittal. The Company will not pay interest on the consideration
offered to Royal -Shareholders and holder of Royal Stock Options. The exchange
agent will not make payments to any person who is not the registered holder of the
certificates surrendered unless the certificate is properly endorsed or otherwise in
proper form for transfer. Furthermore, the person requesting the payment will be
required to pay-any transfer or other taxes required as a result of this payment to
a person other than the registered holder of the certificate surrendered, or establish
to the satisfaction of the exchange agent that the tax has been paid or is not payable.

(vii)y Dissenting Shares

Dissenting Shares shall not be converted into or represented the right to receive
the Merger Consideration, but shall be converted into the right to receive such
consideration as may be determined to be due with respect to such Dissenting Shares
pursuant to section 1701.85 of the OGCL. Section 1701.85 of the OGCL provides
- that within 10 days.after the approval of the Merger by Royal Shareholders at the
Royal Special Shareholders Meeting, any Royal Shareholder who does not vote in
favour. of the Merger can file a written demand, stating what he or she or it believes
to be the fair value of his or her or its Dissenting Shares. If such Royal Shareholder
-and Royal fail to reach -agreement as to the fair value of the Dissenting Shares: within
3 months after the written demand, either party may apply to the Ohio courts for a
determination of the fair value of such Dissenting Shares. Under the OGCL, the parties
to the agreement are Royal and the holder of Dissenting Shares. However, as the
prospective ultimate holding company of Royal, Royal will have proper regard to the
views of the Company throughout the negotiation of the fair value between Royal
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(d)

and the holder of Dissenting Shares. Upon determination of the fair.value by the
Ohio courts, it is Royal, and not the Company, which will be obliged by law to pay
such fair value to the holder of Dissenting Shares. The cost of such application is
to be borne by the holder of the Dissenting Shares. If any holder of Dissenting Shares
fails to apply to the QOhio courts within the period prescribed by the OGCL, his
dissenter’s rights will lapse and he‘will receive the Merger Consideration instead.

(viii) No Further Ownershlp Rights in Royal

After the Effectave Time, the Royal Shareholders (mcludmg holders of Dissenting
Shares) will no longer have any rights as a shareholder, except for the right to either
exercise dissenters’ rights as permitted under the OGCL as mentioned in paragraph
(vii) above or surrender his, her or its certificates representing the Royal Common
Shares in exchange for the right to receive the consideration offered to Royal
Shareholders represented by the delivered certificates at the time of surrender. The
Company or Royal as the surviving corporation shall be under no further liability to
pay the Merger Consideration or (where appropriate) the Option Shares Merger
Consideration to any hoiders of Royal Common Shares or Royal Stock Options who
shall fail to surrender their share certificates or (where appropriate) option certificates
to Royal as the surviving corporation on the expiry of 5 years after the Effective Time
(or such earlier date as shall be prescribed by US laws regardmg forfeiture of
abandoned property by US government entities).

After the Effective Time, no transfer of Royal Common Shares shall be made
on the share transfer books of Royal except as contemplated by the Merger
Agreement. Any certificates representing Royal Common Shares presented after the
Effective Time for transfer will be cancelled and exchanged for the right to receive
the consideration offered to Royal Shareholders. S

Consideration

As at the Latest Practicable Date, (i) 12,816,452 Royal Common Shares (excluding

those held by Royal in its treasury) were issued and outstanding and (ii) 2,758,540 unissued
Royal Common Shares were subject to outstanding Royal Stock Options. The outstanding
Royal Stock Options are exercisable at an average exercise price of approximately US$3.98
per share. The exercise prices of the Royal Stock Options have been fixed in.accordance
with the terms of the Royal Stock Option Plans before the date of the Merger Agreement
and the average exercise of the Royal Stock Options of US$3 98 pér share is.approximately
46% lower than the Merger Consideration. .
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Assuming that there will be no Dissenting Shares and based on the Merger
Consideration and the Option Shares Merger Consideration, the Directors estimate that
the total consideration payable by the Company under the Merger will not be more than
US$105.5 million (or HK$822.9 million) and the costs and expenses (including accounting
- and legal fees) for the Merger will be approximately US$2 million {or HK$15.6 million).
Shareholders should note that the total consideration payable by the Company may
be higher or lower depending on whether there will be any Dissenting Shares and
the fair value as agreed by the parties or determined by the Ohio courts (as
applicable). The Company will make such further announcement to update Shareholders
regarding the outcome of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting, any Dissenting Shares
and the final amount payable by the Company under the Merger as soon as such information
becomes available.

The Merger Consideration of US$7.37 per Royal Common Share has been determined
with reference to the historical earnings before interest tax depreciation and amortisation
of Royal and represents:

(i) a premium of approximately 23.24% above the closing price of US$5.98 per
Royal Common Share as quoted on NYSE on 16th December, 2002;

(i) a premium of 42.25% above the average closing price of US$5.181 per Royal
Common Share as quoted on NYSE for 10 consecutive trading days ending
on 16th December, 2002;

(iiiy a premium of approximately 0.96% above the closing price of US$7.30 per Royal
Common Share as quoted on NYSE as at the Latest Practicable Date;

(iv) a premium of approximately 0.83% above the average closing price of US$7.309
per Royal Common Share as quoted on NYSE for 10 consecutive trading days
ending on the Latest Practicable Date;

(v) a premium of approximately 136.22% above the audited consolidated net tangible
asset value per Royal Common Share (on the basis of 12,365,700 Royal
Common Shares were issued and outstanding) of approximately US$3.12 as
at 31st December, 2001; and

(vi) a premium of approximately 155.90% above the unaudited consolidated net
tangible asset value per Royal Common Share (on the basis of 13,102,800 Royal
Common Shares were issued and outstanding) of approximately US$2.88 as
at 30th September, 2002.

The Merger Consideration also represents a price earnings multiple of 10.68 times
the projected earnings of Royal for the year ended 31st December, 2002.
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The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) consider that such
premium is fair and reasonable having regard to the brand portfolios of Royal, including
the Dirt. Devil®, Royal® and Telezapper® brandnames, which are reputable and well
established brand names. The principal products marketed and sold under the Dirt Devil®
and Royal® brandnames include upright and hand held vacuum-cleaners, canister vacuum
cleaners and stick vacuum cleaners. The principal products marketed and sold under the
Telezapper® brandname include a telephone attachment that helps block unwanted
telemarketing calls. and removes consumers’ phone numbers from telemarketers’
computerised dialing lists. North America is the principal market for Royal’s products.

When determining the Merger Consideration, the Company also had due regard to
the latest financial position and trading prospects of Royal as disclosed in its quarterly
report for the quarter ended 30th September, 2002 (including the legal proceedings instituted
by or against the Royal Group as disclosed in the paragraph-headed “Information on Royal”
below and the section headed “Litigation” in Appendix IV to this circular). As advised by
the management of Royal, Royal has a good defence under each of the legal proceedings
pending against it and/or its subsidiaries.

Subject to the Merger becoming effective, the Merger Consideration and the Option
Shares Merger Consideration (as applicable) will be payable in cash to the Royal
Shareholders (other than hoiders of the Dissenting Shares) and holders of Royal Stock
Options (as applicable) as soon as reasonably practicable after the Effective Time. Further
details of the payment procedures are set out in sub-paragraph (vi) of the paragraph headed
“Effect of the Merger on capital stock and stock options” above.

The Company will finance the consideration for the Merger from.its internal resources
and by bank borrowings. As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Directors have not yet
reached a final decision on the financing split between internai resources and bank
borrowings. Taking into account that the Group had cash in hand and at bank of
approximately HK$1,794 million as at 31st December, 2002, the Group would be able to
finance the estimated tota! consideration for the Merger completely from its internal cash
resources.

(e) Effect of Dissenting Shares on the Merger

As mentioned above, the final consideration payable by the Company under the Merger
may be subject to adjustment as a result of the existence of Dissenting Shares (if any).
As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Company is unable to estimate, with any reasonable
degree of certainty, the amount to be paid for the Dissenting Shares (if any) as the outcome
of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting is still. unknown. Upon the Merger becoming
effective, the rights of the Royal Shareholders will be automatically converted into the
right to receive the Merger Consideration or (where appropriate) the fair value of the
Dissenting Shares as determined by the Ohio courts.

Based on the foregoing, the Directors consider that the existence of Dissenting Shares
(if any) will not affect the percentage of shareholding of the Acquiror in Royal or the timetable
for the implementation of the Merger.

—9—
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- . Shareholders should ‘note that the Acquiror has the right to terminate the Merger
. Agreement in the event that the number of Dissenting Shares is greater than the total
number of Royal Common Shares outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time.
Even if the number of Dissenting Shares is less than 10% of the total number of Royal
. Common Shares outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time so that the Acquiror
cannot terminate the Merger Agreement, the fair value of the Dissenting Shares will be
determined by the Ohio courts based on objective factors such as Royal’s historical share
. prices, earnings per share and net tangible asset per share rather than subjective factors.
Since the Merger Consideration is higher than Royal’s historical share prices and net tangible
asset per share, the Directors expect that the fair value of the Dissenting Shares (if any)
as determined by the Ohio courts should not deviate substantially from the Merger
Consideration. Accordingly, the Directors consider that the existence of Dissenting Shares
(if any) and any related legal costs and expenses will not alter the classification of the
Merger from a “major transaction” to a “very substantial acquisition” under the Listing Rules.

(f) Conditions

The Merger Agreement is subject to the satisfaction or waiver by the parties thereto
of the following principal conditions:

(i)~ the approval of the Merger by Royal Sharehoiders at the Royal Special
- Shareholders Meeting and the approval of the Shareholders at the Extraordinary
General Meeting;

(i) all consents, approvals and actions of, filings with and notices to any
governmental entity required of Royal, the Acquiror, Merger Sub, or any of their
subsidiaries to consummate the Merger and the other transactions contemplated
by the Merger Agreement (including the filing of the Certificate of Merger with
the Secretary of State of the State of Ohio, the US as mentioned in paragraph

- {a) above), the failure of which to be obtained or taken is reasonably expected
to have a material adverse effect on Royal as the surviving corporation and
its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, shall have been obtained in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to the Acquiror;

(iii) no judgment, order, decree, statute, law, ordinance, rule or regulation, entered,
enacted, promulgated, enforced or issued by any court or other governmental
entity of competent jurisdiction or other legal restraint or prohibition (the
“Restraints”) affecting the Closing or seeking to prohibit the transactions
contemplated under the Merger Agreement shall be in effect; provided that the
parties assetrting this condition shall have used its commercially reasonable efforts
to prevent the entry of any such Restraints and to appeal as promptly as possible
any such Restraints that may be entered;

(iv) the waiting or similar period (including any extension thereof) applicable to the
consummation of the Merger under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements
Act of 1976, as amended, and any applicable foreign anti-trust laws shall have
expired or been terminated; and

— 10 —
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(v) the Acquiror shall have received evidence, in form and substance reasonably

* satisfactory to'it, that the number of Dissenting Shares :shall constitute no.greater

than 10% of the total number of Royal Common-Shares outstanding immediately

prior to the Effective Time. The number of Dissenting . Shares will be _known

on the day of the Royal Special Shareholders Meetlng and in any event not
more than 10 days thereafter. : ' -

“Conditions (i), (ii), (iv) and (v) are not intended to be:waived by the parties to the
Merger Agreement. As at the Latest Practicable Date, condition (iv) has been fulfilled.

‘ (g) Royal Shareholders’ approval

As provrded in the OGCL and Royal’'s articles of mcorporatlon the Merger erl be
subject to approval by two-thirds of the Royal Shareholders present and voting at the Royal
Special Shareholders Meeting.

Richmont Capital Partners [, L.P. and E. Patrick Nalley, individually and as Trustee
of the Eldon P. Nalley U/T/A dated 18th January, 1993, being the holders of an aggregate
of 3,989,900 Royal Common Shares (representing approximately 31.13% of. all the Royal
Common Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date), who are independent third
parties not connected with the Directors, chief executive and substantial shareholders of
the Company and its subsidiaries or any of their respective associates, have undertaken
to the Company to vote in favour of the Merger so long as the board of directors of Royal
continues to recommend that Royal Shareholders vote in favour of the Merger.

(h) Closing

Closing will take place at 10:00 a.m. (US time) on a date to be specified by the parties,
which shall be no later than the second business day after satisfaction or waiver (subject
to applicable law) of the conditions (excluding conditions (if any) that, by their terms, cannot
be satisfied until the date of Closing) set out above, unless another time or date is agreed
to by the parties hereto.

It is expected that Closing will take place on or before 30th April, 2003.
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE OF THE GROUP BEFORE AND AFTER THE MERGER

The following sets out a simplified corporate structure of the Group before and after the
Merger:

Before the Merger

Company Hglgg;r(s(;);ti?-.ysal Shalr:{eohyoa}lders
100%
Acquiror
100%
Merger Sub Royal

Interim (i.e. the merger of Merger Sub with and into Royal)

Holders of Royal Royal
Company Stock Options Shareholders
100%
Acquiror
100%
Merger
Merger Sub —> Royal
After the Merger
Company
100%
Acquiror
100%
Royal

—12—
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INFORMATION ON THE ACQUIROR AND MERGER SUB

The Acquiror is a limited liability corporation incorporated in the State of Delaware, the
US on 9th December, 2002 for the purpose of becoming the holding company of Royal after
the Merger and is a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Merger Sub is a limited
liability corporation incorporated in the State of Ohio, the US on 6th December, 2002 for the
purpose of implementing the Merger in accordance with the requirements of the OGCL and is
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Save for entering into the Merger Agreement
and the transactions contemplated thereunder, none of the Acquiror and Merger Sub has carried
on any business since their respective dates of incorporation. Other than directors and officers,
none of the Acquiror and Merger Sub has any employees. Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill and Mr.
Roy Chi Ping Chung, being the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and the Managing Director
of the Company respectively, are the existing directors of Acquiror and Merger Sub.

INFORMATION ON ROYAL

Royal is a limited liability corporation incorporated in the State of Ohio, the US and primarily
develops, assembles, sources, and markets vacuum cleaners and other cleaning appliances
for home and commercial use under the Dirt Devil® and Royal® brand names, as well as the
Telezapper® call-blocking device. The authorised capital stock of Royal consists of (i} 101,000,000
Royal Common Shares and (i) 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock. As at the Latest Practicable
Date: (i) 12,816,452 Royal Common Shares were issued and outstanding; (ii) 13,102,507 Royal
Common Shares were held by Royal in its treasury; and (iii) 2,758,540 unissued Royal Common
Shares were subject to outstanding Royal Stock Options. None of the shares of preferred stock
of Royal were issued as at the Latest Practicable Date. Save as aforesaid, Royal did not have
any outstanding warrants, options or convertible securities as at the Latest Practicable Date.
The Royal Common Shares have been quoted on NYSE under the symbol “RAM” since 1992.
Based on the closing price of US$7.30 per Royal Common Share as quoted on NYSE as at
the Latest Practicable Date and 12,816,452 Royal Common Shares in issue, the total market
capitalisation of Royal (assuming none of the Royal Stock Options were exercised as at the
Latest Practicable Date) was approximately US$93,560,099 (or HK$729,768,772). Following
the Merger, Royal will have no shareholder other than the Acquiror and accordingly, the listing
of the Royal Common Shares on NYSE will be withdrawn thereafter. It is expected that Royal
will be delisted on or around 30th April, 2003 on the assumption that the Royal Special
Shareholders Meeting will be held on or around 15th April, 2003. The Directors believe
the delisting of Royal Common Shares on NYSE will not have any material adverse impact
on the Group.
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. The audited consolidated net income before and after tax and the audited consolidated
net tangible assets of Royal Group for the three years ended 31st December, 2001 as extracted
from Royal's annual report for the year ended 31st December; 2001 and the audited consolidated
net income before and after tax of Royal for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as extracted
from the-annual results of Royal for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as announced on
13th February, 2003, were as follows: o :

Year ended

. ';;31 st December, . 31st December, -31st December, 3ist December;
2002 . .2001 . 2000 1999
US3 HKS Uss HK$ Us$ HKS US$ HK$

Net income beforetax ~ 14,909,000 116,290,200 14,382,000 112,179,600 7,464,000 58,219,200 20,292,000 158,277,600
Net income after tax 9,565,000 74,607,000 9,324,000 72,727,200 5939,000 46,324,200 12,682,000 98,919,600
Net tangible assets » {Note) (Note) 38,622,000 301,251,600 31,053,000 242,213,400 44,669,000 348,418,200

Note: Royal has not published its audited balance sheet as at the Latest Practicable Date.

. Royal has to file its annual report for the year ended 31st December, 2002, comprising
|ts audlted consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 2002, its audited consolidated
statement of operations and its audited consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended
31st December, 2002 together with the relevant notes thereto, to the SEC on or before 31st
March, 2003. As at the Latest Practicable Date, Royal has not filed its latest annual report to
the.SEC. The Company will make timely disclosure of the financial information of Royal
as disclosed in such annual report by way of an announcement together with comments
from the Directors on the Merger as a result of such updated financial information of
Royal.

As disclosed in the annual report of Royal for the year ended 31st December, 2001, certain
customers of the. Royal Group, including Kmart, have filed for protection under the applicable
bankruptcy laws of the US. As advised by Royal’s management, the amounts due from these
bankrupt customers have been fully provided for under the general doubtful debt reserves of
Royal. Based on the foregoing, the Directors consider that such doubtful debts should not have
'a‘mater’ial adverse impact on the financial position of the Royal Group.

As mentioned above, the existing directors of Merger Sub, namely Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill
and Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung, will become the directors of Royal upon the Merger becoming
effective. in addition, all the existing five non-executive directors of Royal will resign upon Closing.
Mr. Michael J. Merriman is the only executive director of Royal who will remain as an executive
director, the Chief Executive Officer and President of Royal after Closing. Save as aforesaid,
there is no intention to change the directors, officers and staff of Royal or the business of Royal
after Closing.
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~.Mr. Michael J. Merriman; aged 486, ‘joined Royal in 1992 as Vice President of Finance
and became a director of Royal in 1993. He was appointed the Chief Executive Officer and
President of Royal-in 1995. Mr. Merriman is responsible for the overall management:of. the
operations, marketing, sales and engineering, finance, quality -and-information technology of
Royal. Prior to joining Royal, he worked for 14 years with the international accounting firm,
Arthur Andersen & Co. He was a partner and certified public accountant in the firm’s. Special
Services division from 1990 to May 1992, where he provided business consulting services to
high growth companies. From 1983 to 1990, Mr. Merriman managed merger, acquisition and
audit engagements in the firm’s closely-held business division. For the past five years, Mr.
Merriman has served on WalMart’'s Supplier Council, which is comprised of 12 key supplier
executives. Mr. Merriman is also a director of National City Bank’s Ohio bank board. Mr. Merriman
is a member of Leadership Cleveland and serves on the following-non-profit boards: past national
chairman of Students in Free Enterprise (SIFE), the Vacuum Cleaner Manufacturers Association
(VCMA), and trustee of The Singing Angels. Mr. Merriman graduated magna cum laude from
John Carroll University with a BS in Business Administration and also serves on the University’s
Board of Trustees. Royal has a service agreement with Mr. Merriman, which will be amended
to reflect the change in control of Royal after Closing. The service agreement is a 1-year
agreement commencing from 14th March, 2002, which extends automatically unless notice is
served by either party. Mr. Merriman’s current annual salary under the service agreement is
US$420,000 (or HK$3,276,000). Moreover, his benefits under the service agreement include
the use of a company car, participation in bonus programs, club membership and other typical
benefits such as medical, vacation and retirement matching contributions. Under-the bonus
program, the amount of bonus is determined with reference to ‘the eerhin'g‘s before interest;
tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) of Royal for the year ending 31st December; 2003
subject to a maximum of US$3.5 million (or HK$27.3 million). Mr. Merriman is entitled to 34%
of the total amount of bonus payable by Royal under the bonus program.

Royal is one of the Group’s customers and its business complements with the Group’s
existing floor care business. The Group's sales to Royal for the two years ended 31st December,
2001 and the six months ended 30th June, 2002 were approximateiy HK$304,729,000,
HK$336,190,000 and HK$176,678,000 respectively. The profit (before interést and tax) attributable
to the Group’s sales to Royal for the two years ended 31st December; 2001-and the' six months
ended 30th June, 2002 were approximately HK$13,080,000, HK$19,529,000 and HK$5,782,000
respectively. The Directors believe that the Merger paves way for a horizontal integration of
the Group’s existing floor care business in terms of expansion of the Group’s product: development
marketing and logistics capabilities |n the floor care market.
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Litigation of the Royal Group

The Hoover Company (“Hoover”) filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District
of Ohio (case #1:00cv0347), against Royal on 4th February, 2000, under the patent, trademark,
and unfair competition laws of the US. The Complaint asserted that Royal's Dirt Devil Easy
Steémer‘infri’nged three utility patents and two design patents held by Hoover,-and also that
the Easy Steamer design infringed the trade dress of Hoover's carpet extractor products. Royal
filed -a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:01cv2775), against
Hoover on 10th December, 2001, under the patent, trademark and unfair competition laws of
the US. The Complaint asserted that Hoover infringed certain patents relating to bagless
technology held by Royal. As advised by Royal's management, no provision was made by Royal
for this lawsuit in its financial statements for the two years ended 31st December, 2001 as it
was not certain, based on available information at the relevant year end date, whether this
lawsuit would crystallise into a liability to Royal. On 17th October, 2002, Royal and Hoover
reached a settlement of all patent-related litigation described above. Hoover has granted rights
to Royal with regard to its existing carpet extractor patents. Royal has granted rights to Hoover
with regard to its existing bagless upnght vacuum cleaner patents. The settlement includes
-cash payments to Royal.

" Royal filed a lawsuit in federal count, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:02cv0338),
against Bissell Homecare, Inc. (“Bissell’) on 22nd February, 2002, under the patent, trademark
and unfair competition laws of the US. The Complaint asserts that Bissell infringes certain patents
relating to bagless technology held by Royal. Royal has already proven the validity of the patents
of its bagless vacuum technology by obtaining favourable settlements from Hoover as mentioned
above. Royal seeks damages, injunction on future production and legal fees. No specific amount
of damages was claimed by Royal and the amount of damages will be determined by the relevant
US courts. As advised by Royal’'s management, Royal’s attorneys and Bissell's attorneys have
exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has been
fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. As advised by Royal’'s management, if
Royal were to lose this lawsuit, which Royal’s management believes to be unlikely, it would
not have a material adverse effect on Royal’s consolidated financial position, results of operations
or cash flows.
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Bissell Homecare, Inc. (“Bissell”) filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Eastern District
of Michigan (case #1:02cv71079), against Royal on 20th March, 2002, under the patent, trademark
and unfair competition laws of the US. On 25th April, 2002, Royal filed a Motion to Transfer
the case from the Eastern District of Michigan to the Northern District of Ohio. On 18th June,
2002, the Court transferred the case to the Northern District of Ohio. On 15th July, 2002 the
case (now 1:02cv1358) was assigned to Judge Leslie Wells in the Northern District of Ohio.
The Complaint asserts that Royal’s Dirt Devil Easy Steamer and Platinum Force Extractor infringes
certain patents held by Bissell. As advised by Royal’s management, these products account
for less than 10% of the total revenue and profit of Royal. Bissell seeks damages, injunction
on future production.and legal fees. No specific amount of damages was claimed by Bissell
and the amount of damages will be determined by the relevant US courts. As further advised
by Royal’s management, Bissell’s attorneys and Royal's attorneys have exchanged
correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has been fixed for
this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. Royal is vigorously defending the suit and believes
it is without merit. According to the opinion of Royal’'s legal advisers, Royal’s management believes
that Royal has a good defence against this lawsuit. In addition, Royal’s management believes
that its claims against Bissell for infringement of Royal’s bagless vacuum-technology as mentioned
above would more than offset Bissell's claims against Royal under this lawsuit. As further advised
by Royal’s management, no provision was made by Royal for this lawsuit in its financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as it was not certain, based on all available information
on 31st December, 2002, whether this lawsuit would crystallise into.a liability of Royal.
Nevertheless, if Bissell were to prevail on all of its claims, it would have a material adverse
effect on Royal's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Rovyal filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:02cv1127),
against White Consolidated, Ltd. (Eureka) on 14th June, 2002, under the patent, trademark
and unfair competition laws of the US. The Complaint asserts that Eureka infringes certain
patents relating to bagless technology held by Royal. Royal has already proven the validity of
the patents of its bagless vacuum technology by obtaining favourable settlements from Hoover
as mentioned above. Royal seeks damages, injunction on future production and legal fees.
No specific amount of damages was claimed by Royal and the amount of damages will. be
determined by the relevant US courts. As advised by Royal’'s management, Royal’s attorneys
and Eureka’s attorneys have exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents
and no court hearing has been fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. As further
advised by Royal's management, if Royal were to lose this lawsuit, which Royal’s management
believes to be unlikely, it would not have a material adverse effect on Royal’s consolidated
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Royal filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:02cv2249)
against Euro-Pro Corporation and Sanyo North America Corporation (together referred to as
“Defendants”) on 15th November, 2002, under the patent, trademark and unfair competition
laws of the US. The Complaint asserts that the Defendants .infringe certain patents relating to
bagless technology held by Royal. Royal has already proven the validity of the patents of its
bagless vacuum technology by obtaining favourable settlements from Hoover as mentioned
above. Royal seeks damages, 'injunction on future production and legal fees. No specific amount
of damages was claimed by Royal and the amount of damages will be determined by the relevant
US‘courts. As advised by Royal's management, Royal’s attorneys and the Defendants’ attorneys
have exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has
been fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. As further advised by Royal's
management, if'Royal were.to lose this lawsuit, which Royal’s management believes to be unlikely,
it would not have a material adverse effect on Royal’s consolidated financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

Phone Zap, LLC (“Phone Zap”) filed a lawsuit in US District Court, District of Columbia
(case #1:03cv00013), against Royal and Privacy Technologies, Inc., a subsidiary of Royal, on
6th January, 2003, under-the patent, trademark and unfair competition laws of the US. No specific
amount of damages has been quantified by Phone Zap and the amount of damages will be
determined by the relevant US courts. The Complaint asserts trademark infringement by Royal
‘and Privacy Technologies, Inc. with its Telezapper® trademark. As advised by Royal’s
management, these products account for approximately 30% of the total revenue and profit
of Royal. Asfurther advised by Royal's management, Phone Zap’s attorneys and Royal's attorneys
have exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has
been fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. Royal is vigorously defending the
suit and believes it is without merit. According to the opinion of Royal’s legal advisers, Royal’s
management believes that there are significant weaknesses in Phone Zap’s lawsuit. To begin
with, Phone Zap’s trademark application appears to be invalid. Even assuming that such trademark
application is valid, Phone Zap has to prove that customers were misled by Royal’'s products
and thought that they were buying Phone Zap’s products, which are not even available at retail.
Accordingly, the Directors consider the chance of Phone Zap being prevailed on all of its claims
tobe low. As further advised by Royal’'s management, no provision was made by Royal for
this lawsuit in its financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as it was not
certain, based on all available information on 31st December, 2002, whether this lawsuit would
crystallise into a liability of Royal. Nevertheless, if Phone Zap were to prevail on all of its claims,
it would have a material adverse effect on Royal’'s consolidated financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

Royal is involved in various other claims and litigation arising in the ordinary and normal
course of business and the amount of each such claims and litigation does not exceed
US$100,000 (or HK$780,000). Royal has product liability and general liability insurance policies
in amounts that should cover such claims and Royal’'s management believes such insurance
coverage to be reasonable. There can be no assurance, however, that such insurance will be
adequate to cover ali potential product or other liability claims against Royal. In the opinion
of Royal's management, the ultimate resolution of these actions will not materially affect the
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows of Royal.
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REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS OF THE MERGER S o T

The Group is principally engaged in the manufactunng and tradmg of electncal and electromc
products mainly in North America.and Europe. SR T

The Directors (including. the independent non-executive Directors) consider that the terms
of the Merger Agreement, which have been concluded after arm’s.length: negotiation between
the parties on normal commercial terms after taking into account the established brand portfolios
of Royal and the latest financial position and trading prospects of-Royal {including the legal
proceedings instituted by and against the Royal Group as disclosed in the paragraph headed
“Information on Royal” above and the section headed “Litigation” in Appendix iV to this. circular),
are fair and reasonable so far as the Company and its shareholders are concerned.

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) believe that the Merger
represents a significant step in the Company’s world-wide branding strategy, which began with
its acquisitions of the Ryobi® brand for power tools in most of the world’s markets (further:-details
of which were announced by the Company in June and July, 2000), and the Homelite® brand
for [awn and garden fools (further details of which were contained.in the interim report, of the
Company for the six months ended 30th June, 2002). By integrating forward from its strong
position as a high-quality, low-cost original equipment manufacturer (OEM) to become a brand
marketing company in key markets worldwide (such as the US, Europe and Asia), the Company
expects to create additional business opportunities at both the manufacturing and retail distribution
levels. The Royal acquisition extends this strategy into floor care,; and greatly-strengthens the
Company’s product development, marketing and logistics capabilities in this industry, while- addlng
several respected brand names to its portfolio. Lo o

The Merger will enable the Company to integrate and expand the existing product
development and supply link between Royal and the Company. Following the Merger, the
Company expects to expand its role as a manufacturer of Royal products by using existing
production facilities and capabilities of the Group. Following the Merger, the Company also
intends to pursue potential cross-marketing synergies with the major. retailers of its power tool
and floor care lines of business in the US and European markets, as -well as potential operational
synergies in logistics and customer service. : o
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BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

.As disclosed in-the interim report of the Group for the six month period ended 30th June,
2002, the Group-acquired, -in March 2002, two power-tools.companies in Australasia from Ryobi
Limited as well as the perpetual rights for the Royal® brandname in Australia and New Zealand.
In July 2002, the Group’s 40.8% associated company, Gimelli Laboratories Company Limited,
acquired an 18.8% investment in a German brandname company, Medisana AG. Had the Merger
been completed before 31st December, 2002, the Merger would be the fourth acquisition by
the Group in the last financial year. The acquisitions of the Royal® brand power-tools business
and the Homelite® brand outdoor products business were very successful and these businesses
delivered. strong growth. in sales in the US in the last financial year. The Group also saw the
successful integration of the two newly acquired power-tools companies in Australasia with its
existing power-tools operations and these companies also started to contribute to the Group
in the second half of the last financial year.

The forward looking, economic environment shows resilience as the important North
American economy delivered moderate growth and Europe remains mixed across the different
countries. The Group has.taken the view that its brand names, marketing, and product focus
are right for this uncertainty. The Group has a low cost structure, with manufacturing infrastructure
in -Greater China. The Group nurtures strong relationships with the high volume retailers of
power tools and outdoor products. The Ryobi® and Homelite® brands are well recognized and:
value positioned. The floor care appliance division and solar and electronic measuring division
maintain partnerships with the leading brand name companies in their respective industries.
The addition of the Dirt Devil®, Royal® and Telezapper® brandnames will further strengthen
the Group’s brand portfolio and market profile in the US and European markets. With this platform
of better-value products, strong customers, and powerful brands, the Group is well positioned
to deliver growth in uncertainty.

FINANCIAL EFFECTS OF THE MERGER
(;a) Net‘ tangible assets ‘

- Set out in section 1 of Appendix (Il to this circular is the pro forma statement of adjusted
combined net tangible assets of the Enlarged Group. On the basis set out in that Appendix,
the pro forma adjusted unaudited combined net tangible assets of the Enlarged Group per Share
will be approximately' HK$1.50 (based on 645,716,826 Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable
Date). This represents a downward adjustment of approximately 36.97% when compared with
the pro forma adjusted unaudited consolidated net tangible assets of the Group per Share of
approximately HK$2.38 (based on 645,716,826 Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable
Date).

The net tangible assets of the Enlarged Group has been reduced by approximately HK$567.4
million, representing the goodwill arising from the Merger of approximately HK$558.5 million
and the unrealised profit on inventories purchased from the Group which were still held by
Royal as at 30th June, 2002 of approximately HK$8.9 million.
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Shareholders should note that the goodwill arising on acquisition of Royal of
approximately HK$558.5 million has been calculated with reference to the unaudited net
tangible assets of the Royal Group as at 30th June, 2002. Accordingly, the final amount
of goodwill may be higher or lower depending on the latest financial f|gures of the Royal
Group after Closing.

(b) Gearing

Before the Merger, based on the unaudited consolidated financial statements of the Group
as at 30th June, 2002, the gearing ratio (as measured by total net bank borrowings as a
percentage of shareholders’ funds) of the Group was approximately 20.46%. After the Merger
and assuming the Company shall finance the estimated total consideration for the Merger of
approximately US$105.5 million (of HK$822.9 million) completely from its internal cash resources,
the gearing ratio calculated on the same basis will be increased to approximately 88.36%. The
increase in gearing ratio after the Merger is mainly attributed to the rate of increase in the
Group’s total net bank borrowings is greater than the rate of increase in Group’s shareholders’
funds. Shareholders should note that the gearing ratio after the Merger has been calculated
on the assumption that the Company has not incurred any bank borrowings to finance
the Merger. Accordingly, the gearing ratio after the Merger will be higher in the event
that the Company shall finance the consideration for the Merger partly from its internal
_resources and partly by bank borrowings. The Directors expect that such increase in gearing
will be temporary in nature and the gearing of the Enlarged Group will be reduced to an acceptable
level by the end of the year ending 31st December, 2003 through the strong |nterna|ly generated
cashflows of the Enlarged Group.

(c) Earnings

Set out in section 3 of Appendix Il to this circular is the pro forma statement of combined
results of the Enlarged Group prepared on the basis that the Merger was implemented on 1st
July, 2001 and Royal was a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company throughout the twelve
month period ended 30th June, 2002. On the basis set out in that Appendix, the pro forma
adjusted unaudited combined profit after taxation and minority interests of the Enlarged Group
was approximately HK$324,331,000, representing a pro forma earnings per Share of
approximately HK55.35 cents (using the weighted average of 585,957,761 Shares in issue for
the twelve month period ended 30th June, 2002). This represents an increase of approximately
3.89% when compared with the earnings per Share of the Group for the twelve month period
ended 30th June, 2002 of approximately HK53.28 cents, which was calculated based on the
unaudited consolidated profit after taxation and minority interests of the Group for the twelve
month period ended 30th June, 2002 of HK$312,172,000 and the weighted average of
585,957,761 Shares in issue for the twelve month period ended 30th June, 2002,
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¢

 Shareholders should have regard to the following matters when mterpretmg the pro forma

Y

(iii)

earnmgs per Share of the Enlarged Group:

The‘pro forma profit for the year and the related pro forma earnings per Share
of the Enlarged Group as shown in section 3 of Appendix Ill to this circular
have been calculated on the basis that the Group will finance the consideration
for the Merger entirely from its internal resources. No interest/finance cost has
been included in the calculation of such pro forma figures since the Company
has not yet reached a final decision on the financing. split between internal

resources and bank borrowings and accordingly, the Company cannot quantify

the exact interest/finance cost of such bank borrowings. In view of the above,
the pro forma earnings per Share of the Enlarged Group may be subject to
adjustment in the event that the Group shall finance the consideration for the
Merger partly from its internal resources and partly by bank borrowings. The

- Group has received interest on its cash balances at prevailing bank deposit

rates and has paid interest on its bank borrowings at LIBOR plus market spread;

Royal’s net sales for the year ended 31st December, 2002 was approximately 7.5%
. lower than the previous corresponding period due to lower average selling prices
-—of-its products. It is expected that Royal’s net sales will be improved in the financial

year ending 31st December, 2003 since Royal will benefit from new products launched
in the market as well as a lower cost base as a result of economies of scale after
the Merger;

certain of Royal’'s customers, including Kmart, have filed for protection under the
applicable bankruptcy laws of the US. As advised by Royal’s management, the
amounts due from these bankrupt customers have been fully provided for under the
general doubtful debt reserves of Royal. Based on the above, the Directors consider
that these doubtful debts should not have a material adverse impact on the financial
position of the Royal Group;

Royal recorded earnings of US$3,371,000 (or HK$26,293,800) in the fourth quarter

of 2002 from the settlement of the lawsuit brought by The Hoover Company in the
federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:00cv0347) on 4th February,
2000. Further details of this lawsuit are set out in the paragraph headed “Information

" on Royal” above and the section headed “Litigation” in Appendix IV to this circular.

The earnings arising from the settlement of this lawsuit are not expected to recur
in the future; and :

Goodwill arising on acquisition of Royal will amount to approximately HK$558.5 million
which will translate into an annual amortisation expense of approximately HK$27.9
million. Nevertheless, the Directors believe that such annual amortisation expense
will be absorbed by an overall improvement of the earnings of the Group’s floor care
division as a result of greater economies of scale and a better product pipeline.
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The Directors consider that the Merger will. serve to broaden the: Group’s income base
and contribute towards its profits going forward. The Directors further consider:that :the
improvement in the earnings of the Group in the long term will militate against the reduction
of the net tangible asset-backing and the increase in the gearmg of: the Group in the short
term. - SRR

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

A notice convening the Extraordinary General Meeting to be held at Chatham Room, Level
7, Conrad Hong Kong, Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong on 31st March, 2003 at 9:30 a.m.
is set out on pages 127 and 128 of this circular. At the Extraordlnary General Meeting, an
ordinary resolution will be proposed to approve the Merger. o

A form of proxy for use by the Shareholders at the Extraordi’nary‘GeneraI Meeting is
enclosed. Whether or not you are able to attend the meeting in person, you are requested to
complete and return the form of proxy in.accordance-with the instructions printed thereon to
the Company’s registered office at 24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen
Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for the holding of the Extraordinary General Meeting or any adjournment
thereof. Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you.from attending and
voting in person at the Extraordinary General Meeting or any adjoumed meetlng thereof (as
the case may be) should you so wish. : -

The Company and the Directors have confirmed that no Shareholder will be required to
abstain from voting on the Merger as required under the Listing Rules.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) believe that the Merger
is in the best interest of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole-and recommend the
Shareholders to vote in favour of the resolution to be proposed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting to approve the Merger. ‘

The executive Directors and their respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules),
beneficially holding a total of 201,324,871 Shares, which represented approximately 31.18%
of the existing issued share capital of the Company as .at the Latest Practicable.Date, have
indicated that they intend to vote such Shares in favour of the resolution to approve the Merger
at the Extraordinary General Meeting. '
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LETTER FROM THE BOARD

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

. Your attention is also drawn to the information set out in the appendices and the notice
of the Extraordinary General Meeting set out in this circular.

By Order of the Board
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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Under Rule 14.16(4) of the Listing Rules, a circular issued in connection with a major
transaction (as defined in Rule 14.09 of the Listing Rules) must contain an accountants’ report
on the business, company or companies being acquired unless it .is a listed company  which
is being acquired, in which case the inclusion of the last published balance sheet and of three
years’ profits (after the deduction of all charges, except taxation which charge shall be shown
separately) taken from the published accounts of the company to be acquired, will suffice. The
accounts on which any such accountants’ report is based must relate to a financial period which
must have ended not more than six months before the date of the circular.

Under Rule 4.03 of the Listing Rules, all accountants’ report must be prepared by
professional accountants who are qualified under the Professional Accountants Ordinance for
appointment as auditors of a company and who are independent both of the issuer and of any
other company concerned to the same extent as that required of an auditor under the Companies
Ordinance and in accordance with the guideline on independence (Statement 1.203) issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants, provided that, in the case of a circular issued
by a listed issuer in connection with the acquisition of an overseas company, the Stock
Exchange may be prepared to permit the accountants’ report to be prepared by a firm
of accountants which is not so qualified but which is acceptable to the Stock Exchange.
Such a firm must normally have an international name and reputation and be a member
of a recognised body of accountants.

Under Rule 4.04(2) of the Listing Rules, the accountants’ report must include the results
of any business or subsidiary acquired, agreed to be acquired or proposed to be acquired since
the date to which the latest audited accounts of the issuer have been made up in respect of
each of the three financial years immediately preceding the issue of the listing document
or in respect of each of the financial years since commencement of such business or the
incorporation or other establishment of such subsidiary (as the case may be) if this occurred
less than three years prior to such issue or shorter period as may be acceptable to the Stock
Exchange.

Under Rule 4.11 of the Listing Rules, the financial history of results and the statement
of assets and liabilities included in the accountants’ report must normally be drawn up in conformity
with:

(a) accounting standards adopted by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and laid
down in the Statements of Standard Accounting Practice issued from time to time
by that Society; or

(b) International Accounting Standards (“IAS”) as promulgated from time to time by the
International Accounting Standards Committee. Listed issuers and listing applicants,
which adopt 1AS, are required:

(i) to disclose and explain differences of accounting practice between IAS and
generally accepted accounting principles in Hong Kong, which have a significant
effect on their financial statements (the “Hong Kong Accounting Standards”);
and
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-+ (ii) ~-'to compile a statement of the financial effect of any such. material differences.

.. . Royals management has issued a formal statement to the Company that it will not,
at any time before Closing, grant the Company or its auditors access to its books and
records for the purpose of preparing any new or additional financial statements of Royal
for-inclusion-in the Company’s circular on the grounds that such new or-additional financial
statements as audited under Hong Kong Accounting Standards will be contrary to its
previous:filings with-the SEC and may be a violation of the .relevant US laws and
regulations. Royal's management has further stated that Royal does not agree to the engagement
by the: Company of its independent accountants, namely PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. or its
Hong Kong office, as thé Company’s reporting accountants for the purpose of preparing any
new or additional financial statements of Royal for inclusion in the Company’s circular on the
grounds that PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. are currently involved in completing their work on
the audit of Royal’s financial statements for the year ended 31st December 2002 which must,
under US law, be filed with the SEC before 31st March, 2002 and that any diversion of effort
or resources would severely impair Royal’s ability to comply with such legal requirement. As
a result, it is impractical for the Company to appoint qualified professional accountants
where they could prepare an accountants’ report on Royal for the three financial years
immediately preceding the issue of the circular drawing up in conformity with Hong Kong
Accounting Standards with reported period ended not more than 6 months before the
date of the circular. Accordingly, the Company has made an application for, and the Stock
Exchange has granted, a waiver from strict compliance with the requirements of Rules
14.16(4), 4.03,°4.04(2) and 4.11 of the Listing Rules. -

Under the relevant securities laws and regulations of the US, Royal has to file its annual
report {on Form 10-K) and quarterly reports (on Form 10-Q) to the SEC by certain prescribed
due dates. As at the Latest Practicable Date, Royal has filed its annual report for the year
ended 31st December, 2001 and its quarterly reports for the three quarters ended 31st March,
2002, 30th June, 2002 and 30th September, 2002 respectively to the SEC. Full texts of such
annual report and quarterly reports can be downloaded at the official website of Royal
at www.royalappliance.com. Royal has, on 13th February, 2003, announced its audited results
for the year ended 31st December, 2002. Royal has to file its annual report for the year ended
31st December, 2002, comprising its audited consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December,
2002, its audited consolidated statement of operations and its audited consolidated cash flow
statement for the year ended 31st December, 2002 together with the relevant notes thereto,
to the SEC on or before 31st March, 2003. As at the Latest Practicable Date, Royal has not
filed its Jatest annual report to the SEC. As a result, the most current financial information of
Royal that is only available is the audited financial statements of Royal for the year ended
31st December, 2001 and the audited results of Royal for the year ended 31st December, 2002
as announced on 13th February, 2003 which are included in sections 2 and 3 of this Appendix
respectively. As the financial statements of Royal are prepared in accordance with US GAAP,
which differ in certain significant respects from Hong Kong GAAP, your attention is also drawn
to the summary and reconciliation of the significant differences between US GAAP and Hong
Kong GAAP in section 4 of this Appendix.
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The Company will make timely disclosure of the financial information of Royal as
disclosed in its annual report for the year ended 31st December, 2002 by way of an
announcement together with comments from the Directors on the Merger as a-result of
such updated financial information of Royal T I e T

1.. SUMMARY OF RESULTS FOR THE FIVE YEARS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2002

Set out below is-a summary of the audlted consolldated statements of operat|ons of Royal
for the five years ended 31st December, 2002 as extracted from:the -annual report of Royal
for the year ended 31st December, 2001 and the annual results of- Royal for the year ended
31st December, 2002 as announced by Royal on 13th February 2003 :

Consolldated statements of operations
Year ended 31st December

2002 2001 2000 - 1999 - 1998

- (US Dollarsin thousands) e

Uss$ Us$ US§ - usg .- - .US$.

Net sales 389,726 428,425 408,223 . - 407,984 282,720
Cost of sales 301,692 325,746 . 315,849.- . 304,452° 208,867

Gross margin 88,034 102,679 92;374 103,632 ' 73,859

Selling, general and

administrative expenses 74,684 84,701 79,694 - 77,849  -68,346
Charge for tooling obsolescence — — — 2621 -

Income from operations 13,350 17,978 12,680 . 23,062 - 5,513
Interest expense, net 1,413 2,415 3,503 1,401 1,521
Receivable securitization and S T S
other expense (income), net (2,972) 1,181 1,713 7 71,369 - 7 (140)°

Income before taxes 14,909 14,382 7,464 ‘ 20,292 . 4,132
Income tax expense 5,344 5,058 1525 76100 1,606

Net income o 9565 9324 5939 12682 2,526
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2. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2001

Set out below is a summary of the audited consolidated balance sheets as at 31st
December, 1998, 2000 and 2001, the audited consoclidated statements of operations and the
audited consolidated cash flow statements for each of the three years ended 31st December,
2001, together with the relevant notes as extracted from the annual reports of Royal for the
two years ended 31st December, 2001. The financial statements of Royal are prepared in
accordance with US GAAP and have not been qualified by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP., the
auditors of Royal, for the last three financial years.

Consolidated balance sheets
As at 31st December

2001 2000 1999
(US Dollars in thousands)
Uss$ us$ uUss$
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash 3,421 704 1,427
Trade accounts receivable, less
allowance for doubtful accounts
of US$3,000, US$1,300 and US$900
at 31st December, 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively 35,986 42,097 48,526
Inventories 50,807 45,470 50,461
Refundabie and deferred income taxes 4,549 4,735 5,074
Prepaid expenses and other 1,636 1,573 1,681
Total current assets 96,399 94,579 107,169
Property, plant and equipment, at cost:
Land 1,541 1,541 1,541
Buildings 7,777 7,777 7,777
Molds, tooling, and equipment 52,031 48,650 49,515
Furniture, office and computer
equipment, and software 12,154 12,721 7,787
Assets under capital leases 3,171 3,171 4,694
Leasehold improvements and other 7,456 5,067 5,137
84,130 78,927 76,451
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (46,556) {37,119) (37,556)
37,574 41,808 38,895
Computer software and tooling deposits 4,405 807 5,177
Other 2,066 1,358 651
Total assets 140,444 138,552 151,892
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Consolidated balance sheets (Cont'd)
As at 31st December

2001 2000 1999
(US Dollars in thousands)
Uss$ Us$ uss
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable 27,433 22,209 22,280
Accrued liabilities:

Advertising and promotion 11,196 13,103 15,832

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes 7,258 3,355 8,005

Warranty and customer returns 9,950 9,800 10,050

Income taxes 1,370 — 3,366

Other 6,479 6,091 3,301
Current portions of capital lease

obligations and notes payable 147 136 5,285
Total current liabilities 63,833 54,694 68,219
Revolving credit agreement 32,000 46,400 32,200
Capitalized lease obligations,

less current portion 1,978 2,137 2,504
Total long-term debt 33,978 48,537 34,704
Deferred income taxes 4,011 4,268 4,300
Total liabilities 101,822 107,499 107,223
Commitments and contingencies

(Note 4 and 5) — — —

Shareholders’ equity:
Serial preferred shares; authorized —

1,000,000 shares; none issued

and outstanding — — —
Common shares, at stated value;

authorized —

101,000,000 shares; issued

25,829,452, 25,509,152 and

25,464,352 at 31st December, 2001,

2000 and 1999, respectively 214 212 212
Additional paid-in capital 44167 43,038 42,528
Retained earnings 70,489 61,165 55,226

114,870 104,415 97,966
Less treasury shares, at cost (12,365,700,
11,780,500 and 8,491,000 shares at
31st December, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively) (76,248) (73,362) (53,297)
Total shareholders’ equity 38,622 31,053 44,669
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 140,444 138,552 151,892
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Consolidated statements of operations
Year ended 31st December

2001 2000 1999
(US Dollars in thousands
except per share amounts)

Us$ Us$ Us$

Net sales 428,425 408,223 407,984
Cost of sales 325,746 315,849 304,452

Gross margin 102,679 92,374 103,532
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 84,701 79,694 77,849
Charge for tooling obsolescence — — 2,621

Income from operations 17,978 12,680 23,062
Interest expense, net 2,415 3,503 1,401
Receivable securitization and

other expense (income), net 1,181 1,713 1,369
Income before income taxes 14,382 7,464 20,292
Income tax expense 5,058 1,525 7,610
Net income 9,324 5,939 12,682
Basic
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding (in thousands) 13,731 15,083 18,155
Earnings per share 0.68 0.39 0.70
Diluted
Weighted average number of common

shares and equivalents outstanding

(in thousands) 14,297 15,574 18,371
Earnings per share 0.65 0.38 0.69
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Consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity

Additional Total
Common Shares Paid-in Retained Treasury Shares  Shareholders’
Number Amount Capital Earnings Number Amount Equity
(US Dofiars in thousands, except share amounts)
Uss$ Us$ Us$ Uss uss
Balance at
31st December, 1998 25,347,924 211 42,115 42544 5726400 (38,147) 46,723
Shares issued from
stock option plan 116,428 1 413 — - — 414
Purchase of
treasury shares ~ - — — 2,764,600 (15,150) {15,150}
Net income — — — 12,682 — - 12,682
Balance at
31st December, 1999 25,464,352 212 42,528 55,226 8,491,000 (53,297) 44,669
Compensatory effect
of stock options — - 361 - - - 361
Shares issued from
stock option plan 44,800 - 149 - - - 149
Purchase of
treasury shares — - - - 3,289,500 (20,065) {20,085)
Net income - - - 5,939 - - 5,93¢
Balance at
31st December, 2000 25,509,152 212 43,038 61,165 11,780,500 (73,362) 31,053
Compensatory effect
of stock options — — 586 — - - 586
Shares issued from
stock option plan 320,300 2 543 — — — 545
Purchase of
treasury shares - - - — 585,200 (2,886) (2,886)
Net income — — — 9,324 — — 9,324
Balance at

31st December, 2001 25,829,452 214 44,167 70,489 12,365,700 (76,248) 38,622
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Consolidated statements of cash flows
Year ended 31st December

2001 2000 1999
(US Dollars in thousands)
Us$ US$ uss
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 9,324 5,939 12,682
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 15,279 15,836 11,896
Charge for tooling obsolescence — — 2,621
Compensatory effect of stock options 586 361 —
(Gain) loss on sale of property,
plant and equipment, net — (32) 85
Deferred income taxes (382) 618 (1,853)
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Trade accounts receivable, net 6,111 6,429 (10,990)
Inventories, net (5,337) 4,991 (19,373)
Refundable and accrued income taxes 1,681 (3,677) 1,436
Prepaid expenses and other (63) 108 2,891
Other (1,509) (1,147) (308)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Trade accounts payable 5,224 (1,700) 2,745
Accrued advertising and promotion (1,907) (2,829) 7,164
Accrued salaries, benefits,
and payroll taxes 3,903 (4,650) 5,706
Accrued warranty and customer returns 150 (250) 1,950
Accrued other 388 2,257 (3,508)
Total adjustments 24,124 16,315 462
Net cash from operating activities 33,448 22,254 13,144
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of tooling, property, plant,
and equipment, net (10,244) (17,776) (16,474)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant
and equipment — 32 —
(Increase) decrease in computer
software and tooling deposits (3,598) 4,370 (2,407)
Net cash from investing activities (13,842) (13,374) (18,881)
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Consolidated statements of cash flows (Cont'd)

Year ended 31st December

Cash flows from financing activities:
(Payments) proceeds on bank debt, net
Payments on notes payable
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Payments on capital lease obligations
Purchase of treasury shares

Net cash from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of
cash flow information:
Cash payments for:

Interest

Income taxes, net of refunds

2001 2000 1999
(US Dollars in thousands)
Us$ uss US$
(14,400) 15,829 22,488
— (5,186) (302)
545 149 414
(148) (330) (286)
(2,886) (20,065) (15,150)
(16,889) (9,603) 7,164
2,717 (723) 1,427
704 1,427 —
3,421 704 1,427
2,611 3,818 1,594
3,759 4,574 8,021
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Notes to consolidated financial statements
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

1.

Accounting Policies:

Description of Business — Royal Appliance Mfg. Co. (“Royal”}, an Ohio corporation with its
corporate offices in the Cleveland, Ohio metropolitan area, develops, assembles or sources
and markets a full line of cleaning products for home and some for commercial use, primarily
in North America under the Dirt Devil and Royal brand names. In 1984, Royal introduced
the first in a line of Dirt Devil floorcare products, which Royal believes has become one of
the largest selling lines of vacuum cleaners in the United States. Royal has used the Dirt
Devil brand name recognition to gain acceptance for other Dirt Devil floorcare products. Royal
continues to market certain metal vacuum cleaners for home and commercial use under the
Royal brand name.

During 2001, Royal’s subsidiary, Privacy Technologies, Inc. (“Privacy Technologies”) introduced
the TeleZapper — a telephone attachment that helps block unwanted telemarketing calis and
removes consumers’ phone numbers from the telemarketers’ computerized dialing lists.

Royal also created Product Launch Partners, Inc. Product Launch Partners, Inc. was established
as a vehicle for inventors and start-up consumer product companies to joint venture with
Royal on new product launch opportunities.

The following is a summary of significant policies followed in the preparation of the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.

Basis of Presentation — The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Royal
and its wholly owned subsidiaries after elimination of all intercompany accounts and
transactions. The companies are hereinafter referred to as “Royal”.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management o make estimates and
assumptions that affect reported amounts and related disclosures. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Significant estimates include the aliowance for doubtful accounts, the
reserve for returns and allowances, and depreciation and amortization, among others.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2001 presentation.

Net income per common share is computed based on the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding for basic earnings per share and on the weighted average number of
common shares and common share equivalents outstanding for diluted earnings per share.

Royal’s revenue recognition policy is to recognize revenues when products are shipped. Royal’'s
return policy is to replace, repair or issue credit for product under warranty. Returns received
during the current period are expensed as received and a provision is provided for future
returns based on current shipments. All sales are final upon shipment of goods to the customers.
Raoyal’s revenue recognition policy is in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101,
“Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements.”
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International operations, primarily Canadian, are conducted in their local currency. Assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at current exchange rates,
and income and expenses are translated using weighted average exchange rates. The net
effect of currency gains and losses realized on these business transactions is included in
the determination of net income.

Royal has used forward exchange contracts to reduce fiuctuations in foreign currency cash
flows related to receivables denominated in foreign currencies. The terms of the currency
instruments are consistent with the timing of the transactions being hedged. The purpose
of Royal’s foreign currency management activity is to protect Royal from the risk that the
eventual cash flows from the foreign currency denominated transactions may be adversely
affected by changes in exchange rates. Gains and losses on forward exchange contracts
are deferred and recognized in income when the related transactions being hedged are
recognized. Such gains and losses are generally reported on the same financial line as the
hedged transaction. Royal does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative
purposes. Outstanding as of 31st December, 2001 and 2000 were US$0 and US$2,670,
respectively, in contracts to purchase foreign currency forward. There is no significant unrealized
gain or loss on these contracts. All contracts have terms of four months or less.

Advertising and Promotion — Cost incurred for producing and communicating advertising are
expensed during the period aired, including costs incurred under Royal’s cooperative advertising
program. Advertising and promotion costs were US$44,486, US$47,154 and US$46,546 for
the years ended 31st December, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out
(FIFO) method.

Inventories at 31st December, consisted of the following:

2001 2000

uss$ Uss

Finished goods 43,277 37,832
Work in process and component parts 7,530 7,638
50,807 45,470

Property, Plant and Equipment — Royal capitalizes, as additions to property, plant and
equipment, expenditures at cost for molds, tooling, land, buildings, equipment, furniture,
computer software, and leasehold improvements. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs
are charged to operating expense as incurred. The asset and related accumulated depreciation
or amortization accounts are adjusted to reflect retirements and disposals and the resulting
gain or loss is included in the determination of net income.

Internal and external costs incurred to develop internal use computer software during the
application development stage are capitalized and amortized on the straight line method over
the estimated useful life of software. Capitalized costs include payroll costs and related benefits,
costs of related hardware and consulting fees. During 2001 and 2000, US$185 and US$94,
respectively of such internal costs were capitalized.
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Plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the respective classes
of assets. Leasehold improvements and assets held under capital leases are amortized over
the shorter of useful lives or their respective lease terms. Accumulated amortization on assets
under capital leases totaled US$1,555 and US$1,407 at 31st December, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed on the straight-line method using
the following depreciable lives:

Buildings 40 years
Building under capital lease 20 years
Molds, tooling, and equipment 3 - 5 years
Furniture, office and computer equipment,

and software 2 — 5 years
Vehicles 3 years
Internal use software 2 — 5 years

Accelerated methods as permitted by the applicable tax law are used for tax reporting purpose.

Royal reviews for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment may not be recoverable under the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 121, Accounting
for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long Lived Assets to be Disposed Of. If it
is determined that an impairment loss has occurred based on expected future cash flows,
the loss is recognized on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — Financial instruments consist of a revolving credit
agreement that is carried at an amount which approximates fair value.

New Accounting Pronouncements — Royal implemented Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,
in the first quarter of 2001. The implementation of SFAS No. 133 did not have a material
impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Royal is required to implement the following new accounting pronouncements during the first
quarter of 2002:

SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations” — This statement requires that all business
combinations be accounted for under a single method, the purchase method. Use of the pooling-
of-interests method is no longer permitted.

SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” — This statement addresses financial
accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets, and in summary,
discontinues the amortization of goodwill and other intangibles with indefinite lives.

SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” — This statement addresses

financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible
" long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs.
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SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” — This
statement addresses financial accounting and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-
lived assets.

Royal expects that the implementation of the above standards will not have a material impact
on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

2. Changes in Depreciable Lives and Charges for Tooling Obsolescence:

During 2001 and 2000, Royal shortened the useful lives of tooling for certain product families
due to declining sales volumes, reduced product life cycles and the launch of replacement
products. As a result of the reduced useful lives for certain product families, including certain
Royal metal products during 2001 and the Dirt Devil Corded Mop Vac, Dirt Devil Stick Vac
and Dirt Devil Broom Vac during 2000, Royal recorded accelerated depreciation expense
of US$191 and US$1,788 during 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Also during 2000, Royal relocated its corporate headquarters. As a result of the move, the
remaining net book value of leasehold improvements associated with the former corporate
headquarters was amortized on an accelerated basis from the date the decision was made
to move through the actual date of the move. Due to this event, accelerated depreciation
expense of approximately US$1,200 was recorded in 2000.

During the fourth quarter of 1999, the wholesale price for the cordless Dirt Devil Mop Vac®
(Mop Vac) decreased significantly. This reduction in wholesale price triggered an impairment
review for cordiess Mop Vac tooling. Previous to the fourth quarter reduction in wholesale
prices, the cordless Mop Vac had net future cash flows in excess of the remaining net book
value of the tooling. However, earlier that year, Royal shortened the depreciable lives of such
tooling due to the decision to discontinue the product line at the end of 1999. Subsequent
to the price reduction, the product was no longer profitable and therefore discontinued. As
a result of the impairment review, Royal determined that net future cash flows for the product
were negative, therefore, an impairment charge of US$992 was recorded during the fourth
quarter of 1999,

During 1999, the Dirt Devil Ultra MVP® lost its shelf placement in retail stores, however, the
unit was slotted for special promotions at several retailers. When the unit lost its shelf placement
at retail, an impairment review was performed resulting in no impairment charge as the
estimated net future cash flows exceeded the net book value of the tooling. During the 1999
Holiday season, the Dirt Devil Ultra MVP had some limited special promotion distribution.
However, retail subsequently lowered the retail price point below the wholesale price. With
the reduction of price, Royal would no longer be able to produce the unit at a profit, thus
triggering an impairment review. As a result of the review, an impairment charge of US$1,629
was recorded at the end of the fourth quarter and accelerated depreciation of US$436 was
also taken during the fourth quarter of 1999.

Prior to the fourth quarter of 1999, due to sales commitments and component part usage
requirements, the assets were considered as “held for use” in accordance with SFAS No.
121. However, due to specific trigger events which occurred during the fourth quarter, the
remaining value of the assets were determined to be impaired and the assets were written
down to zero and removed from service during the fourth quarter of 1999.
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3. Debt:

At 31st December, 2001, Royal had a reducing collateralized revolving credit facility with
availability of up to US$72,000 and a maturity date of 7th March, 2003. Under the agreement,
pricing options of the bank’s base lending rate and LIBOR rate are based on a formula, as
defined. In addition, Royal pays a commitment fee based on a formula, as defined, on the
unused portion of the facility. The revolving credit facility contains covenants which require,
among other things, the achievement of minimum net worth levels and the maintenance of
certain financial ratios. Royal was in compliance with all applicable covenants as of 31st
December, 2001. The revolving credit facility is collateralized by the assets of Royal and
prohibits the payment of cash dividends. As long as Royal remains in compliance with all
covenants, the revolving credit facility permits additional share repurchases up to US$40,000,
of which US$22,952 was utilized through 31st December, 2001. Royal's effective interest
rate was 7.34% and 9.28% for 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Royal also utilizes a revolving trade accounts receivable securitization program to sell without
recourse, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, certain trade accounts receivable. Under the
program, the maximum amount allowed to be sold at any given time through 31st December,
2001, was US$35,000. At 31st December, 2001 and 2000, Royal had received approximately
US$24,700 and US$19,200, respectively, from the sale of trade accounts receivable that has
not yet been collected. The proceeds from the sales were used to reduce borrowings under
Royal’s revolving credit facility. Costs of the program, which primarily consist of the purchaser’s
financing cost of issuing commercial paper backed by the receivables, totaled US$993,
US$1,559, and US$1,281 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, and have been classified
as Receivable securitization and other (income) expense, net in the accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Operations. Royal's effective borrowing rate under this program was 5.42%,
7.56%, and 6.51% for 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively. Royal, as agent for the purchaser
of the receivables, retains collection and administrative responsibilities for the purchased
receivables. Additionally, the program contains covenants which Royal was in compliance
with as of 31st December, 2001.
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4, Leases:
Rovyal leases various facilities, equipment, computers, software and vehicles under capital
and operating lease agreements. Operating lease payments totaled US$2,905, US$1,912,
and US$796 for the years ended 31st December, 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

Minimum commitments under all capital and operating leases at 31st December, 2001 are

as follows:
Year Capital Operating
USs$ uss$
2002 235 3,419
2003 315 3,057
2004 317 2,760
2005 314 2,117
2006 318 1,849
Thereafter 1,562 13,438
Total minimum lease payments 3,061 26,640
Less amount representing interest 936 E—
Total present value of capital obligation 2,125
Less current portion 147
Long-term obligation under capital leases 1,978

5. Commitments and Contingencies:

At 31st December, 2001, Royal estimates having contractual commitments for future advertising
and promotional expense of approximately US$3,000, including commitments for television
advertising through 31st December, 2002. Other contractual commitments for items in the
normal course of business total approximately US$4,300.

Royal is self-insured with respect to workers’ compensation benefits in Ohio and carries excess
workers’ compensation insurance covering aggregate claims exceeding US$350 per occurrence.

The Hoover Company (“Hoover”) filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of
Ohio (case #1:00cv 0347), against Royal on 4th February, 2000, under the patent, trademark,
and unfair competition laws of the United States. The Complaint asserts that Royal's Dirt
Devil Easy Steamer infringes certain patents held by Hoover. Hoover seeks damages, injunction
of future production, and legal fees. Royal is vigorously defending the suit and believes that
it is without merit. If Hoover were to prevail on all of its claims, it could have a material adverse
effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of Royal.

Royal filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:01cv 2775),
against The Hoover Company (“Hoover”) on 10th December, 2001, under the patent, trademark,
and unfair competition laws of the United States. The Complaint asserts that Hoover infringes
certain patents relating to bagless technology held by Royal. Royal seeks damages, injunction
on future production, and legal fees.
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Roval filed a fawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:02cv 0338),
against Bissell Homecare, Inc. (“Bissell”) in 2002, under the patent, trademark, and unfair
competition Jaws of the United States. The Complaint asserts that Bissell infringes certain
patents relating to bagless technology held by Royal. Royal seeks damages, injunction on
future production, and legal fees.

Bissell Homecare, Inc. {“Bissell’} filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Western District of
Michigan (case #1:02cv 0142), against Royal in 2002, under the patent, trademark, and unfair
competition laws of the United States. The complaint asserts that Royal's Dirt Devil Easy
Steamer and Platinum Force Extractor infringes certain patents held by Bissell. Bissell seeks
damages, injunction of future production, and legal fees. Royal is vigorously defending the
suit and believes that it is without merit. If Bissell were to prevail on all of its claims, it could
have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations,
or cash flows of Royal.

Royal is involved in various claims and litigation arising in the normal course of business.
In the opinion of management, the ultimate resolution of these actions will not materially affect
the consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash fiows of Royal.

6. Income Taxes:

The income tax expense consisted of the following:

2001 2000 1999
Us$ Uss Uss$

Current:
Federal 4,888 782 8,683
State and local 552 125 780
Deferred (382) 618 (1,853)
Total 5,058 1,525 7,610
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Deferred income taxes reflect the impact, for financial statement reporting purposes, of
temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis
of assets and liabilities. At 31st December, 2001 and 2002, the components of the net deferred
tax asset were as follows:

2001 2000
US$ us$
Deferred tax assets:
Warranty and customer returns 3,881 4,017
Bad debt reserve 1,170 507
Inventory basis difference 636 833
Accrued vacation, compensation and benefits 866 422
State and local taxes 127 166
Accrued advertising 98 164
Self insurance reserves S0 59
Deferred compensation plan 164 154
State and local taxes — 309
Other — 7
Deferred tax liabilities:
Accounts receivable mark to market — (658)
Basis difference in fixed and intangible assets {4,566) (4,409)
State and local taxes (240) —
Other (1,688) (1,415)
Net deferred tax asset 538 156

The differences between income taxes at the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% and
those reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations are as follows:

Year ended 31st December,

% of % of % of

Pre-tax Pre-tax Pre-tax

2001 Income 2000 Income 1999 Income

uss$ % Uss$ % Us$ %

Tax expense at statutory rate 4,890 34.0 2,538 34.0 6,900 34.0

Research and experimentation credit (400) (2.8) (1,130) (15.1) — —
State and local income taxes,

net of federal benefit 360 2.5 81 1.1 507 2.5
Federal surtax on income over

US$10 million 42 0.3 — — 196 1.0

Other, net 166 1.2 36 0.4 7 —

5,058 35.2 1,525 20.4 7,610 37.5

During 2000, Royal performed a detailed study of Research and Experimentation (*R&E”)
expenses over the preceding three-year period. As a result of this study, it was determined
that additional expenditures qualify under the current guidance. Based on revised calculations,
Royal was entitled to R & E credits of US$462, US$166 and US$302 for the years ended
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively. These Federal Income Tax refunds were received in 2001.
For the years ended 31st December, 2001 and 2000, the R & E credit amounted to US$400
and US$200, respectively.
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7. Major Customers:

Royal’s three largest customers represented approximately 31.1%, 14.3% and 14.1% of total
net sales in 2001. Royal’s three largest customers represented approximately 32.6%, 13.5%
and 13.1% in 2000 and 36.9%, 13.6% and 12.1% of total net sales in 1999. Additionally, a
significant concentration of Royal's business activity is with major domestic mass market
retailers whose ability to meet their financial obligations with Royal is dependent on economic
conditions germane to the retail industry. During recent years, several major retailers have
experienced significant financial difficulties and some, including Kmart, have filed for protection
from creditors under applicable bankruptcy laws. As of 31st December, 2001, the net exposure
related to Kmart as well as other customers balances for which management believes collection
is doubtful was included in the calculation of allowance for doubtful accounts. Royal sells
its products to certain customers that are in bankruptcy proceedings.

Royal provides credit, in the normal course of business, to the retail industry which includes
mass market retailers, warehouse clubs, and independent dealers. Royal performs ongoing
credit evaluations of its customers and establishes appropriate allowances for doubtful accounts
based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of specific customers, historical trends and
other information.

8. Stock Based Plans:

Under the terms of Royal’s stock option plans for employees, outside directors and consultants,
all outstanding options have been granted at prices at least equal to the then current market
value on the date of grant. Certain stock options granted become exercisable in cumulative
20% installments, commencing one year from date of grant with full vesting occurring on
the fifth anniversary date, and expire in ten years, subject to earlier termination in certain
events related to termination of employment. Other stock options granted vest at the end
of five years (“5 year cliff vesting”) and expire in six to ten years, subject to earlier termination
in certain events related to termination of employment. Vesting may be accelerated in certain
events relating to change of Royal’s ownership.

The following summarizes the changes in the number of Royal Common Shares under option:

2001 2000 1999
Options outstanding at beginning of the year 2,673 2,764 2,244
Options granted during the year 204 90 673
Options exercised during the year (321) (45) {(116)
Options canceled during the year (185) (136) (37
Options outstanding at end of the year 2,371 2,673 2,764
Options exercisable at end of the year 1,651 865 669
Options price range per share US$2.50 to US$10.25 US$2.50 to US$10.25 US$2.50 to US$10.25

The 1,651 exercisable options at 31st December, 2001 are exercisable at an average exercise
price of US$6.14. Royal’s current option plans, which provide for a total of 3,060 options,
have 59 options remaining for future grants at 31st December, 2001.
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Royal adopted the disclosure only provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation” in fiscal 1996. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, Royal continues to measure
compensation cost in accordance with Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25
and related interpretations in accounting for its plans. Had compensation cost for Royal's
stock-based compensation plans been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates
for awards under these plans consistent with the method of SFAS 123, Royal's net income
and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

Year ended 31st December,

2001 2000 1999
us$ US$ us$
Net income (in thousands)
As reported 9,324 5,939 12,682
Pro forma 9,091 5,623 12,314
Basic earnings per share
As reported 0.68 0.39 0.70
Pro forma 0.66 0.37 0.68
Diluted earnings per share
As reported 0.65 0.38 0.69
Pro forma 0.64 0.36 0.67

The effect on net income and earnings per share is not expected to be indicative of the effects
on net income and earnings per share in future years. Since the SFAS No. 123 method of
accounting has not been applied to options granted prior to 1995, the resulting pro forma
compensation costs may not be representative of those to be expected in future years. The
fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

Year ended 31st December,

2001 2000 1999
Expected volatility 35.70% 36.60% 39.00%
Risk-free interest rate 4.85% 5.12% 6.70%
Expected life of options in years 7 years 7 years 7 years
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%

During fiscal years 2001, 2000 and 1999 the weighted average grant-date fair value of options
granted was US$$2.17, US$2.39 and US$1.44 per share, respectively.

Royal has also established compensation plans under which stock rights have been granted
to certain key employees to receive Royal stock upon exercise. These rights become 60%
vested on the third anniversary from date of grant and an additional 20% vested for each
subseqguent year, subject to earlier termination in certain events related to termination of
employment. Vesting may be accelerated in certain events relating to change of Royal's
ownership. During 2001 and 2000, Royal awarded 116 and 330 stock rights under the plans,
respectively, with a weighted average fair value at the date of grant of US$4.25 and US$4.89
per share for the years ended 31st December, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Royal amortizes
unearned compensation to expense over the five-year vesting period. Compensation expense
related to these awards was US$586 and US$361 for 2001 and 2000, respectively. At 31st
December, 2001, 4 total stock rights were reserved for future issuance.
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10.

Shareholder Rights Plan:

Royal has a Shareholder Rights Plan which provides that under certain circumstances each
Right will entitle the shareholder to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of Series A
Participating Preferred Stock at an exercise price of US$40. Upon the occurrence of certain
other events, including if a “Person” becomes the beneficial owner of more than 20% of the
outstanding Common Shares or an “Adverse Person” becomes the beneficial owner of 10%
of the outstanding Common Shares, the holder of a Right will have the right to receive, upon
exercise, Common Shares of Royal, or Common Stock of the acquirer, having a value equal
to two times the exercise price of the Right. The Shareholder Rights Plan is designed to
deter abusive market manipulation or unfair takeover tactics and to prevent an acquirer from
gaining control of Royal without offering a fair price to all shareholders. The Rights expire
to 2nd November, 2003, unless redeemed prior to that date. The Rights can be redeemed
at a price of US$0.01 per Right.

Benefit Plans:

Royal sponsors a 401 (k) defined contribution plan which covers substantially all of its
employees who have satisfied the plan’s eligibility requirements. Participants may contribute
to the plan by voluntarily reducing their salary up to a maximum of 15% of qualified
compensation subject to annual 1.R.S. limits. All contributions vest immediately. For each
of the last three years, the matching contribution was 100%, up to the first 3% of qualified
compensation, and 50% of the next 2% of such compensation. Royal has also made
discretionary contributions to the plan. Royal's provisions for matching and discretionary
contributions totaled approximately US$965, US$1,017, and US$906 for the years ended
31st December, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Voluntary after-tax contributions and certain
rollover contributions are also permitted.

Royal also sponsors a non-qualified deferred compensation plan which permits key employees
to annually elect (via individual contracts) to defer a portion of their compensation on a pre-
tax basis until retirement. The retirement benefit to be provided is based on the amount of
compensation deferred, Royal match and investment earnings. All contributions vest
immediately. Although the Plan is designed 1o be unfunded, Royal has funded the deferred
compensation liability with investments in marketable securities, primarily stock mutual funds,
which are classified as current assets. Royal’s provisions for matching and discretionary
contributions totaled approximately US$72, US$77 and US$25 for the years ended 31st
December, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The deferred compensation liability which
equals the related assets recorded by Royal was US$419 and US$395 as of 31st December,
2001 and 2000, respectively.

Royal does not offer any other post-retirement benefits, accordingly, it is not subject to the
provisions of SFAS No. 108, “Employers’ Accounting for Post Retirement Benefits Other Than
Pensions.”
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11.

12.

Share Repurchase Program:

In February 2000, Royal’'s Board of Directors authorized a common share repurchase program
that enabled Royal to purchase, in the open market and through negotiated transactions,
up to an additional 4,250 of its outstanding common shares. Royal completed the program
repurchasing 3,289 shares for an aggregate purchase price of US$20,065 in February 2001,
In Aprit 2001, Royal's Board of Directors authorized another common share repurchase program
that enables Royal to purchase, in the open market and through negotiated transactions,
up to an additional 3,400 of its outstanding common shares. As of 11th March, 2002, Royal
has repurchased approximately 1,052 for an aggregate purchase price of US$5,250 under
the program that expires in December 2002.

Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share excludes dilution and is computed by dividing income by the weighted

average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share
includes the dilution of common stock equivalents.

2001 2000 1999
Uss Uss Uus$
Net income 9,324 5,939 12,682
BASIC:
Common shares outstanding, net of
treasury shares, beginning of year 13,729 16,973 19,622
Weighted average common shares
issued during year 170 23 68
Weighted average treasury shares
repurchased during year (168) (1,913) (1,535)
Weighted average common shares
outstanding, net of treasury shares,
end of year 13,731 15,083 18,155
Net income per common share 0.68 0.39 0.70
DILUTED:
Common shares outstanding, net of
treasury shares, beginning of year 13,729 16,973 19,622
Weighted average common shares
issued during year 170 23 68
Weighted average common share
equivalents 566 491 216
Weighted average treasury shares
repurchased during year (168) (1,913) (1,535)
Weighted average common shares
outstanding, net of treasury shares,
end of year 14,297 15,574 18,371
Net income per common share 0.65 0.38 0.69
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13.

Business Segment Information:

Royal has two reportable segments: Consumer Products ~ Floorcare and Consumer Products
— Other. The operations of the Consumer Products — Floorcare segment includes the design,
assembly or sourcing, marketing and distribution of a full line of plastic and metal vacuum
cleaners. The primary brand names associated with this segment include Dirt Devil and Royal.
These products are sold primarily to major mass merchant retailers and independent dealers
in North America. The operations of the Consumer Products — Other segment represents
business conducted by Privacy Technologies, Inc. and Product Launch Partners, Inc., both
of which are wholly owned subsidiaries of Royal. Currently, the primary product line within
this segment is the TeleZapper, a telephone attachment that helps block unwanted
telemarketing calls and removes consumers’ phone numbers from telemarketers’ computerized
dialing lists. These products are sold primarily to major mass merchant retailers and national
electronic chains in North America.

Royal's reportable segments are distinguished by the nature of products sold. Royal evaluates
performance and allocates resources to reportable segments primarily based on net sales
and operating income. The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as
those described in Note 1. Royal records its federal and state tax assets and liabilities at
corporate. There are no intersegment sales.
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Financial information for Royal’s reportable segments consisted of the following:

Year ended 31st December,

2001 2000 1999
Us$ Us$ Us$
Net Sales
Consumer Products — Floorcare 406,502 408,223 407,984
Consumer Products — Other 21,923 — —
Consolidated Total 428,425 408,223 407,984
Income from Operations
Consumer Products — Floorcare 15,882 12,680 23,062
Consumer Products — Other 2,096 — —
Consolidated Total 17,978 12,680 23,062
Capital Expenditures
Consumer Products — Floorcare 6,011 7,298 16,827
Consumer Products — Other 74 — —
Total for Reportable Segments 6,085 7,298 16,827
Corporate 7,757 6,076 2,054
Consolidated Total 13,842 13,374 18,881
Depreciation and Amortization
Consumer Products — Floorcare 12,079 13,046 11,012
Consumer Products — Other 208 — —
Total for Reportable Segments 12,287 13,046 11,012
Corporate 2,992 2,790 884
Consolidated Total 15,279 15,836 11,896
Total Assets
Consumer Products — Floorcare 114,376 124,638 139,763
Consumer Products — Other 6,773 — —
Total for Reportable Segments 121,149 124,638 139,763
Corporate 19,295 13,914 12,129

Consolidated Total 140,444 138,552 151,892
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Financial information related to Royal’s operations by geographic location consisted of the

following:
2001 2000 1999
Us$ Uss$ Uss
Revenues, net:
United States 408,289 389,867 390,121
All other Countries 20,136 18,356 17,863
428,425 408,223 407,984
Long lived assets, net:
United States 32,527 38,109 34,676
All other Countries 5,047 3,699 4,219
37,574 41,808 38,895
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3. AUDITED ANNUAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2002 AS
ANNOUNCED BY ROYAL ON 13TH FEBRUARY, 2003

The audited annual results of Royal for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as announced
on 13th February, 2003 is reproduced below:

“CLEVELAND, Ohio ~ 13th February, 2003 -~ Royal Appliance Mfg. Co. (RAM — NYSE),
maker of Dirt Devil® floor care products and the Telezapper®, had net income of US$9.6 million,
or US$0.69 per share for the year ended 31st December, 2002, compared to US$3.3 million
or US$0.65 per share for the year ended 31st December, 2001. Net sales for the year ended
31st December, 2002 were US$389.7 million, down 7.5% from last year's US$421.3 million.

Net income increased for the fourth quarter ended 31st December, 2002, to US$7.7 million,
or US$0.56 per share, from US$3.8 million, or US$0.27 per share for the comparable 2001
period. Net sales for the fourth quarter ended 31st December, 2002 decreased 7.6% to US$117.5
million from US$127.2 million for the comparable 2001 period.

The Company recorded earnings of US$0.31 per share in the fourth quarter of 2002 from
the settlement of litigation and revenues from various licensing agreements of the Company’s
intellectual property, including the TeleZapper® and the Company’s bagless upright vacuum
technology.

As previously announced, Royal has entered into a definitive agreement (“agreement”)
for its acquisition by TechTronic Industries. The agreement provides for Royal Appliance
shareholders to receive US$7.37 per share in cash, or a total purchase price of approximately
US$105 million.
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Under the terms of the agreement, Royal will be merged with a subsidiary of TechTronic
Industries which, following the completion of the merger, will operate as a wholly owned subsidiary
of TechTronic Industries. The transaction is expected to close in late March or early April of
2003. It is subject to, among other things, the expiration or termination of the Hart-Scott-Rodino
Act waiting period and approval by the shareholders of both TechTronic Industries and Royal
Appliance.

Three months ended Twelve months ended

31st December, 31st December,
2002 2001 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
us$ US$ Us$ Us$
Net sales 117,467 127,236 389,726 421,311
Cost of sales 85,211 94,573 301,692 325,746
Gross margin 32,256 32,663 88,034 95,565
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 23,423 26,168 74,684 77,587
Income from operations 8,833 6,495 13,350 17,978
Interest expense, net 371 518 1,413 2,415
Litigation settlement, receivable
securitization and other
expense (income), net (3,561) 116 (2,972) 1,181
Income before income taxes 12,023 5,861 14,909 14,382
Income tax expense 4,348 2,088 5,344 5,058
Net income 7,675 3,773 9,565 9,324
Basic
Weighted average number of
common shares outstanding
(in thousands) 12,823 13,634 12,983 13,731
Earnings per share 0.60 0.28 0.74 0.68
Diluted
Weighted average number of
common shares and equivalents
outstanding (in thousands) 13,696 14,206 13,877 14,297
Earnings per share 0.56 0.27 0.69 0.65
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Royal Appliance primarily develops, assembles, sources, and markets vacuum cleaners
and other cleaning appliances for home and commercial use under the Dirt Devil® and Royal®
brand names, as well as the Telezapper®, a device that helps reduce computer-dialed
telemarketing calls. The Company’s executive offices are located at 7005 Cochran Road,
Glenwillow, Ohio 44139.

Web site addresses: www.royalappliance.com, www.dirtdevil.com, www.telezapper.com,
www.privacytechnologies.com, www.productlaunchpartners.com and www.royalvacuums.com.

Forward-looking statements in this release are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions
of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements are
subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those projected. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements which speak only as of the date hereof. Potential risks and uncertainties include,
but are not limited to: approval of the merger agreement by the shareholders of both TechTronic
Industries and the Company, the financial strength of the retail industry particularly in the major
mass retail channel; the impact of Kmart's recent bankruptcy filing on Royal's future sales and
earnings; the competitive pricing and aggressive product development environment within the
floorcare industry; the impact of private-label programs by mass retailers; the cost and
effectiveness of planned advertising, marketing and promotional campaigns; the success at
retail and the continued acceptance by consumers of the Company’s new products, the
dependence upon the Company’s ability to continue to successfully develop and introduce
innovative products; the uncertainty of the Company’s global supply chain and suppliers to
continuously supply sourced finished goods and component parts; and general business and
economic conditions.”
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4. SUMMARY AND RECONCILIATION OF SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN US
GAAP AND HONG KONG GAAP

(A) Summary of significant differences

The audited/unaudited consolidated financial statements of Royal as set out in sections
1, 2 and 3 of this Appendix are prepared and presented in accordance with US GAAP, which
differ in certain significant respects from Hong Kong GAAP. Summary of certain significant
differences between US GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP relevant to the audited consolidated
financial statements of Royal as set out below. Such summary should not be construed to be
exhaustive.

(a) Deferred Income Taxes

Under Hong Kong GAAP, deferred taxation is brovided for under the liability method
for timing difference arise from the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of
income and expenses in a different accounting period from that in which they are
recognized in the financial to the extent that it is probable that a liability or an asset
will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Under US GAAP, deferred taxation is recognized for all temporary differences
regardless of whether or not the timing differences are likely to reverse. The deferred
tax assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current based on the
classification of the asset or liability that gives rise to the temporary difference. Under
Hong Kong GAAP, the classification is based on the period in which the timing
differences are expected to crystallise.

(b) Compensatory effect of stock options

Under Hong Kong GAAP, there is no specific recognition and measurement
requirements for equity compensation benefits. Disclosure of the plan is required
for the users of the financial statements to assess the effect of equity compensation
benefits on an enterprise’s financial position, performance and cash flows.

Under US GAAP, compensation is recognized to the extent that the quoted market
price of the share exceeds the exercise price of the share options granted. The
compensation expense is amortised over the vesting period on a systematic basis.

(c) Impairment of Assets

Under Hong Kong GAAP, an impairment exists when the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount which is measured as the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the discounted future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the
end of its useful life. When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount
and the reversed amount is recognized as income immediately.
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(d)

Under US GAAP, impairment exists if the future cash flows, undiscounted and
excluding interest, expected to result from use and eventual disposal of the asset
is less than its carrying value. If the impairment loss previously recognized for an
asset no longer exists, the amount recognized are not reversed and the written down
value of the asset becomes a new cost basis.

Goodwill and Negative Goodwill

Under Hong Kong GAAP, goodwill arising on acquisition should be amortised on a
systematic basis over its useful live, which will not exceed 20 years from its initial
recognition. Negative goodwill will initiaily offset against any expected future losses.
The remaining amount, which does not exceed the fair values of the acquired non-
monetary assets, will then amortise over the remaining weighted average useful life
of the acquired assets. Any amount which in excess of the fair vaiues of the acquired
non-monetary assets should be recognized as income immediately.

Under US GAAP, goodwill arising on acquisition need not be amortised uniess there
is evidence that the goodwill has a limited life. Negative goodwill is written off
proportionately against non-current assets other than marketable securities.
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(B) Reconciliation of significant differences

A reconciliation of the significant differences between US GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP
which have a significant effect on the net income and shareholders’ equity of Royal are set
out below. The Directors believe that, other than those differences set out in the reconciliation,

there would be no material differences between Royal's consolidated financial statements as

prepared under US GAAP and under Hong Kong GAAP.

The effect on net income of significant differences between US GAAP and Hong Kong

GAAP is as follows:

Year ended 31st December,

2001 2000 1999
Us$'000 USs$°000 US$'000
Net income under US GAAP 9,324 5,939 12,682
Hong Kong GAAP adjustments:
Deferred income taxes 186 339 (926)
Compensatory effect of stock options 586 361 —
Net income under Hong Kong GAAP 10,096 6,639 11,756
Basic net income per share
under Hong Kong GAAP:
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding (in thousands) 13,731 15,083 18,155
Earnings per share 0.735 0.440 0.648
Diluted net income per share
under Hong Kong GAAP:
Weighted average number of common
shares and equivalents outstanding
(in thousands) 14,297 15,574 18,371
Earnings per share 0.706 0.426 0.640
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The effect on shareholders’ equity of significant differences between US - GAAP and Hong
Kong GAAP is as follows:

As at 31st December,
2001 2000 1999
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000

Shareholders’ equity under US GAAP 38,622 31,053 44,669
Hong Kong GAAP adjustments:
Deferred income taxes (4,549) (4,735) (5,074)

Shareholders’ equity under
Hong Kong GAAP 34,073 26,318 39,595
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

1. SUMMARY OF RESULTS FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2001

The following is a summary of the audited consolidated results of the Group for the three
years ended 31st December, 2001, extracted from the Group’s annual reports for the three

years ended 31st December, 2001.

Turnover

Profit before share of resulis of
associates and taxation
Share of results of associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Profit for the year

Year ended 31st December,

2001
HK$

6,101,140,000

2000
HK$

4,551,482,000

1999
HK$

2,699,337,510

265,212,000 212,855,000 166,964,986
(300,000) (1,221,000) 227,612
264,912,000 211,634,000 167,192,598
(22,940,000) (31,221,000) (8,537,958)
241,972,000 180,413,000 158,654,640
(3,125,000) 504,000 (1,773,813)
238,847,000 180,917,000 156,880,827
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2. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2001

Set out below are the audited consolidated income statements of the Group for the two
years ended 31st December, 2001 and the audited consolidated balance sheets of the Group
as at 31st December, 2001 and 30th December, 2000 together with the consolidated cash flow
statements, consolidated statements of recognised gains and losses and related notes for the
year ended 31st December, 2001 as extracted from the annual report of the Group for the
year ended 31st December, 2001.

Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(As restated)
Turnover 6,101,140 4,551,482
Cost of sales (4,594,011) (3,584,733)
Gross profit 1,507,129 966,749
Other revenue 5 41,396 30,807
Selling, distribution and advertising
expenses (516,684) (295,237)
Administrative expenses (595,698) (375,036)
Research and development costs (79,931) (38,796)
Profit from operations 6 356,212 288,487
Finance costs 7 (91,000) (75,632)
Profit before share of results of
associates and taxation 265,212 212,855
Share of results of associates (300) (1,221)
Profit before taxation 264,912 211,634
Taxation 10 (22,940) (31,221)
Profit before minority interests 241,972 180,413
Minority interests (3,125) 504
Profit for the year 238,847 180,917
Dividends 11 (60,057) (53,291)
Earnings per share 12
Basic 42.02 cents 32.31 cents
Diluted 41.83 cents 32.10 cents
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Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet
At 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(As restated)
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13 678,629 665,320
Goodwill 14 83,815 74,729
Negative goodwill 15 (26,722) (16,919)
Intangible assets 16 5,759 6,847
Interests in associates 18 108,366 79,833
Investments in securities 19 60,530 54,520
Deposit for acquisition of a subsidiary 20 148,200 —
Deferred tax asset 30 21,193 16,069
Other assets 1,195 1,195
1,080,965 881,594

Current assets

Inventories 21 799,975 856,950
Trade and other receivables 22 598,361 593,685
Deposits and prepayments 309,448 183,642
Bills receivable 331,431 155,076
Investments in securities 19 4,899 7,892
Trade receivable from an associate 2,511 7,361
Pledged bank deposit 23 27,300 —
Bank balances, deposits and cash 616,739 281,335

2,690,664 2,085,941

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 24 1,705,603 985,234
Warranty provision 25 26,979 33,386
Taxation payable 12,149 8,486

Obligations under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts

~ due within one year 26 10,263 7,888
Bank borrowings — due within one year 27 217,060 155,155
1,972,054 1,190,149

Net current assets 718,610 895,792
Total assets less current liabilities 1,799,575 1,777,386
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Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet (Cont'd)
At 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
(As restated)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital 28 114,903 112,243
Reserves 29 988,471 796,539

1,103,374 908,782
MINORITY INTERESTS 9,977 6,852

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts

- due after one year 26 8,721 7,312
Bank borrowings — due after one year 27 675,967 852,839
Deferred tax liability 30 1,536 1,601

686,224 861,752

1,799,575 1,777,386




APPENDIX i FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

Audited Balance Sheet of the Company
At 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(As restated)
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 13 220,804 248,760
Intangible assets 16 132 235
Investments in subsidiaries 17 447 137 343,502
Interests in associates 18 79,417 84,698
Investments in securities 19 20,908 21,708
Other assets 1,195 1,195

769,393 700,098

Current assets

Inventories 21 258,518 217,479
Trade and other receivables 22 43,262 91,253
Deposits and prepayments 75,480 121,856
Bills receivable 250,282 136,731
Investments in securities 19 4,899 —
Amounts due from subsidiaries 462,519 294,100
Pledged bank deposit 23 27,300 —
Bank balances, deposits and cash 303,519 150,877

1,425,779 1,012,296

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 24 526,131 360,974
Amounts due to subsidiaries 191,376 2,714
Amount due to an associate — 3,221
Taxation payable 3,725 6,581

Obligations under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts

— due within one year 26 6,636 3,830
Bank borrowings — due within one year 27 114,193 69,575
842,061 446,895

Net current assets 583,718 565,401
Total assets less current liabilities 1,353,111 1,265,499
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Audited Balance Sheet of the Company (Cont'd)
At 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(As restatgd)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital 28 114,903 112,243
Reserves 29 997,345 874,042
1,112,248 986,285

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations under finance leases and hire

purchase contracts — due after one year 26 5,469 2,961
Bank borrowings — due after one year 27 234,000 274,859
Deferred tax liability 30 1,394 1,394

240,863 279,214
1,353,111 1,265,499
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Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$000
(As restated)

Loss not recognised in the consolidated income statement
Exchange differences arising on translation

of overseas operations (1,567) (5,772)
Profit for the year 238,847 180,917
Total recognised gains 237,280 175,145

Prior year adjustments arising from effects of changes
in accounting policies (note 2)

— decrease in retained profits at 1st January, 2000 (62,437)
— decrease in goodwill reserve at 1st January, 2000 179,124
116,687
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

2001 2000
Notes HK$'000 HK$000
(As restated)

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 31 1,104,387 248,616

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE

Dividends paid (60,057) (58,291)
Interest paid (91,000) (75,632)
Interest received 14,412 8,947

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM RETURNS
ON INVESTMENTS AND SERVICING

OF FINANCE (136,645) (119,976)
TAXATION
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (20,140) (15,735)
Overseas Tax paid {5,108) (26,916)
Overseas Tax refunded 3,282 —
TAX PAID (21,966) (42,651)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (188,768) (129,187)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of

cash and cash equivalents acquired) 32 (102,778) (672,880)
Deposit paid for acquisition of a subsidiary (148,200) —
Payment of consideration for prior year

acquisitions (4,466) —
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant

and equipment 1,938 7,443
Proceeds from disposal of unlisted investments — 15,680
Additions to intangible assets (382) (1,649)
Purchase of investments in securities (7,221) (29,250)
Increase in pledged bank deposit (27,300) —
Advances to associates (28,833) (31,253)

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (506,010) (841,096)

NET CASH INFLOW (OUTFLOW)
BEFORE FINANCING 439,766 (755,107)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd)
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

; 2001 2000
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(As restated)

FINANCING 33
Proceeds from issue of shares 17,369 2,717
New bank loans obtained - 28,915 823,830
Repayment of obligations under finance

leases and hire purchase contracts (10,575) (10,044)
Repayment of bank loans (169,3186) (66,042)

NET CASH (OUTFLOW) INFLOW FROM
FINANCING (133,607) 750,461

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 306,159 (4,646)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 138,030 143,606

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE
CHANGES 3,811 (930)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ‘
END OF THE YEAR 448,000 138,030

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances, deposits and cash 616,739 281,335
Trust receipt loans (137,567) (88,972)
Bank overdrafts (31,172) {54,333)

448,000 138,030
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

1. GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacturing and trading of electrical, electronic,
professional industrial products.

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING
PRACTICE

A number of new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”") issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants have become effective for the current financial
year. These, where applicable, have been adopted by the Company as its accounting policies,
as set out in note 3. In addition, the new and revised SSAPs have introduced additional and
revised disclosure requirements which, where applicable, have been adopted in these financial
statements.

The adoption of these new and revised SSAPs has resulted in the following changes to the
Group's accounting policies that have affected the amounts reported for the current or prior
years.

Dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date

In accordance with SSAP 9 (Revised) Events after the Balance Sheet Date, dividends proposed
or declared after the balance sheet date are not recognised as a liability at the balance sheet
date, but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. This change in accounting
policy has been applied retrospectively.

Segment reporting

In the current year, the Group has changed the basis of identification of reportable segments
to that required by SSAP 26 Segment Reporting. Segment disclosures for the year ended
31st December, 2000 have been amended so that they are presented on a consistent basis.

Goodwill

In the current year, the Group has adopted SSAP 30 Business Combinations and has elected
to restate goodwill (negative goodwill) previously eliminated against (credited to) reserves.
Accordingly, the amount of such goodwill (negative goodwill) has been remeasured in
accordance with the requirements of SSAP 30. Accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses in respect of goodwill between the date of acquisition of the relevant subsidiary or
associate and the date of adoption of SSAP 30 have been recognised retrospectively. Negative
goodwill which would have been recognised as income between the date of acquisition of
the relevant subsidiary or associate and the date of adoption of SSAP 30 has been recognised
retrospectively. Following restatement, goodwill is presented as an asset in the balance sheet
and negative goodwill is presented as a deduction from assets. Goodwill is amortised over
its estimated useful life. Negative goodwill will be released to income based on the remaining
weighted average useful life of the acquired identifiable assets.
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Consolidation

SSAP 32 Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investments in Subsidiaries
has introduced a new definition of subsidiary, i.e. an enterprise that is conirolled by the Group.
However, certain associates of the Group which fall under this new definition of a subsidiary
are not permitted to be consolidated in these financial statements, because as the Company
is a Hong Kong incorporated company, these associates do not meet the definition of a
subsidiary as set out in Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In this case, pursuant to SSAP
32, the Group disclose certain additional information to enable users of the consolidated financial
statements to assess the effects as if this SSAP had been fully applied.

The effect of the adoption of the new and revised accounting policies described above on
the financial position of the Group at 1st January, 2000 is summarised as follows:

Goodwilil Retained
reserve Profits
HK$'000 HK$'000

Balance at 1st January, 2000

As originally stated (179,124) 507,423
Derecognition of liability for final dividend
for 1999 — 30,743

Restatement as an asset of goodwill
held in reserves with retrospective
recognition of accumulated amortisation 179,124 (93,180)

As restated — 444,986

The effect of these changes in accounting policies on the results for the current and prior
year is as follows:

2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$000

Amortisation of goodwill (4,927) (11,215)
Release of negative goodwill to income 2,395 1,601
(2,532) (9,614)
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3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified
for the revaluation of investments in securities and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December each year. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries and associates acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or
an associate at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful economic life.
Goodwiil arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount of unamortised goodwil}
is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition
over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill is presented as a deduction from assets and is released to income based
on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.

To the extent that the negative goodwili is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at
the date of acquisition, it is released to income in the period in which those losses or expenses
arise. The remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over
the remaining average useful life of the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent
that such negative goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-
monetary assets, it is recognised as income immediately.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the
balance sheet as a deduction from assets.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any

identified impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results
of its associates for the year. in the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are
stated at the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates, less any identified impairment
loss.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable during the year. In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates
are stated at cost, as reduced by any identified impairment losses.

Patents and trademarks

Patents and trademarks are measured initially at purchase cost and amortised on a straight
line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Assets held under finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the Group.

Assets held under finance leases and hire purchase contracts are capitalised at their fair
values at the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor or hirer is included
in the balance sheet as an obligation under finance leases or hire purchase contracts. Finance
costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair
value of the assets acquired, are charged to the income statement over the period of the
relevant lease and hire purchase contract so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge
on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the annual rentals are charged to
the income statement on a straight line basis over the term of the retevant lease.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less
depreciation or amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation and amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost of property, plant and
equipment other than construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Freehold tand Nil

Leasehold land and land use rights 2% or over the term of the relevant lease, if shorter
Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 25%

Office equipment, furniture and fixtures ~ 16%/,% — 25%

Plant and machinery 25%

Motor vehicles 162%/,% — 25%

Moulds and tooling 20% — 33'/,%

Vessel 20%
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Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes,
or for purposes not yet determined, are carried at cost, less any identified impairment loss.
Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same
basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
income statement.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the
same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

Assets held under hire purchase contracts are depreciated over their expected useful lives
on the same basis as owned assets.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying-amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured
at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment securities
and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic purpose,
are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that
is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included in
the income statement for the year.

Other assets
Other assets are stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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Research and development costs

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development expenditure is recognised
only if it is anticipated that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will
be recovered through future commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a straight
line basis over its useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure
is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Turnover

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable for goods sold, less returns
and allowances, to outside customers during the year.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has passed.
Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the interest rates applicable.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items which are
non-assessable or disallowed. Timing differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes
of certain items of income and expense in a different accounting period from that in which
they are recognised in the financial statements. The tax effect of timing differences, computed
using the liability method, is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements to
the extent that it is probable that a liability or asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are initially recorded at the rates
of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in such currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Profits and losses arising on the exchange are included in profit or loss for the year.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s overseas operations are translated
at exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are classified as equity and transferred to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which the operation is
disposed of.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Retirement benefits schemes

Retirement benefits arrangements are made in accordance with the relevant laws and
regulations. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits schemes are charged as
expenses as they fall due. For defined benefits schemes, the projected future cost of providing
retirement benefits is recognised when the employees render services instead of when claims
are incurred.

4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of electrical,
electronic, professional industrial products. The segment information is disclosed in accordance
with different types of products.

INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

Solar
powered
Power  Floor care and
tools  appliance  electronic Other

products products products products Eliminations Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

REVENUE

External sales 4,523,295 1,171,793 163,734 242,318 — 6,101,140
Inter-segment sales 74,584 26,336 6,516 226,240 (333,676) —
Total revenue 4,597,879 1,198,129 170,250 468,558 (333,676} 6,101,140

inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

RESULT
Segment result 293,323 56,877 14,255 (8,243) — 356,212
Finance costs (91,000)
Share of results

of associates - — — {300) — {300)
Profit before taxation 264,912
Taxation (22,940)
Profit after taxation 241,972
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BALANCE SHEET
At 31st December, 2001

Solar
powered
Power  Floor care and
tools  appliance  electronic Other

products products products products Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Assets
Segment assets 2,884,275 467,199 62,445 249,344 3,663,263
Interests in associates — — — 108,366 108,366
2,884,275 467,199 62,445 357,710 3,771,629
Liabilities
Segment liabilities (2,303,385} (209,483) (19,822) (113,439)  (2,646,129)

OTHER INFORMATION
For the year ended 31st December, 2001

Solar
powered
Power  Floor care and
tools  appliance  electronic Other

products products products products Consolidated
HK§000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000

Capital additions 109,810 66,446 3,798 25,270 205,324
Depreciation and amortisation 151,605 43,529 3,172 15,505 213,811
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INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31st December, 2000

Solar
powered
Power  Floor care and
tools  appliance  electronic Other

products products products products Eliminations Consolidated
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

REVENUE

External sales 3,076,822 1,083,797 173,495 217,368 — 4,551,482
Inter-segment sales 113,551 - 9,382 131,903 (254,836) —
Total revenue 3,190,373 1,083,797 182,877 349,271 (254,836) 4,551,482

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

RESULT
Segment result 235,275 43,885 11,303 (1,976) — 288,487
Finance costs (75,632)
Share of results of

associates — — - (1,221) — (1,221)
Profit before taxation 211,634
Taxation (31,221)
Profit after taxation 180,413

BALANCE SHEET
At 31st December, 2000

Solar
powered
Power  Floor care and
tools  appliance  electronic Other

products products products products Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Assets
Segment assets 2,198,828 409,764 72,355 206,755 2,887,702
Interests in associates — - — 79,833 79,833
2,198,828 409,764 72,355 286,588 2,967,535
Liabilities

Segment liabilities (1,567,679)  (340,421) (18,898)  (261,100) (2,188,098)
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OTHER INFORMATION
For the year ended 31st December, 2000

Solar
powered
Power  Fioor care and
tools  appliance  electronic Other

products products products products Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
(As restated)

Capital additions 45,397 51,181 4,005 21,049 121,632
Depreciation and amortisation 128,900 36,938 9,839 17,280 192,967

Geographical segments

(i)  The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by geographical market
location:

Contribution
to results from
ordinary activities
Turnover before taxation
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
(As restated)

By geographical market

location:

North America 5,247,979 3,838,283 332,013 244,305
Europe 589,326 410,363 4,680 17,847
Other countries 263,835 302,836 19,519 26,335

6,101,140 4,551,482 356,212 288,487
Finance costs (91,000) (75,632)
Contribution from associates (300) (1,221)
Profit before taxation 264,912 211,634
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(i  The following table provides an analysis of segment assets, and additions to property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed by geographical areas in which
the assets are located:

Additions to property,

Carrying amount plant and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
(As restated) (As restated)
Hong Kong and People’s
Republic of China
(“PRC”) 1,941,485 1,333,818 164,123 107,645
North America 1,615,665 1,484,305 38,804 7,033
Europe 180,835 91,866 2,051 758
Other countries 33,644 57,546 346 6,196
3,771,629 2,967,535 205,324 121,632
5. OTHER REVENUE
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000

Included in other revenue is interest income
analysed as follows:

Interest earned on bank deposits 7,659 8,505
Interest earned on amounts due from associates 6,753 442
Interest income for the year 14,412 8,947
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6.

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Profit from operations has been arrived at after
charging {crediting):
Amortisation of intangible assets included
in administrative expenses
Auditors’ remuneration
Amortisation of goodwill included in
administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortisation on property,
plant and equipment
Owned assets
Assets held under finance ieases and hire
purchase contracts
Impairment loss of investment securities recognised
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Release of negative goodwill to income included
in administrative expenses
Operating lease charges
Premises
Motor vehicles
Plant and machinery
Retirement benefits scheme contributions

Research and development costs
Less: amounts capitalised

Staff costs
Directors’ remuneration
Fees
Other emoluments
Others

2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

1,379 866
3,623 4,807
4,027 11,215
200,837 174,816
9,063 7,671
4,204 1,944
5,179 (2,412)
(2,395) (1,601)
24,978 25,039
4,541 3,077
8,727 8,387
5,958 1,765
79,931 39,996
— (1,200)
79,931 38,796
128 50
21,436 19,958
229,953 195,817
251,517 215,825

Staff costs disclosed above do not include an amount of HK$43,582,000 (2000: HK$23,425,000)
relating to research and development activities, which is included under research and

development costs.
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7. FINANCE COSTS

2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000

Interest on:

Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable

within five years 89,253 74,247
Obligations under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts 1,747 1,385
91,000 75,632
8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$'000

Directors’ fees:

Executive 40 40
Non-executive 10 10
Independent non-executive 78 —

128 50

Other emoluments for executive directors:

Salaries and other benefits 20,886 18,727
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme 52 —
20,938 18,727

Other emoluments for non-executive directors:

Salaries and other benefits 366 1,231
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme . 4 —
370 1,231

Total emoluments 21,436 20,008

The emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

Number of directors

2001 2000
Nil to HK$1,000,000 6 6
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 — 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3 —
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 1 3
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 — 1
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 1 —
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10.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, all (2000: four) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 8 above.
The emoluments of the remaining individual for the year ended 31st December, 2000
represented salary and other benefits amounting to HK$1,839,000.

During each of the two years ended 31st December, 2001 and 2000, no emoluments had
been paid by the Group to the five highest paid individuals, including directors, as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. No director had waived
any emoluments during those years.

TAXATION
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$000
The total taxation charge comprises:
Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated at 16%
of the estimated assessable profit for the year 18,500 15,000
(Over)underprovision in prior years (153) 2,026
Deferred taxation charge — 1,394
18,347 18,420
Overseas taxation on profit for the year 9,611 28,833
Underprovision in prior years 170 35
Deferred taxation credit (5,188) (16,067)
4,593 12,801
22,940 31,221

Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

The deferred taxation credit represents the amount of deferred tax asset on timing differences
arising overseas from the use of the receipts and payments basis for tax purposes and the
accrual basis for the financial statements. The deferred tax asset has been recognised to
the extent that the timing differences will be realised in the near future.

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 30.
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11.

12.

DIVIDENDS
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Final dividend paid:

2000: HK6.0 cents (1999: HK 5.5 cents) per share 34,213 30,743

Interim dividend paid:
2001: HK4.5 cents (2000: HK 4.0 cents) per share : 25,844 22,548
60,057 53,291

The final dividend of HK7.0 cents (2000: HK6.0 cents) per share has been proposed by the
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:

2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Earnings for the purposes of basic and
diluted earnings per share:
Profit for the year 238,847 180,917

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purposes of basic earnings per share 568,437,155 560,015,593

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share options 2,505,232 3,652,395

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purposes of diluted earnings per share 570,942,387 563,667,988

The adjustments to comparative basic and diluted earnings per share, arising from the changes
in accounting policies shown in note 2 above, are as follows:

Basic Diluted
HK cents HK cents

Reconciliation of earnings per share for
the year ended 31st December, 2000

Reported figure before adjustment 34.02 33.80
Adjustments arising from adoption of SSAP 30 (1.71) (1.70)
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land and
land use Office
rights and equipment,
buildings furniture Moulds
outside  Leasehold and  Plant and Motor and Construction
Hong Kong improvements fixtures  machinery vehicles tooling Vessel in progress Total

HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK8§'000 HK$'000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK$'000

THE GROUP
COsT
At 1st January, 2001 265,205 63,782 144,253 289,995 11,160 569,550 3,322 4,637 1,351,904
Currency realignment 215 (44) (747) (1,059) (44) (408) - - (2,085)
Additions 16,337 11,299 42,595 34,765 5,348 84,320 - 8,463 203,127
Acquisition of subsidiaries 23,071 1,629 1,003 552 193 - - - 25,448
Dispasals - (2,226) (5,210)  (31,871) (331) (16,160 - - (55798)
Reclassification 408 - - - - 4,229 - (4,637) -
At 31st December, 2001 305,236 74,440 181,894 292,382 16,326 641,533 3,322 8463 1,523,596
DEPRECIATION AND

AMORTISATION
At 1st January, 2001 17,696 47,994 71,742 163,091 9,128 373,822 31 - 686,584
Currency realignment (811) (38) (595) (1,018) (32) (342) - - (2,836)
Provided for the year 12,752 8,258 29,103 42,465 1,385 115,776 161 — 209,900
Eliminated on disposals - (2,134) (3,815} (26,006 (233) (16,493) - - (48,681}
At 31st December, 2001 29,637 54,080 96,435 178,532 10,248 472,763 3272 - 844,967
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December, 2001 275,599 20,360 85,459 113,850 6,078 168,770 50 8,463 678,629
At 31st December, 2000 247,509 15,788 72,511 126,904 2,032 195,728 211 4,637 665,320
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Leasehold
land and Office
land use equipment,
rights and furniture Moulds
buildings outside  Leasehold and  Plant and Motor and
Hong Kong improvements fixtures  machinery vehicles tooling Total

HKS§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$§'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000

THE COMPANY

COSsT

At 1st January, 2001 72,393 61,413 58,263 133,407 7,675 449,796 782,947
Additions — 9,450 15,842 43,291 2,484 44,993 116,060
Disposals — - (223) (2,159) (160) — (2,542)
Transfer to subsidiaries — (13,358) (7,281) (18,171) — (146,133) (184,943)
At 31st December, 2001 72,393 57,505 66,601 156,368 9,999 348,656 711,522

DEPRECIATION AND

AMORTISATION
At 1st January, 2001 11,368 46,050 37,798 97,382 7,198 334,391 534,187
Provided for the year 2,767 5,932 8,772 16,076 676 45,950 80,173
Eliminated on disposals — -~ (172) (1,678) (80) - (1,930)
Eliminated on transfer to

subsidiaries — (7,938) (4,289) (11,756) — (97,529) (121,512)
At 31st December, 2001 14,135 44,044 42,109 100,024 7,794 282,812 490,918

NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December, 2001 58,258 13,461 24,492 56,344 2,205 65,844 220,604

At 31st December, 2000 61,025 15,363 20,465 36,025 477 115,405 248,760

The net book values of the Group’s and the Company’s property, plant and equipment include
amounts of approximately HK$26,870,000 (2000: HK$19,534,000) and HK$16,651,000 (2000:
HK$7,936,000), respectively, in respect of assets held under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts.

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

The net book value of land and
land use rights and buildings are
situated outside Hong Kong and
are analysed as follows:

Freehold 217,341 186,484 — —
Medium-term lease 58,258 61,025 58,258 61,025
275,599 247,509 58,258 61,025

The Group has pledged certain freehold land and building having a net book value of
HK$15,413,000 (2000: Nil) to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.
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14. GOODWILL

THE GROUP
HK$'000

COST
At 1st January, 2001 179,214
Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary 14,013
At 31st December, 2001 193,227
AMORTISATION
At 1st January, 2001 104,485
Charge for the year 4,927
At 31st December, 2001 109,412
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December, 2001 83,815
At 31st December, 2000 74,729

The amortisation period adopted ranges from 9 to 20 years as determined by the estimated
foreseeable useful lives of the goodwill arising on past acquisitions.
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15.

NEGATIVE GOODWILL

GROSS AMOUNT

At 1st January, 2001

Adjustments to measurements of purchase consideration
for acquisitions in prior year (see below)

Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries

At 31st December, 2001
RELEASED TO INCOME
At 1st January, 2001

Adjustments to amounts released to income in prior year
Released in the year

At 31st December, 2001

CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31st December, 2001

At 31st December, 2000

THE GROUP
HK$'000

18,610

(4,466)
16,664

30,808

1,691
(406)
2,801

4,086

26,722

16,919

The negative goodwill is released to income on a straight-line basis over a period of eleven
years, being the remaining weighted average useful life of the depreciable assets acquired.

During the year, an adjustment was made to the cost of investment of a business acquired
in 2000, representing related legal and professional fees finalised and paid during the year.
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Deferred Patents
development and
cost trademarks Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
COST
At 1st January, 2001 5,553 10,476 16,029
Currency realignment (161) — (161)
Additions 74 308 382
At 31st December, 2001 5,466 10,784 16,250
AMORTISATION
At 1st January, 2001 2,210 6,972 9,182
Currency realignment (70) — (70)
Provided for the year 549 830 1,379
At 31st December, 2001 2,689 7,802 10,491
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December, 2001 2,777 2,982 5,759
At 31st December, 2000 3,343 3,504 6,847
Patents
HK$'000
THE COMPANY
COST
At 1st January, 2001 and
31st December, 2001 1,037
AMORTISATION
At 1st January, 2001 802
Provided for the year 103
At 31st December, 2001 905
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December, 2001 132
At 31st December, 2000 235

All intangible assets of the Group and the Company are amortised on a straight line basis

over ten years.
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17.

18.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$'000

Investments in unlisted shares, at cost 362,635 343,502
Amount due from a subsidiary 84,502 —_
447,137 343,502

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company at 31st December, 2001 are set out
in note 41.

The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no fixed
repayment terms. In the opinion of directors, no part of the amount will be repaid within the
next twelve months and the amount is therefore presented as non-current.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Unlisted shares, at cost less
impairment loss recognised — — — 46,268
Share of net assets 1,967 2,267 — —
Amounts due from associates,
less impairment loss
recognised 106,399 77,566 79,417 38,430
108,366 79,833 79,417 84,698

Particulars of the associates at 31st December, 2001 are set out in note 42.

The amounts due from associates are unsecured, bear interest at rates ranging from prime
rate to prime rate minus 0.5% and have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of directors,
no part of the amounts will be repaid within the next twelve months and the amounts are
therefore presented as non-current.

The amounts due from associates for the year ended 31st December, 2000 were non-interest
bearing.

At the balance sheet date, the Group holds 40.8% of the shares of Gimelli International
(Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries (together “Gimelli Group companies”). In accordance
with the requirement of SSAP32, the Group controis Gimelli Group companies. However,
because the Company is incorporated in Hong Kong and Gimelli Group companies do not
meet the definition of a subsidiary under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, Gimelli Group
companies have not been consolidated in these financial statements. Rather, it has been
accounted for as associates using the equity method of accounting. The equity carrying value
of the Group’s interests in Gimelli Group companies is nil at both 31st December, 2000, and
31st December, 2001.
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1.

Had Gimelli Group companies been consolidated in these financial statements, its assets
and liabilities, and income and expenses, would have been accounted for on a iine-by-line
basis. The analysis of the share of net liabilities and of share of net (loss) profit would have
been as follows:

2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$'000

Non-current assets 22,481 14,014
Current assets 34,966 26,017
Current liabilities (176,254) (157,494)
Non-current liabilities (315) —
Share of net liabilities attributable to the Group (119,122) (117,463)
Turnover 130,349 113,550
Operating expenses (132,009) (112,787)
Taxation — —
Share of net (loss) profit attributable to the Group (1,660) 763

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Non-current assets
Unlisted investment
securities (equity),
at cost less impairment
loss recognised 60,530 54,520 20,908 21,708

Current assets
Other listed investments
(equity securities),

at market price 4,899 —_ 4,899 —

Unlisted investment securities
(equity securities), at cost — 7,892 — —
4,899 7,892 4,899 —

The Group’s investments above included investments in Nack Products USA Limited (“Nack”)
and in America Direct, Inc. (“ADI"), with the carrying values of approximately HK$20,908,000
{2000: HK$20,908,000) and HK$8,806,000 (2000: HK$11,007,000), respectively. The
Company’s investments included its investment in Nack of the same amount. Both companies
are incorporated in the United States of America (“U.S.A.”). Nack has the exclusive rights
to market and distribute a registered product in the U.S.A., of which the Group holds the
manufacturing right. Its principal activity is the marketing and distribution of the registered
product and other related products in the U.S.A. ADl is engaged in marketing through a
combination of direct response television and retail distribution in the U.S.A. and selected
international markets.
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20.

21.

22.

The Group’s investment represents approximately 25% (2000: 25%) of Nack's issued shares
held directly by the Company and 26% (2000: 26%) of ADlI's common stocks in issue held
by a 51% subsidiary of the Company. Both Nack and ADI are not regarded as associates
of the Group because the Group has no significant influence over their affairs.

DEPOSIT FOR ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

In November 2001, the Group entered into a conditional sale and purchase agreement to
acquire the entire equity interest of a company (the “subsidiary”) whose principal activity is
the manufacture and trade of garden tools equipment in Mexico. The amount paid to date
pursuant to the agreement of approximately HK$148,200,000 is classified as a non-current
deposit.

INVENTORIES
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Raw materials 255,095 244177 159,758 155,142
Work in progress 62,336 47,238 44,715 36,636
Finished goods 482,544 565,535 54,045 25,701

799,975 856,950 258,518 217,479

The value of inventories carried at net realisable value at the balance sheet date was
insignificant.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. The
aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

0 to 60 days 433,714 372,953 16,471 48,779
61 to 120 days 81,058 79,401 5,024 2,242
121 days or above 37,542 35,503 21,767 35,642
Total trade receivables 552,314 487,857 43,262 86,663
Other receivables 46,047 105,828 — 4,590

598,361 593,685 43,262 91,253
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23. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSIT

The amount represents a deposit pledged to a bank to secure short-term banking facilities
granted to the Group and the Company and is therefore classified as a current asset.

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
0 to 60 days 293,334 328,338 124,808 194,547
61 to 120 days 146,230 157,058 85,474 68,125
121 days or above 35,649 26,497 5,969 8,125
Total trade payables 475,213 511,893 216,251 270,797
Other payables 1,230,390 473,341 309,880 90,177
1,705,603 985,234 526,131 360,974

25. WARRANTY PROVISION

THE GROUP
2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1st January 33,386 33,569
Additional provision in the year 1,569 14,811
Utilisation of provision (7,976) (14,994)
At 31st December 26,979 33,386

The warranty provision represents management’s best estimate of the Group’s liability under
24 months warranties granted on electrical products based on past experience of product
returns and industry averages for defective products.
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26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES AND HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACTS
The maturity of obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts is as follows:

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
THE GROUP 2001 2000 2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Amounts payable under
finance leases and hire
purchase contracts:

Within one year 11,063 8,950 10,263 7,888
in the second to fifth year

inclusive 9,088 7,762 8,721 7,312

20,151 16,712 18,984 15,200

Less: future finance charges (1,1867) (1,512) — —

Present value of lease
obligations 18,984 15,200 18,984 15,200

Less: Amount due for settlement
within one year shown
under current liabilities (10,263) {(7,888)

Amount due for settlement
after one year 8,721 7,312
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Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
THE COMPANY 2001 2000 2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Amounts payable under
finance leases and hire
purchase contracts:

Within one year 7,116 4,306 6,636 3,830
In the second to fifth year

inclusive 5,727 3,111 5,469 2,961

12,843 7.417 12,105 6,791

Less: future finance charges (738) (626) — —

Present value of lease
obligations 12,105 6,791 12,105 6,791

Less: Amount due for settlement
within one year shown
under current liabilities {6,636) (3,830)

Amount due for settlement
after one year 5,469 2,961

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its plant and machinery, fixtures and equipment
under finance leases and hire purchase contracts. The lease terms range from three to four
years. For the year ended 31st December, 2001, the average effective borrowing rate was
8.4%. Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis
and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payments.
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27. BANK BORROWINGS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

)

Trust receipt Iéans 137,567 88,972 74,492 69,575
Bank loans 724,288 864,689 273,700 274,859
Bank overdrafts 31,172 54,333 1 —

893,027 1,007,994 348,193 344,434

Analysed into:

Secured 6,099 — — -
Unsecured 886,928 1,007,994 348,193 344,434
893,027 1,007,994 348,193 344,434

All bank borrowings of the Group and the Company are repayable as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
On demand or within one year 217,060 155,155 114,193 69,575
In the second year 1,403 40,859 — 40,859
In the third to fifth year inclusive 669,775 811,980 234,000 234,000
After five years 4,789 — — —
893,027 1,007,994 348,193 344,434

Less: Amount due for settlement
within one year shown
under current liabilities (217,060) (155,155) (114,193) (69,575)

Amount due for settlement after
one year 675,967 852,839 234,000 274,859
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28. SHARE CAPITAL

Number of shares Share capital
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$°000

Ordinary shares of
HK$0.20 each

Authorised 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1st January 561,216,826 558,866,826 112,243 111,773
issue of shares on exercise
of share options 13,300,000 2,350,000 2,660 470
At 31st December 574,516,826 561,216,826 114,903 112,243

The shares issued during the year rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares.
Share options

At 31st December, 2001, the Company had 25,350,000 outstanding share options granted
to certain directors of the Company and employees of the Group, details of which are as

follows:

Date share Number of share
options granted options outstanding Subscription price
HK$
4.2.1994 500,000 1.2800
27.10.1997 100,000 1.1504
1.4.1998 400,000 1.7440
20.9.1999 100,000 1.1584
27.11.1999 400,000 1.0800
30.12.1999 100,000 0.9776
4.1.2000 1,300,000 1.0000
5.6.2000 500,000 1.0144
26.6.2000 100,000 1.4768
6.6.2001 3,050,000 2.9020
8.6.2001 1,000,000 2.1960
19.6.2001 5,000,000 2.2600
5.7.2001 2,200,000 2.1480
23.7.2001 10,500,000 2.1160
10.10.2001 100,000 2.4750

25,350,000
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29. RESERVES

Share  Goodwill Translation Retained
premium reserve reserve profits Total
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THE GROUP
At 1st January, 2000
~ as originally reported 225,356 (179,124) 2,095 507,423 555,750
- prior year adjustments
(note 2) - 179,124 — (62,437) 116,687
— as restated ' 225,356 — 2,095 444,986 672,437

Exchange differences on
translation of overseas

operations — — (5,772) - (5,772)
Premium on shares issued 2,248 — — — 2,248
Profit for the year — — — 180,917 180,917
Final dividend — 1999 — — — (30,743) (30,743)
Interim dividend — 2000 — — — (22,548) (22,548)

At 31st December, 2000 and

at 1st January, 2001 227,604 — (3,677) 572,612 796,539
Exchange differences on

translation of overseas

operations — — (1,567) — {1,567)
Premium on shares issued 14,709 — — — 14,709
Profit for the year — — — 238,847 238,847
Final dividend - 2000 — — — (34,213) {(34,213)
Interim dividend — 2001 — : — — (25,844) (25,844)

At 31st December, 2001 242,313 — (5,244) 751,402 988,471
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Share Goodwill Translation Retained
premium reserve reserve profits Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000

THE COMPANY
At 1st January, 2000
~ as originally reported 225,356 — — 481,927 707,283
~ prior year adjustment in
respect of change in
accounting policy for

dividend recognition — — — 30,743 30,743

~ as restated 225,356 — — 512,670 738,026
Premium on shares issued 2,248 — — — 2,248
Profit for the year — — — 187,059 187,059
Final dividend - 1999 — — - (30,743) (30,743)
Interim dividend — 2000 — — — (22,548) (22,548}

At 31st December, 2000 and

at 1st January, 2001 227,604 —_ — 646,438 874,042
Premium on shares issued 14,709 — — — 14,709
Profit for the year - — — 168,651 168,651
Final dividend - 2000 — — — (34,213) (34,213)
Interim dividend - 2001 — — — (25,844) (25,844)
At 31st December, 2001 242,313 — — 755,032 997,345

The Group’s retained profits include the Group’s share of the post acquisition losses of
associates of HK$13,005,000 (2000: HK$12,705,000), and the Group’s translation reserve
of a credit balance HK$460,000 (2000: HK$460,000) in respect of associates.

At 31st December, 2001, the Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders
comprised the retained profits of HK$755,032,000 (2000 as restated: HK$646,438,000).
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30. DEFERRED TAXATION

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

Balance at 1st January (14,468) 208 1,394 —
Currency realignment (1) (3) — —
Charge for the year (note 10) — 1,394 — 1,394
Credit for the year (note 10) (5,188) (16,067) — —
Balance at 31st December (19,657) (14,468) 1,394 1,394

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the net deferred tax (asset) liability provided
were as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000

Tax effect of timing differences
because of:

Excess of tax allowances over

depreciation 1,536 1,601 1,394 1,394
Accruals and provisions (21,193) (16,069) — —
(19,657) (14,468) 1,394 1,394

Representing:

Deferred tax liability 1,536 1,601 1,394 1,394
Deferred tax asset (21,193) (16,069) — —

(19,657) (14,468) 1,394 1,394
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At the balance sheet date, the major components of the potential deferred tax (asset) liability
unprovided were as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

Tax effect of timing differences
because of:

Excess of tax allowances over

depreciation 17,408 4,911 10,915 13,130
Taxation losses (102,825) (91,057) — —
Other timing differences 405 (3,601) — —

(85,012) (89,747) 10,915 13,130

No provision for deferred taxation liability has been recognised in the financial statements
in respect of timing differences on the excess of tax allowances over depreciation for certain
group companies as it is not expected that the potential deferred taxation liability will crystallise
in the foreseeable future, after taking into account the Group’s medium-term financial plans
and projections on these companies.

Deferred tax assets of certain group companies in respect of tax losses available to offset
future profits and other timing differences have not been recognised in the financial statements
as it is not certain that the tax losses will be utilised in the foreseeable future.

The major components of the unprovided deferred tax charge (credit) of the Group for the
year were as follows:

THE GROUP
2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$'000

Tax effect of timing differences because of:

Excess of tax allowances over depreciation 12,497 (4,017)
Taxation losses {11,768) {5,010)
Other timing differences 4,006 2,372

4,735 (6,655)
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31. RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$000
(As restated)

Profit before taxation 264,912 211,634
Share of results of associates 300 1,221
Interest expense 91,000 75,632
Interest income (14,412) (8,947)
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,379 866
Amortisation of goodwill 4,927 11,215
Release of negative goodwill to income (2,395) (1,601)
Depreciation and amortisation on property,

plant and equipment 209,900 182,487
Impairment loss of investment securities recognised 4,204 1,944
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 5,179 (2,412)
Decrease (increase) in inventories 175,978 (183,038)
increase in trade and other receivablies, deposits

and prepayments (31,969) (483,531)
Increase in bills receivable (176,405) (21,872)
Decrease in trade receivable from an associate 4,850 454
Increase in trade and other payables 573,346 464,564
Decrease in warranty provision (6,407) —
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,104,387 248,616
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32.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$°000

NET ASSETS ACQUIRED

Property, plant and equipment 26,448 405,973
Inventories 123,890 353,765
Trade and other receivables, deposits
and prepayments 105,060 55,218
Taxation recoverable 2,258 364
Bank balances and cash 13,548 7,981
Trade and other payables (152,227) (123,920)
Bank overdrafts (36,791) —
82,186 699,381
Negative goodwill arising on acquisition (16,664) (18,520)
Goodwill arising on acquisition 14,013 —
Consideration - 79,535 680,861
SATISFIED BY
Cash 79,535 680,861

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

2001 2000

HK$'000 HK$°000

Cash consideration (79,535) (680,861)
Bank balances and cash acquired 13,548 7,981
Bank overdrafts acquired (36,791) —

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the purchase of subsidiaries (102,778) (672,880)

The cash flows of the Group attributable to the subsidiaries acquired during the year are
as follows:

HK$000
Net cash inflow from operating activities 29,788
Tax paid 2,127
Net cash utilised in investing activities (441)
Net cash outflow from financing (35,038)

The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed HK$193,820,000 to the Group’s turnover,
and HK$9,868,000 to the Group’s profit from operations.
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33. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING THE YEAR

Obligations

under finance

Share capital leases and

and Bank hire purchase

share premium loans contracts

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Balance at 1st January, 2000 337,130 106,901 15,838

Proceeds from issue of shares for cash 2,717 — —
Inception of finance leases and hire

purchase contracts — —_ 9,406

New bank loans obtained — 823,830 —

Repayment — (66,042) (10,044)

Balance at 31st December, 2000 and

1st January, 2001 339,847 864,689 15,200

Proceeds from issue of shares for cash 17,369 — —
Inception of finance leases and hire

purchase contracts — — 14,359

New bank loans obtained —_ 28,915 —

Repayment — (169,316) (10,575)

Balance at 31st December, 2001 357,216 724,288 18,984

34. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease and hire purchase arrangements in
respect of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the leases and hire purchase
contracts of HK$14,359,000 (2000: HK$9,406,000).

35. LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases, which fall due as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 27,436 26,500 10,107 14,153

In the second to fifth year
inclusive 67,884 49,727 15,640 22,084
After five years 46,759 39,297 238 —
142,079 115,524 25,985 36,237

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its plant
and machineries and office properties. Leases are negotiated for a term ranging from 3 months
to 10 years.
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36.

37.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Guarantees given to banks and
an independent third party
in respect of credit facilities

utilised by
Associates 15,230 10,083 15,230 10,083
Subsidiaries — — 70,141 34,076
Bills discounted with recourse 466,226 370,106 - 358,124 369,767

481,456 380,189 443,495 413,926

The extent of guarantees utilised as shown above relates to guarantees given by the Group
and the Company to secure bank facilities granted to associates and subsidiaries amounting
to HK$132,500,000 (2000: HK$163,500,000) and HK$1,678,739,000 (2000: HK$1,409,205,000),
respectively, at the balance sheet date.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Company and its subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong have participated in the Mandatory

. Provident Fund Schemes (“MPF Schemes”) registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund

Ordinance since December 2000.

At 31st December, 2001, the Group had a number of employees who have completed the
required number of years of services under Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (the
“Ordinance”) to be eligible for long service payments on termination of their employment.
The Group is only liable to make such payments if the termination meets the circumstances
which are specified in the Ordinance.

Under the circumstances specified by the Ordinance, had the employment of all eligible
employees been terminated on 31st December, 2001 the maximum potential exposure would
have been approximately HK$13,765,000 (2000: HK$14,741,000). Provision of HK$2,400,000
(2000: Nif) has been made in the financial statements in respect of such long service payments.
The Group’s overseas subsidiaries operate a number of defined contribution schemes and
defined benefit schemes which cover substantially all of their employees. Contributions to
the defined contribution schemes applicable to each year are made at a certain percentage
of the employees’ payroll.

The pension costs of the defined benefit plan is assessed in accordance with an actuarial
valuation as at 1st January, 2002 performed by Aon Consulting, an employee benefits consulting
group, using the Projected Unit Credit method. A medical trend rate of 10.5% and a discount
rate of 7.5% were assumed for calculating the actuarial valuation. There are no assets set
aside for these benefits and the plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The accrued benefit
costs under such scheme are to be reimbursed by a former shareholder of the overseas
subsidiary in accordance with an assignment assumption, reimbursement and indemnification
agreement. As such, the oversea subsidiary has set up a receivable and an accrued benefit
cost of same amount of approximately HK$28,000,000 (2000: HK$29,600,000) at 31st
December, 2001.
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38.

39.

40.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted

for but not provided in the

financial statements in respect

of the purchase of property,
plant and equipment

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
29,322 36,409 12,511 26,353

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions with related parties:

Associates

Purchases

Management fee income
Management fee expenses
Interest income received
Sales income
Subcontracting expenses
Rental income

Equipment charge income
Service expenses

2001 2000
HK$°000 HK$'000
30,291 27,216
3,369 8,340
417 1,614
6,753 442
21,103 18,062
250 919
785 562
22 48

21 40

The above transactions were carried out based on market price/rate, or where no market
price/rate was available, at cost plus a percentage profit markup.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Subsequent to 31st December, 2001, the Group acquired two subsidiaries, namely Roybi
Australia Pty and Ryobi New Zealand, at a consideration of AUD5,900,000 equivalent to

approximately HK$23,600,000.
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41. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company at 31st December, 2001 are as follows:

Proportion of
Issued and nominal value of
fully paid issued capital held
share capital by the Company
Directly Indirectly

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Name of subsidiary Principal activities

%

%

Digiwireless Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 — Investment holding
Full Team International Hong Kong HK$2 100 — Investment holding
Limited
Gimelli Industries Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 51 — Trading of electrical
Company Limited and health care
products
MacEwen Property Co. Inc.  United States Us$100 100 —  Property holding
of America
Marco Polo Industries & Hong Kong HK$100,000 100 — Trading of household
Merchandising Company electronic and
Limited electrical products
One World Technologies Bermuda/ Us$12,000 100 — Investment holding
Limited Hong Kong
One World Technologies United States Uss$10 — 100  Investment holding
Inc. of America
OWT France SAS France FFr245,984 — 100 Investment holding
Ryobi Technologies France  France FFr117,000,000 — 100 Trading of electric
S.A. (formerly known as power tools products
Ryobi Europe S.A.}
OWT Taiwan Limited Taiwan NT$5,000,000 100 —  Provision of inspection
{formerly known as services
Ryobi Taiwan Corporation)
OWT Industries, Inc. United States Us$10 - 100 Manufacture of electric
of America components and
power tools products
Ryobi Technologies Canada €$600,000 — 100  Trading of electric
Canada, Inc. power tools products
Ryobi Technologies, Inc. United States Uss$10 - 100 Trading of electric

of America
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Proportion of
Issued and nominal value of
fully paid issued capital held
share capital by the Company
Directly Indirectly

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Name of subsidiary Principal activities

% %

Ryobi Technologies (UK} Ltd. The United £4,000,000 100 — Trading of electric
{formerly known as Kingdom power tools products
Ryobi Power Equipment
{UK) Ltd.)

*Royal Appliance Germany DM2,000,000 51 ~ Trading of household
International GmbH and electrical

products

Santo Industries Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100 ~— Trading of household

electronic and
electrical products

Sang Tech Industries Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 — Manufacture of
Limited plastic parts

Solar Wide Industrial Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 75.725 ~—  Manufacture of
Limited electronic products

Solar Wide (Overseas) The British US$1 - 100 Manufacture of
Limited Virgin Islands/ ‘ electronic products

The PRC

Techtronic Appliances Co. Republic of $$250,000 100 — Liaison office
Pte Ltd. Singapore

Techtronic Appliances The British us$1 100 — Trading of electronic
International Limited Virgin Islands/ and electrical

Republic of products
Indonesia
P.T. Techtronic Appliances  Republic of US$300,000 1 99 Manufacture of
Indonesia electronic and
electrical products

Techtronic Appliances Bermuda/ US$12,000 100 — Investment holding
Holdings Company Hong Kong
Limited

Techtronic Appliances Hong Kong HK$2 - 100  Trading and

manufacture of
floor care products

(Hong Kong) Limited
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Place of Issued and

incorporation
and operation

Name of subsidiary share capital

Vax Limited The United £33,000
Kingdom
Vax Appliances Australia A$1,200,008

(Australia) Pty. Ltd.

Proportion of
nominal value of

fully paid issued capital held

by the Company
Directly Indirectly

%

100

100

%

Principal activities

Assembly, procurement
and distribution of
floor care products

Assembly and
distribution of floor
care products

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

* Company not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. The result of operation and net assets of this

subsidiary is insignificant to the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding at the end of the year, or at any

time during the year.

42, PARTICULARS OF ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the associates at 31st December, 2001 are as follows:

Place of Issued and
incorporation/ fully paid
registration  sharefregistered
Name of associate and operation capital

Polytron Enterprises Hong Kong HK$1,650,000
Limited

Gimelli International The Cayman US$6,250
(Holdings) Limited Islands/

Hong Kong

Gimelli Laboratories Hong Kong HK$5,000,000
Company Limited

Gimelli Produktions A.G. Switzerland SFR930,000

Gimelli Precision Mouiding ~ Hong Kong HK$2
Company Limited

North (Shenyang) Chinetek  The PRC US$1,200,000

Techtronic Industries Ltd.
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nominal value of
issued capital held
by the Company
Directly Indirectly

%

25.0

40.8

50.0

%

100

100

100

Principal activities

Inactive

Investment holding

- Manufacture and trading

of electrical and
dental care products

Marketing and research
and development

Manufacture of plastic
parts

Inactive
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3. UNAUDITED INTERIM RESULTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2002

Set out below is a summary of the unaudited consolidated results of the Group for the
six months ended 30th June, 2002 together with the comparative figures for the last corresponding
period as extracted from the Group’s interim report for the six months period ended 30th June,
2002. The restatement of the figures for the six months period ended 30th June, 2001 was
due to the adoption of new and revised Statements of Accounting Practice issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants have become effective for the year ended 31st December, 2001.

Condensed consolidated income statement
For the six months ended 30th June, 2002

2002 2001
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(as restated)
Turnover (3) 3,958,850 2,315,629
Cost of sales (2,994,707) (1,824,114)
Gross profit 964,143 491,515
Other revenue 38,508 28,677
Selling and distribution expenses (269,562) (112,893)
Administrative expenses (461,853) (208,979)
Research and development costs (46,071) (43,319)
Profit from operations 225,165 155,001
Finance costs (37,548) (47,814)
Profit before share of results of associates
and taxation 187,617 107,187
Share of results of associates (168) (280)
Profit before taxation 187,449 106,907
Taxation (4) (14,920) (9,616)
Profit before minority interests 172,529 97,291
Minority interests (4,904) (2,991)
Profit for the period 167,625 94,300
Dividend (45,025) (33,679)
Profit for the period, retained 122,600 60,621
Earnings per share (5)
Basic 28.01 cents 16.75 cents
Diluted 27.57 cents 16.69 cents
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Condensed consolidated balance sheet
At 30th June, 2002

30th June, 31st December, 30th June,

2002 2001 2001
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
(Unaudited) {Audited) (Unaudited)
(as restated)
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 877,828 678,629 636,952
Goodwill 85,881 83,815 72,616
Negative goodwill (25,321) (26,722) (16,276)
Intangible assets 5,823 5,759 6,464
Interests in associates 126,481 108,366 89,317
Investments in securities 60,489 60,530 53,918
Deposit for acquisition of a subsidiary — 148,200 —
Deferred tax asset 25,856 21,193 16,068
Other assets 1,195 1,195 1,195
1,158,232 1,080,965 860,254
Current assets
Inventories 1,331,914 799,975 808,243
Trade and other receivables (6) 1,132,176 598,361 594,183
Deposits and prepayments 279,170 309,448 340,432
Bills receivable 148,473 331,431 158,718
Investments in securities 7,239 4,899 9,893
Trade receivable from an associate 5,649 2,511 10,882
Bank balance, deposits and cash 1,212,300 644,039 187,213

4,116,921 2,690,664 2,109,564

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables (7) 1,672,577 1,129,679 715,358
Bills payable 496,843 602,903 214,770
Taxation payable 2,920 12,149 15,995
Dividend payable 45,025 — 33,679

Obligations under finance leases and

hire purchase contracts

- due within one year 8,372 10,263 9,243
Bank borrowings — due within one year 746,626 217,060 244,816

2,872,363 1,972,054 1,233,861

Net current assets 1,244,558 718,610 875,703

Total assets less current liabilities 2,402,790 1,799,575 1,735,957
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Condensed consolidated balance sheet (Cont'd)

At 30th June, 2002

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital
Reserves

MINORITY INTERESTS

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Obligations under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts
— due after one year
Bank borrowings — due after one year
Deferred tax liabilities

30th June, 31st December, 30th June,

2002 2001 2001

Notes HK$'000 HK$000 HK$’000
(Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited)
(as restated)

(8) 128,863 114,903 114,083
9) 1,473,742 988,471 863,070
1,602,605 1,103,374 977,153

14,881 9,977 9,843

5,216 8,721 12,014

779,940 675,967 736,743

148 1,636 204

785,304 686,224 748,961
2,402,790 1,799,575 1,735,957
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Condensed consolidated cash flow statement
For the six months ended 30th June, 2002

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash (used) generated by operations
Income tax paid
Interest paid

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Additions to intangible assets

Advances to associates

Purchase of investments in securities

Purchase of business and subsidiaries
(net of cash and cash equivalents)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares

New bank loans obtained

Repayment of bank loans

New obligations under finance leases
and HP contracts

Repayment of obligations under finance leases
and HP contracts

NET CASH INFLOW (OUTFLOW) FROM FINANCING

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING
OF THE PERIOD

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF THE PERIOD

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances, deposits and cash
Bank overdrafts
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30th June, 30th June,
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$°000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(Restated)

(134,613) 44754
(10,259) (3,504)
(37,548) (47,814)
(182,420) (6,564)
(124,397) (67,579)
(236) (41)
(18,284) (9,764)
(2,299) (1,399)
(13,564) —
12,484 3,853
(146,296) (74,930)
382,653 10,407
506,623 38,290
(27,509) (69,485)
— 11,838
(5,396) (5,781)
856,371 (14,731)
527,655 (96,225)
612,868 227,002
(3,318) (2,658)
1,137,205 128,119
1,212,300 187,213
(75,095) (59,094)
1,137,205 128,119
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Notes to the condensed financial statements
For the six months ended 30th June, 2002

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim report has been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice No. 25 “Interim financial reporting (“SSAP 25”) issued by the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants.

The condensed financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
as modified for the revaluation of the investments in Securities.

2, ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING
PRACTICE

The principal accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of these
condensed accounts are consistent with those used in the annual accounts for the year ended
31st December, 2001 except that the Group has changed certain of its accounting policies
following its adoption of the following Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAPs)
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants which are effective for accounting period
commencing on or after 1st January, 2002 and applicable to the Group:

SSAP 1 (revised) : Presentation of financial statements
SSAP 15 (revised) : Cash flow statements

SSAP 25 (revised) : Interim financial reporting

SSAP 34 : Employee benefits

The effect of adopting this new and revised accounting policies described above on the financial
position of the Group at 30th June, 2001 is insignificant. Disclosure and certain comparative
figures have been modified accordingly.
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3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

By principal activity:

‘Manufacture and trading of
Power and outdoor products
Floor care appliances products
Solar powered and electronic

products
Other products

Finance costs
Contribution from associates

Profit before taxation

By geographical market location:
North America

Europe
Other countries

Finance costs
Contribution from associates

Profit before taxation

For the six months ended 30th June,
Contribution to results
from ordinary activities

Turnover before taxation

2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(as restated)

3,140,168 1,600,563 182,696 115,050
617,795 524,789 15,900 17,254
123,755 102,807 21,910 13,238
77,132 87,470 4,659 9,459
3,958,850 2,315,629 225,165 155,001
(37,548) (47,814)
(168) (280)

187,449 106,907

3,307,651 1,963,013 199,255 131,702
506,408 250,800 15,179 10,694
144,791 101,816 10,731 12,605
3,958,850 2,315,629 225,165 155,001
(37,548) (47,814)

(168) (280)

187,449 106,907
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4. TAXATION

For the six months
ended 30th June,
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$'000

The total tax charge comprises:
Hong Kong Profit Tax calculated at 16% of

the estimated assessable profit of the period 13,877 9,000
Overseas taxation on profit for the period 1,043 616
14,920 9,616

5. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:

For the six months

ended 30th June,
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$'000

Earnings for the purposes of basic and
diluted earnings per shares:
Profit for the period 167,625 94,300

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purposes of basic earnings per share 598,395,714 562,987,936

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Options 9,583,121 2,016,788

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purposes of diluted earnings per share 607,978,835 565,004,724

— 111 —




APPENDIX I FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE GROUP

6. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. The
aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

30th June, 31st December, 30th June,

2002 2001 2001

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

0 — 60 days 877,688 433,714 458,683
61 — 120 days 147,114 81,058 58,771
Over 121 days 53,276 37,542 46,853
Total trade receivables 1,078,078 552,314 564,307
Other receivables 54,098 46,047 29,876
1,132,176 598,361 594,183

7. TRADE PAYABLES

The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

30th June, 31st December, 30th June,

2002 2001 2001

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

0 — 60 days 592,523 293,334 434,442
61 — 120 days 73,858 146,230 61,996
Over 121 days 9,795 35,649 5,160
Total trade payables 676,176 475,213 501,598
Other payables 896,401 654,466 213,760
1,672,577 1,129,679 715,358
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8. SHARE CAPITAL

Number of Shares Share Capital

30th June, 31st December, 30th June, 31st December,
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$000 HK$'000

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each
Authorised : 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000

Issued and fully paid:

At 1st January 574,516,826 561,216,826 114,903 112,243
Issue of shares during the period 69,800,000 13,300,000 13,960 2,660
644,316,826 574,516,826 128,863 114,903

The shares issued during the period rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares.
9. RESERVES

Share Translation Retained
premium reserve profits Total
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'000

THE GROUP
At 1st January, 2002 242,313 (5,244) 751,402 988,471
Net loss not recognised in
the income statement
Exchange differences on
translation of overseas

operations — (6,021) — (6,021)
Premium on shares issued 368,692 — — 368,692
Profit for the period — — 167,625 167,625
Final dividend — 2001 — — (45,025) (45,025)
At 30th June, 2002 611,005 (11,265) 874,002 1,473,742
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3. STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

At the close of business on 30th November, 2002, being the Latest Practicable Date for
the purpose of this indebtedness statement prior to the printing of this circular, the Enlarged
Group had outstanding bank borrowings of approximately HK$1,437,508,000, of which
approximately HK$6,027,000 was secured by certain land and building of the Enlarged Group
with an aggregate net book value of approximately HK$13,913,000. In addition, the Enlarged
Group also had outstanding at that date obligations under finance lease and hire purchase
contracts of approximately HK$30,891,000.

At the close of business on 30th November, 2002, the Group gave guarantees to banks
in respect of bank facilities granted to associates and non-wholly subsidiaries of approximately
HK$14,080,000 and HK$22,427,000, respectively. The Enlarged Group had contingent liabilities
in respect of export bill discounted with recourse of approximately HK$1,106,438,000.

In addition, The Royal Group had various outstanding legal cases as at 30th November,
2002. Details of these litigations of material importance are set out in Appendix IV of this circular
under the section headed “Litigation”.

Save as aforesaid or as otherwise disclosed herein, and apart from intra-group liabilities
and normal trade payables, none of the companies in the Enlarged Group had outstanding at
the close of business on 30th November, 2002 any mortgages, charges, debentures, or other
loan capital or bank overdrafts, loans, debt securities or similar indebtedness, or any obligations
under finance leases or hire purchase contracts or any guarantees or other material contingent
liabilities.

Foreign currency amounts have been translated into Hong Kong dollars at the approximate
exchange rates prevailing at the close of business on 30th November, 2002.

4. WORKING CAPITAL

The Directors are of the opinion that, the Enlarged Group will, following completion of
the Merger and taking into account of the present available credit facilities and internal resources
of the Enlarged Group, have sufficient working capital for its present requirement and any possible
increase in consideration payable to the holders of Dissenting Shares in the absence of
unforeseen circumstances.

5. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGES
The Directors are not aware of any material adverse changes in the financial or trading

position of the Group since 31st December, 2001, being the date to which the Group’s latest
audited accounts were made up.
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1. PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF ADJUSTED COMBINED NET TANGIBLE ASSETS OF
THE ENLARGED GROUP

The following is a statement of the pro forma adjusted combined net tangible assets of
the Enlarged Group immediately following the completion of Merger. It is based on the unaudited
consolidated financial statements of the Company as at 30th June, 2002 and adjusted to reflect
the effect of the Merger. The pro forma figures presented below will also be subject to adjustment
as a result of the significant differences between US GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP.

HK$'000 HK$'000

Unaudited consolidated net asset of the Group
as at 30th June, 2002 (note 1) 1,602,605
Less: Intangible assets of the Group as at 30th June, 2002 (66,383)

Pro forma adjusted consolidated net tangible assets
of the Group as at 30th June, 2002 before the Merger 1,536,222

Value of net assets of the Royal Group as per
Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on 12th August, 2002

for the six months ended 30th June, 2002 280,004
Consideration payable for the Merger (822,900)
Estimated expenses relating to the Merger (15,600)
Less: Goodwill arising on acquisition of Royal (note 2) (558,496)
Less: Unrealised profit on inventories (note 3) (8,926)
Pro forma adjusted combined net tangible assets \
of the Enlarged Group 968,800
HK$

Pro forma adjusted consolidated net tangible assets of
the Group per Share (based on 645,716,826
Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date) 2.38

Pro forma adjusted combined net tangible assets of
the Enlarged Group per Share (based on 645,716,826
Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date) 1.50

Notes:

1. The pro forma figures have been calculated based on the unaudited consolidated figures
of the Group as at 30th June, 2002 as those figures are the latest published financial figures
of the Group.

2. The goodwill arising on acquisition of Royal will be capitalised and amortised on a
straight-line basis over its useful economic life of 20 years. On the above basis, the
annual amortisation expense will amount to approximately HK$27.9 million. As the
goodwill arising on acquisition of Royal has been calculated with reference to the
unaudited net tangible assets of the Royal Group as at 30th June, 2002, the final amount
of goodwill may be higher or lower depending on the latest financial figures of the
Royal Group after Closing.

3. The amount represents the unrealised profit on inventories purchased from the Group which
were still held by Royal as at 30th June, 2002.
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2. PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF THE ENLARGED GROUP

The following is a pro forma statement of the assets and liabilities of the Enlarged Group
based on the unaudited consolidated balance sheet of the Group as at 30th June, 2002 prepared
on the same basis as set out in section 1 above. The pro forma figures presented below will
also be subject to adjustment as a result of the significant differences between US GAAP and
Hong Kong GAAP.

Unaudited
Unaudited consolidated
consolidated balance sheet Consideration

balance sheet of the and
of the Group  Royal Group estimated
as at as at expenses Unrealised Current
30th June, 30th June,  payable for profit on account
2002 2002 the Merger  inventories  elimination Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
{note 1) (note 2) (note 3)
Property, plant and
equipment 877,828 290,456 — — - 1,168,284
Goodwill 85,881 — 558,496 — - 644,377
Negative goodwill (25,321) — — - — (25,321)
Intangible assets 5,823 — — — — 5,823
Interests in associates 126,481 — - — - 126,481
fnvestments in securities 60,489 - — — — 60,489
Deferred tax asset 25,856 39,211 - — - 65,067
Other assets 1,195 21,271 — — - 22,466
Current assets 4,116,921 704,512 (838,500) (8,926) (15,759) 3,958,248
Current liabilities (2,872,363) {729,262) — - 15759 {3,585,866)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,402,790 326,188 (280,004) (8,926) — 2,440,048
Cbligation under finance
leases and hire purchase
contracts - due after
one year (5,216) (14,898) — - — (20,114)
Bank borrowings - due
after one year {779,940) — - — — (779,940)
Deferred tax liabilities (148} (31,286) — — — (31,434)
Minority interests {14,881) — - — - {14,881)
NET ASSETS 1,602,605 280,004 (280,004) (8,926) — 1,593,679
Notes:
1. The pro forma figures have been calculated based on the unaudited consolidated figures

of the Group as at 30th June, 2002 as those figures are the latest published financial figures
of the Group.

2. The unaudited consolidated figures of the Royal Group were denominated in US dollars and
had been translated into Hong Kong dollars at the conversion exchange rate of US$1 to HK$7.8.

3.  The amount represents the unrealised profit on inventories purchased from the Group which
were still held by Royal as at 30th June, 2002.
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3. PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF COMBINED RESULTS

The following is the pro forma statement of combined results of the Enlarged Group prepared
on the basis that the Merger was implemented on 1st July, 2001 and Royal was a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company throughout the twelve month period ended 30th June, 2002. The
pro forma figures presented below will also be subject to adjustment as a result of the significant
differences between US GAAP and Hong Kong GAAP.

Unaudited Unaudited Pro forma
consolidated consolidated unaudited
results of the results of the combined results
Group for the Royal Group for Inter of the Enlarged
period from the period from Unrealised company Group from
1st July, 2001 to 1st July, 2001 to profit on transaction Goodwill st July, 2001 to
30th June, 2002 30th June, 2002 inventories elimination amortisation  30th June, 2002
HK$'000 {s$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
(note 1) fnote 2) {note 3)
Turnover 7,744,361 426,407 3,325,975 (8,926) (381,543) 10,679,867
Cost of sales (5,764,504) (325477)  (2538,721) 381,543 (7,921,782)
Gross Profit 1,979,757 100,930 787,254 2,758,085
Other Revenue 51,227 — — 51,227
Operating expenses {1,604,608) (88,517) (698,233) (30,504) (2,333,345)
Profit from operations 426,376 11,413 89,021 475,967
Finance cost (80,734) (1,249) (9,742) (90,476
Profit before share of results
of associates and taxation 345,642 10,164 79,279 385,491
Share of results of associates (188) - — (188)
Profit before taxation 345,454 10,164 79,279 385,303
Taxation (28,244) (3,550) {27,690) (55,934
Profit before minority interests 317,210 6,614 51,589 329,369
Minarity interests (5,038} - - (5,038)
Profit for the year (note 4) 312,172 6614 51,589 324,331
—
Weighted average number of shares
for the period 1st July, 2001
to 30th June, 2002 585,957,761 585,957,761

Earnings per share (cenls)

{note 4) 53.28 55.35
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Notes:

1. The pro forma figures have been calculated based on the unaudited consolidated figures
of the Group as at 30th June, 2002 as those figures are the latest published financial figures
of the Group.

2. The unaudited consolidated figures of the Royal Group were denominated in US dollars and
had been translated into Hong Kong dollars at the convetsion exchange rate of US$1 to HK$7.8.

3. The amount represents the unrealised profit on inventories purchased from the Group which
were still held by Royal as at 30th June, 2002.

4.  The profit for the year and the related earnings per share as shown ahove have been
arrived at on the assumption that the Group will finance the consideration for the Merger
entirely from its internal resources. No interest/finance cost has been included in the
calculation of the above figures since the Company has not yet reached a final decision
on the financing split between internal resources and bank borrowings and cannot
quantify the exact interest/finance cost of such bank borrowings. Such amounts may
be subject to adjustment if the Group were to finance the consideration for the Merger
partly from its internal resources and partly by bank borrowings. The Group received
interest on its cash balances at prevailing bank deposit rates and paid interest on its
bank borrowings at LIBOR plus market spread.
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose
of giving information with regard to the Group. The Directors collectively and individually accept
full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained herein (except for information
relating to the Royal Group which is based on publicly available information) and confirm, having
made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no other
facts the omission of which would make any statement herein misleading.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
(a) Interest in securities

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests of the Directors or chief executive of the
Company in the share capital of the Company and its associated corporations {within the meaning
of the SDI Ordinance) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Section 28 of the SDI Ordinance (including the interests which they were deemed
or taken to have under Section 31 or Part | of the Schedule to the SDI Ordinance) or which
were required pursuant to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance, to be entered in the register referred
to therein or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies contained in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(iy Shares
Number of Shares held Approximate
Personal Family Corporate  percentage of
Name of Director interests  interests interests  shareholding
(%)
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill 33,796,000 380,000 111,329,897 (a) 22.53(c)
Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung 54,750,974 68,000 18,537,515 (b) 11.36 (c)
Mr. Kin Wah Chan 1,000,000 - - 0.15
Mr. Chi Chung Chan —_ — - -
Dr. Akio Urakami — — — —
Mr. Susumu Yoshikawa - - - -
Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 960,000 — — 0.15
Mr. Joel Arthur Schleicher 100,000 — — 0.015
Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley 150,000 - — 0.023

(a) These Shares were held by the following companies in which Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill
has a beneficial interest:

No. of Shares

Sunning Inc. 92,792,382
Cordiess Industries Company Limited* 18,537,515
111,329,897
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(ii)

(b) These Shares were held by Cordless Industries Company Limited* in which Mr. Roy
Chi Ping Chung has a beneficial interest.

* Cordless Industries Company Limited is jointly owned by Messrs. Horst Julius Pudwill and Roy
Chi Ping Chung.

(c) The corporate interest of Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung was wholly duplicated in the corporate
interest of Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill. Had such duplication been ignored, the aggregate
number of Shares held by Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill, Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung and their
respective associates would be 200,324,871 Shares, representing approximately 31.02%
of the Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date.

Share options
The following Directors were granted share options to subscribe for Shares:

Share options
Date of balance at the

share Latest Subscription
options Practicable price Exercise
Name of Directors granted Date HK$ period
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill 6.6.2001 800,000" 2.0920 6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006
19.6.2001 3,000,000* 2.2600 19.6.2001 - 18.6.2006
5.7.2001 1,200,000" 2.1480 5.7.2001 - 4.7.2006
28.6.2002 12,864,000 7.2000 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung 6.6.2001 1,000,000* 2.0920 6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006
19.6.2001 1,000,000" 2.2600 19.6.2001 - 18.6.2006
5.7.2001 1,000,000* 2.1480 5.7.2001 - 4.7.2006
28.6.2002 6,432,000 7.2000 28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007
Mr. Kin Wah Chan 30.4.2002 300,000 6.4000 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
5.7.2002 200,000 6.7000 5.7.2002 - 4.7.2007
18.10.2002 1,000,000** 5.9000 18.10.2002 - 17.10.2007
Mr. Chi Chung Chan 6.6.2001 500,000 2.0920 6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006
19.6.2001 500,000" 2.2600 19.6.2001 - 18.6.2006
30.4.2002 300,000* 6.4000 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
5.7.2002 200,000** 6.7000 5.7.2002 - 4.7.2007
Dr. Akio Urakami 6.6.2001 250,000 2.0920 6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006
30.4.2002 250,000 6.4000 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
5.7.2002 100,000* 6.7000 5.7.2002 - 4.7.2007
Mr. Vincent 30.4.2002 200,000** 6.4000 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007

Ting Kau Cheung

Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher 30.4.2002 100,000 6.4000 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
Mr. Christopher 30.4.2002 100,000 6.4000 30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007

Patrick Langley
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Notes:

* Share options granted under the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 25th
May, 2001.

** Share options granted under the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 28th
March, 2002.

Save as disclosed herein, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors or chief
executives of the Company had any interest in the share capital of the Company or any associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SDI Ordinance) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Section 28 of the SDI Ordinance (including
the interests which they were deemed or taken to have under Section 31 or Part | of the Schedule
to the SDI Ordinance) or pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies contained in the Listing Rules or which are required, pursuant to Section
29 of the SDI Ordinance, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

(b) Interests in contract or arrangement

Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung is the managing partner of the firm of solicitors of Vincent
T. K. Cheung, Yap & Co. (the “Firm”), which firm has been retained as the legal advisers to
the Company (as to Hong Kong law) in connection with the Merger and will receive normal
professional fees therefore. As advised by Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, the fees payable
by the Company to the Firm represented less than 1% of the total fee income of the Firm for
each of the Firm’s two financial years ended 31st March, 2002. Based on the foregoing, the
Directors (except Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung) consider that Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung’s
interest in the Merger to be immaterial. As at the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Vincent Ting
Kau Cheung was personally interested in 960,000 Shares and will be eligible to vote at the
Extraordinary General Meeting.

None of the Directors is materially interested (other than the interest of Mr. Vincent Ting
Kau Cheung in his capacity as legal advisers as mentioned above) in any contract or arrangement
subsisting as at the Latest Practicable Date which is significant in relation to the business of
the Group taken as a whole.

(¢) Interests in assets
Since 31st December, 2001, the date to which the latest published audited financial
statements of the Company were made up, none of the Directors has, or has had, any direct

or indirect interest in any assets which have been acquired, disposed of by or leased to or
which are proposed to be acquired, disposed of by or leased to, any member of the Group.
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MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed below, none of the Company or any other members of the Group has
entered into any material contracts (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of
business carried on by the Group) within the last two years preceding the date of this circular
and which are or may be material:

1. the Merger Agreement;

2. aplacing and underwriting agreement dated 25th April, 2002 made between Mr. Horst
Julius Pudwill and Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung (collectively, the “Vendors”), CLSA Limited
(“CLSA”") and the Company whereby, the Vendors had appointed CLSA and Cazenove
Asia Limited as the placing agents to unconditionally place 60 million existing ordinary
shares (“Placing Shares”) of the Company at a price of HK$6.275 per Placing Share;
and

3.  a subscription agreement dated 25th April, 2002 made between Mr. Horst Julius Puawiil
and Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung (collectively, the “Subscribers”) and the Company
whereby, the Subscribers agreed to subscribe for 60 million new Shares (“Subscription
Shares”) at a price of HK$6.275 per Subscription Share.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

Other than the interests disclosed under the heading “Disclosure of Interests” above, the
register of substantial shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 16(1) of
the SDI Ordinance discloses no other person as having an interest representing 10% more of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the Latest Practicable Date.

SERVICE CONTRACTS
(@) The Group

None of the Directors has an unexpired service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Company or the relevant subsidiary within one
year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

(b) The Royal Group

Save for the service agreement of Mr. Michael Merriman as disclosed in the paragraph
headed “Information on Royal” under the “Letter from the Board” of this circular, none of the
directors of Royal has an unexpired service contract with Royal or any of its subsidiaries which
is not determinable by Royal or the relevant subsidiary within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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LITIGATION
(a) The Group

As at the Latest Practicable Date, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is engaged
in any litigation or arbitration of material importance and no litigation or claim of material
importance is known to the Directors to be pending or threatened against the Company or any
of its subsidiaries.

(b) The Royal Group

The Hoover Company (“Hoover”) filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District
of Ohio (case #1:00cv0347), against Royal on 4th February, 2000, under the patent, trademark,
and unfair competition laws of the US. The Complaint asserted that Royal’s Dirt Devil Easy
Steamer infringed three utility patents and two design patents held by Hoover, and also that
the Easy Steamer design infringed the trade dress of Hoover’s carpet extractor products. Royal
filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:01¢cv2775), against
Hoover on 10th December, 2001, under the patent, trademark and unfair competition laws of
the US. The Complaint asserted that Hoover infringed certain patents relating to bagless
technology held by Royal. As advised by Royal's management, no provision was made by Royal
for this lawsuit in its financial statements for the two years ended 31st December, 2001 as it
was not certain, based on available information at the relevant year end date, whether this
lawsuit would crystallise into a liability to Royal. On 17th October, 2002, Royal and Hoover
reached a settlement of all patent-related litigation described above. Hoover has granted rights
to Royal with regard to its existing carpet extractor patents. Royal has granted rights to Hoover
with regard to its existing bagless upright vacuum cleaner patents. The settlement includes
cash payments to Royal.

Royal filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:02cv0338),
against Bissell Homecare, Inc. (“Bissell”) on 22nd February, 2002, under the patent, trademark
and unfair competition laws of the US. The Complaint asserts that Bissell infringes certain patents
relating to bagless technology held by Royal. Royal has already proven the validity of the patents
of its bagless vacuum technology by obtaining favourable settlements from Hoover as mentioned
above. Royal seeks damages, injunction on future production and legal fees. No specific amount
of damages was claimed by Royal and the amount of damages will be determined by the relevant
US courts. As advised by Royal's management, Royal’s attorneys and Bissell's attorneys have
exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has been
fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. As advised by Royal's management, if
Royal were to lose this lawsuit, which Royal’'s management believes to be unlikely, it would
not have a material adverse effect on Royal’s consolidated financial position, results of operations
or cash flows.
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Bissell Homecare, Inc. (“Bissell”) filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Eastern District
of Michigan (case #1:02cv71079), against Royal on 20th March, 2002, under the patent, trademark
and unfair competition laws of the US. On 25th April, 2002, Royal filed a Motion to Transfer
the case from the Eastern District of Michigan to the Northern District of Ohio. On 19th June,
2002, the Court transferred the case to the Northern District of Ohio. On 15th July, 2002 the
case (now 1:02cv1358) was assigned to Judge Leslie Wells in the Northern District of Ohio.
The Complaint asserts that Royal’s Dirt Devil Easy Steamer and Platinum Force Extractor infringes
certain patents held by Bissell. As advised by Royal’s management, these products account
for less than 10% of the total revenue and profit of Royal. Bissell seeks damages, injunction
on future production and legal fees. No specific amount of damages was claimed by Bissell
and the amount of damages will be determined by the relevant US courts. As further advised
by Royal’s management, Bissell’'s attorneys and Royal’s attorneys have exchanged
correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has been fixed for
this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. Royal is vigorously defending the suit and believes
it is without merit. According to the opinion of Royal's legal advisers, Royal's management believes
that Royal has a good defence against this lawsuit. In addition, Royal’s management believes
that its claims against Bissell for infringement of Royal’s bagless vacuum technology as mentioned
above would more than offset Bissell's claims against Royal under this lawsuit. As further advised
by Royal's management, no provision was made by Royal for this lawsuit in its financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as it was not certain, based on all available information
on 31st December, 2002, whether this lawsuit would crystallise into a liability of Royal.
Nevertheless, if Bissell were to prevail on all of its claims, it would have a material adverse
effect on Royal’s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Royal filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Ohio (case #1:02¢cv1127),
against White Consolidated, Ltd. (Eureka) on 14th June, 2002, under the patent, trademark
and unfair competition laws of the US. The Complaint asserts that Eureka infringes certain
patents relating to bagless technology held by Royal. Royal has already proven the validity of
the patents of its bagless vacuum technology by obtaining favourable settlements from Hoover
as mentioned above. Royal seeks damages, injunction on future production and legal fees.
No specific amount of damages was claimed by Royal and the amount of damages will be
determined by the relevant US courts. As advised by Royal’'s management, Royal’s attorneys
and Eureka’s attorneys have exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents
and no court hearing has been fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. As further
advised by Royal’'s management, if Royal were to lose this lawsuit, which Royal’'s management
believes to be uniikely, it would not have a material adverse effect on Royal’s consolidated
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Royal filed a lawsuit in federal court, in the Northern District of Chio (case #1:02cv2249)
against Euro-Pro Corporation and Sanyo North America Corporation (together referred to as
“Defendants”) on 15th November, 2002, under the patent, trademark and unfair competition
laws of the US. The Complaint asserts that the Defendants infringe certain patents relating to
bagless technology held by Royal. Royal has already proven the validity of the patents of its
bagless vacuum technology by obtaining favourable settlements from Hoover as mentioned
above. Royal seeks damages, injunction on future production and legal fees. No specific amount
of damages was claimed by Royal and the amount of damages will be determined by the relevant
US courts. As advised by Royal’s management, Royal's attorneys and the Defendants’ attorneys
have exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has
been fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. As further advised by Royal’s
management, if Royal were to lose this lawsuit, which Royal's management believes to be unlikely,
it would not have a material adverse effect on Royal's consolidated financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.

Phone Zap, LLC (“Phone Zap”) filed a lawsuit in US District Court, District of Columbia
(case #1:03¢cv00013), against Royal and Privacy Technologies, Inc., a subsidiary of Royal, on
6th January, 2003, under the patent, trademark and unfair competition laws of the US. No specific
amount of damages has been quantified by Phone Zap and the amount of damages will be
determined by the relevant US courts. The Complaint asserts trademark infringement by Royal
and Privacy Technologies, Inc. with its Telezapper® trademark. As advised by Royal’s
management, these products account for approximately 30% of the total revenue and profit
of Royal. As further advised by Royal’'s management, Phone Zap's attorneys and Royal's attorneys
have exchanged correspondence and other pre-trial court documents and no court hearing has
been fixed for this lawsuit as at the Latest Practicable Date. Royal is vigorously defending the
suit and believes it is without merit. According to the opinion of Royal’s legal advisers, Royal’s
management believes that there are significant weaknesses in Phone Zap’s lawsuit. To begin
with, Phone Zap's trademark application appears to be invalid. Even assuming that such trademark
application is valid, Phone Zap has to prove that customers were misled by Royal's products
and thought that they were buying Phone Zap’s products, which are not even available at retail.
Accordingly, the Directors consider the chance of Phone Zap being prevailed on all of its claims
to be low. As further advised by Royal’'s management, no provision was made by Royal for
this lawsuit in its financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2002 as it was not
certain, based on all available information on 31st December, 2002, whether this lawsuit would
crystallise into a liability of Royal. Nevertheless, if Phone Zap were to prevail on all of its claims,
it would have a material adverse effect on Royal’s consolidated financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

Royal is involved in various other claims and litigation arising in the ordinary and normal
course of business and the amount of each such claims and litigation does not exceed
US$100,000 (or HK$780,000). Royal has product liability and general liability insurance policies
in amounts that should cover such claims and Royal’s management believes such insurance
coverage to be reasonable. There can be no assurance, however, that such insurance will be
adequate to cover all potential product or other liability claims against Royal. In the opinion
of Royal’s management, the ultimate resolution of these actions will not materially affect the
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows of Royal.
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APPENDIX IV GENERAL INFORMATION

MISCELLANEOUS

1. The registered office of the Company is situated at 24th FIoor,»CDW Building, 388 Castle
Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong.

2. The Secretary of the Company is Mr. Chi Chung Chan who is a fellow member of The
Chartered Association of Certified Accountants and The Hong Kong Society of Accountants,
an associate of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and qualified to practise as a Certified
Public Accountant in Hong Kong.

3. The registrars and transfer office of the Company is Secretaries Limited at Ground Floor,
Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

4. The English text of this circular and proxy form shall prevail over the Chinese text.
DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the following documents are available for inspection at the registered office of
the Company at 24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories,
Hong Kong during normal business hours up to and including 31st March, 2003:

(&) the memorandum and articles of association of the Company;

(b) the annual report of the Company for the year ended 31st December, 2001 and the
annual reports of Royal for each of the years ended 31st December, 2000 and 2001;

(c) the interim report of the Group for the six months ended 30th June, 2002;

(d) the relevant provisions of the OGCL regarding the rights and obligations of the holders
of Dissenting Shares; and

(e) the material contracts referred to on page 122 in this Appendix.

— 126 —




NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

B B B ¥ £ KR 2 7§

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

"’ TECHIRONIC INDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an extraordinary general meeting (the “Extraordinary
General Meeting”) of the shareholders of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the “Company”)
will be held at Chatham Room, Level 7, Conrad Hong Kong ,Pacific Place, 88 Queensway,
Hong Kong on 31st March, 2003 at 9:30 a.m., for the purpose of considering and, if thought
fit, passing with or without amendments, the following resolution as an ordinary resolution of
the Company:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“THAT the Merger Agreement (as defined in the circular dated 6th March, 2003 issued
by the Company to its shareholders (the “Circular”), a copy of which has been produced to
this meeting and marked “A” and signed by the Chairman of this meeting for the purpose of
identification), the Merger (as defined in the Circular, a copy of which has been produced to
this meeting and marked “B” and signed by the Chairman of this meeting for the purpose of
identification) and all other transactions contemplated therein, be and are hereby confirmed
and approved and any director of the Company as directed by the board of the Company be
authorised to execute all such documents and to do all such acts, matters and things as he
may in his discretion consider necessary or desirable on behalf of the Company for the purpose
of or in connection with the Merger or the implementation or the exercise or enforcement of
any of the rights and performance of the obligations under the Merger Agreement.”

By order of the board
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 6th March, 2003

Registered Office:
24th Floor

CDW Building

388 Castle Peak Road
Tsuen Wan

New Territories

Hong Kong
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NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Notes:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Extraordinary General Meeting is entitled to appoint
one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of
the Company.

Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote at the
Extraordinary General Meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he
were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be present at the Extraordinary
General Meeting personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so present whose name
stands first on the register of members in respect of such share shall alone be entitled to vote in
respect thereof.

In order to be valid, the form of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under
which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy thereof, must be lodged with the registered office
of the Company at 24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories,
Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Exiraordinary General
Meeting or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be). Completion and return of the form of
proxy shall not preclude members from attending and voting in person at the Extraordinary General
Meeting or at any adjourned meeting should they so wish.
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9.28% o

RoyalJRA —EERHERFBFLHLFE > BR—HE2EMBARUEEREFXLEELT
WERK « MEZFH REE-EE S+ -HA=+—HBLPMEMEETHEZESE
BA35000E T - W_BEE—FER-FEZFH+H=1—H > Royal Bt i & RIL[$EBRK
AT R4 524,700 J0 5 19,200F 7T - 8 15 3K IE AE{ERoyal IHR(E BE# 2 (E BK
oo AIBE—F - CEBBER-NANE  EFTBIZHAR ( FEAER FE L LBIR
HERBMZ MEREZMERE ) Bl 5H£5993F 5T © 1,559F 0 K%1,281% T - WEEHEA
FH 2 YRR LM (A ) XHEH - sTAMMZ a8k R - RZFF—F -
“EFETER—ANIE > RoyalRBast I BEREERESAES542% - 7.56%/6.51% °
Royal MEWIRAE 2 REA S MR EHCBAZ BRI BITHRERITEES - Lot -
Royal B Z " ZFEZE—E+ A =+—HIRF LB RY%EHR -
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BHE

RoyallREEAR B EMEWRHELERE - HF - S - I REKE - BE_FF—
F ZEEEER~NNAAFFT_A=ZF+T—HLFER  BEHEZNHERERE
2,905%7C ~ 1,912 TR T96ETC -

MR-FR-E+ZA=Z+—0  REFFEALREBHEREZ REKBSHENT

FH BXEE K&BE
FE e
TEEE 235 3,419
EE=E 315 3,057
ZEEE 317 2,760
EERE 314 2,117
TERENE 318 1,849
HAZ 1,562 13,438
AR E A s 3,061 26,640
WA E & 936 —
EAREYE AR 2,125
B B ER ER 10 147
EAREE 2 BHRE 1,978
AERHARES

RZEFE—F+_A=+—H : Royalfi B R E# RIMERE B L& LRES L H3,000%
Tt BIEEHE_EE_F+H=Z B EREZ BHRESHY - b B ¥ EFRES
ZERRYEEEY) B4.300ETT ¢

RoyalftiR Z Mz T AR EEN B RERS  EATARMUEEZENFHZ RELEBG
350F TS 7 BE A (RS -

A ZEEFHETHIH - The Hoover Company ( [Hoover] ) #RYEE B EHFHE - ERAAT
B R AR Z BN E R B R B B Royald B BB R ( REFRIT#1:00cy 0347 ) ° RFFA
2 i Royal Z Dirt Devil Easy Steamer{ZJLHoover¥ff Z# TH M - Hoover B R EHIRF B
B~ 25 A2 E KL « Royal IE¥ PR ERIR I AR - MR IEHEEEER - %
HooverBt HAZ i 2 FF A REE LI - HE Royal Z 55 BAEURT - BB XSS H & WE AT
HHEREEEE -

FHZER—F+ZAH+TH > RoyaliRIEEBEERNHE - BEEAANTHEFEARRKZHMNILE
B FR¥E B The Hoover Company ( [Hoover) ) # HIEHEFRES ( B4HSE#1:01cv 2775 ) - R
FABFHooverZILRoyal 58 2 4 T HEB A EESH T 2 B - Roya B REF R ER
B~ BH REEE R -
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WZEFZETFE > Royal i REZEZNE - HEAARLTHRFEAZBZEMNIEBE RS
Bissell Homecare, Inc. ( [Bissell) ) & E#ERH ( £EHEIT#1:02cv 0338 ) - T AR
Bisself¥J0Royal#H Z & T HB N MBI 2 HFIE - Roya EREBBERE - 24/
BEERINE -

A FZFE T4 > Bissell Homecare, Inc. { [Bissell] ) B EEEME - FEARNAFHEREA
B RN 70 BB B T B Royal i R AR A ( RAFRIT#1:02cv 0142 ) - FFFANEBR
RoyalZ Dirt Devil Easy Steamer & Platinum Force ExtractorfZ/EBisselli¥ A 2 2% T HEFHE -
Bissell Z R EF B ERHE - 2 HEEERUE o Royal IEH LHEHIRIEA N& R - WA
REZEEE o (MEBisselHIZ L 2 T A RIEEFIRET - HERoyal Z ZZ A MBURIL - &E&
(LSRN ETENERREYE -

Royal HRIEW AL R B W RXBEEZ RE L - EHEER R IEFERFAZ A RY
RoyalZ 558 BABUR I » BEXERH S REF A GBRERE

6. FREH:
BrR R X B U &R

—2E2-F C"E2FF -AhAE

FC EV FT
BIHE -
R 4,888 782 8,683
oy Fe A 552 125 780
403 (382) 618 (1,853)
BEH 5,058 1,525 7,610
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HAERMBIT
—EE-F —BEEF
E E

ELEHIEEE -
EMRAREFRE 3,881 4,017
FIREHES 1,170 507
TFRFEMEEE 636 833
FEFHARR ~ i {E AR FI 866 422
W o ] A i B TE 127 166
FERTEE & B 98 164
HRRERBEEE 90 59
IR AE ST B 164 154
I Je A HEFE TH — 309
HAth — 7

EEBHEASE
TG AR E 7 I REX — (658)
BlegEMygm s gL (4,566) (4,409)
P A5 B A b A T (240) —
HAth (1,688) (1,415)
REBIEEEFE 538 156

BRI BBRERMLH B2 I EB G EBRRNT ERETH I ZWUT ¢

BEt-A=T-HLEE

{EERBIAT EERBLAT EERBLA

“E2EE-F WBWAKER-2ZTBRF RALE -AALF KWALR

e % ET % E %

BREEREFEZHIERT 4,890 34.0 2,538 34.0 6,900 34.0

MENRERFEEHER (400) (2.8) (1,130 (15.1) — —

I oy B 25 b 1B L

B AR A 360 2.5 81 1.1 507 2.5
$#1810,000,000% T

SO B 2 B R R I 42 0.3 — — 196 1.0

i BE 166 1.2 36 0.4 7 —

5,058 35.2 1,525 20.4 7,610 37.5

M_BEZE > Royal HZBIZHEEZ AR ERMBHOETHROR - REHRLE
R RBTIEGIRE N A RBHEXTEAREE - REBEEBETERZFRE > RoyalR— LI
E - —UILNER— LB ERE 2 TR TR RETIRB S0P 54625 7T ~ 1665 T
R302%TC o LB T BBBRENR _FFT—FWi BRE_FFT-HFR_FFTESZ
H=Z+—BLEE > MAREBHEHEB LS HA400%TR200ETT

— 41 —




By 82 — ROYAL £

FEEF .

RoyalZ = KREF A RIAME ZEZ —FEFHEREZ31.1% * 14.3% K 14.1% ° Royal Z =K
FEEAREE —FETEE B HENE32.6%  13.5% K131 KK E— NN NEEBHE
MEZ369% ° 13.6%12.1% » MAh > Roya FEREFEB N2 KEZEFRNHRERER - %
ERITHRoya MR T ZRENRETELEZ EFERAME - ILF > ZRFEZEFHBEAE
REABUEEE - #6 ( BFEKmart ) ERBEAAZHEEARERSROTEEANB B HE
Lo MEEFRE-FE+"A=+—H > EKmant KEHEBHETWERRFEREZEMEF &
BRIRFHEDSIARIRBHERN - ET A ERoyal i EE R EF EWHBEERF -

Royal? A HEB T REEXRENRE  SEXETER  EEEW XBILLHNE - RoyalE
MR EFZEE URBERNEFFZEFEER - BETHRIEMENSERELEEZR
HRAEH -

BRETE

R#ERoyal B 1E B - SNEE R LRI st 2 B ARMEST B0k > PR IR 2 B AT &
DHEREH ARER ZTE « & TREOZ B A & AR — % BRI E I AT ®
ERLFERRETE - M AFTEZ LEL20% ; FHRER CESH AR > REE
ETY LA LZEZEAETRINELE « HOREZ BERTREFETMHE - WNEAE+
FRHIER - ERBEETY R ZEZ BRI L - WAL T RRoyal fEE #
5F2Z BATR > ATERT R FFAT A R IR -

WEARE Y I 2 Royal i 8 AR BB BB an T -

—EF—F —EEBEF —hAhE
FEWRATHE Z AT 2,673 2,764 2,244
SENTE 2 AR 204 90 673
FERETHEZ B (321) (45) (116)
FERH Y B (185) (136) (37)
AT Z R 2371 2,673 2,764
AT 7 B AR 1,651 865 669
ERERERGZ
T EEEE 250EILE10.25FTC 250K GFE1025E T 2.50FTTE10.25FETT

BRo-FE—HF+ZA=1—H > 1,651 AT R Z FHITEER6.14% T - HHERoyal
RS BIN A H A3 0600 R MR —EE-FE+A=Z+—H > MEESIHER
REERRZLZA -
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Royal A — JUIL/SE BABUF R & s RUSE 1 23 8 TR0 M < & T o7 ik ) sh 2 3 B BRI
o FEGFHEREIMAFZIENT > Roya EEA M BIET &R ERERRIE G
AIE B EE RIESIHSFELME B UG ERMAA o MERoyal Z B O 8B 8] 2 165
RPN A A PR B RIS 1 03 FRAR A 2 IR AR SR b AET B R AR D B B 2 A B (T
&1 > BlRoyal Z BRI A BHE LA EWHEZ T Z2HE S

BE+-—A=+—-BLEE
—B2-F CEBREEF -ANKE

e EVn En

W AREE (THET)

2] 9,324 5,939 12,682

% 9,091 5,623 12,314
BREEA R F]

23 0.68 0.39 0.70

% 0.66 0.37 0.68
3 I 1 2 R

23 0.65 0.38 0.69

e 0.64 0.36 0.67

BERRAFEREMNZ ZEESEARRERREEEREAFELAMNZ ZE - g
FHEAE123EREZ Grt BT BE AR — LA E 2RI M2 BB BEHE 2 H%
WA AR —E R RREE 2B BT - R Z B HBEREZ A-FEED RS B HRR
Black-Scholes # 4 E B A RIFLL T REMAGH -

BEE+t-RA=1t—-RLEE
"—EB-F C—BTBF —ARKE

HEFHEE 35.70% 36.60% 39.00%
I JE B B 2R 4.85% 5.12% 6.70%
R ERH TSR 14 74 74
FET % 0% 0% 0%

ATERE A TEBFER—NNNESHBERE > iz 2 BIAER R L B #82 T
BN EESBABER217ETT  239F T K144ET -

Royal Rk L L THMBEHE ; Bl > CRUBRETETHNERER » SRR B E
R BRoyal Z Bty - EHEER H r60% /] 47 A Sl =R 1T (- AT R EEEF
BAMTE20% - MR BAES T RE L ZE Y B RATA L - BBAEETY KRoyal
HHe g F 2 E00 > WA DA TEEREZRR - R -FE—F L _FFFF > Royalik
TRIRBFTEI D RR B 116H R330MEKE  REE_FX—F R _FFFF+_A=1+—H
IHEE R BB Z It 2 0 PEE 20 Bl 5 8 .25 58 7T 124,893 7T » Royalit LAF Z BEE
BT R E R BB 2 M R B S s - MO EF R FETE AL
B 2 REHBE L Rl 586K TT X361 KT - WM _FE—HE+_H=1—H - MREIHER
EHEREREZH -
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Royali A —HREFFH > HEEETERT > BRRUEBESEZEMBRFENBAT
NZ—RAHSEELER > THEERI0ET RBEETEMEBNR > EEEMIALIRE
BITEIEER20% 0 2 BER A ASFREMC MO AL HABITENLERIONZ EHEE
B REGHBREENZHFEAZBENMTEEFERREARMERERITHEERFZZ
Royal & 48 At s A 2 Hil AT - R ERF I B ER LA EE 2 Wi HRES AN 2 Wi
KEE > DA KB I W A TE R [ 2 B B RR  — B A AU E 2 E L IS ERoyal 2 HE
- BRFERFEMN _FZ=2F+—F _OfEEE - BFAERENE B RR - SORFRE
Fl 2z FEEE £0.013% 7T -

ERTE

Royalil B —TH4A0I(K) A EMHKFE > KR FERERSSNEGTHERZEE - 2HET
DBBEEAREMASE SR IRES 5% EAEEFRZ®HE . HAZBERITZE
FELRER - TAEMATONHERATEHN  RBAEA=ZHEE > BFZHIABLRE
100% > B MHEATAHEEHMZ E3% > MU LA HMFE 2otz LR B
50% ° Royal NEITEE %A Bt - REBZE_ZZ—F ZEEFZER—NANEFT A=
+—H L EE R > Royal st ¥ B BB IE Z%%ﬁ?ﬁ%%%%ﬁ%nlon%ﬁ&%@%
JC o WAR - IRAEFRLL B B UEITRRBUE MR R S TR ALK

RoyalZFa 7 —IBEAM S ERZBRLEHEME > I EERFEE ( BEERFT L&
#7730 ) BB AT A R R — ORI E 2 RARE b - Frig it RARER TR IR
RZ B &% - RoyalZ HE KB ERAIGTE - A HE e IR AR - 8RR EI
RUFELAER - HRoyal M EERLSRE (FEERMERES > BEARIEE ) AR
BZRERMEIREES REE_FF—F _EFEEER-NUNNE+_HA=+—H
IHEE » Royal Z BB RFIEMBIBEEESRNABT2ET - TTETUR2SFET - BEHME
EHERRoyal N —FE~FER_ERZEF+ A=+ AFIRZ M EEED R 5419%E T
J395% T o

Royalif 42 (A AT A AR ARE 2 48 7] > B > Royal RZ & 7HERISE 10658 [E R HEREB A
SRR BERBANZ G EIHR -
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11.

12.

RO E

P_EREZRFETH > Royal EFGHE —THEHERBERFTE > (FRoyal I AMTE LR
HEHR G T E &£ 4,250 BTS2 FiE AT - Royal R ZFF—HF T A TR B 3,2898%
Btz w8 BEEMEARZE /20,0650 c RZEZE—FMA > RoyalZ BB GHMER —HL R
ErEE[E 5t #] > FRoyal TR AN L EAER S A ERRE3 400 BITHEIZEE
e RIZEFEZE=A+—H > RoyalREZHE (RZEX-_F+_AEH ) CEELD
1,052 87 - BB aI{EAEBEA5,2503E 7T -

BREF

BREARBMIE G EE Z BEFEER > HZHEZ AR BTSN @R T
HETE - BREHRRMMER NS ERZ SREEEHEFEER -

—22-% C—VBE -ARKF

e E E
W AR AR 9,324 5,939 12,682
b=

F BTSN TR > BUEFRN 13,729 16,973 19,622

R BT R I T B 170 23 68

B E AR 2 IR (168) (1,913) (1,535)
SEREFATE SN R 7 INRE &

BEA 13,731 15,083 18,155
FRE @R Z WA EEE 0.68 0.39 0.70
g%

EYIEEITAES N2 TR > WEER D 13,729 16,973 19,622

R BT R AL 2 IR B 170 23 63

LRINEER B IS8 566 491 216

SRR E B 0] B AR R 2 IRt &Y (168) (1,913) (1,535)
FRBITEINE B METE

WA A 14,297 15,574 18,371
BREERZ WA TE 0.65 0.38 0.69
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13. EBoJ|EHR

Royal Z FIEZABHER M - HBEES — HMGEERBEEEES — Hit - HBEER
— RERER S EZBEAE 2RI MBR RSB MR ER Y RET - KEERE - TE
R KRS - WEKTEZ FERBEEDIt Devil&kRoyal » FiliE R FEHETIENZ
KREVEER R REE - HEREES — HhERE 282 &8 HPrivacy Technologies, Inc.
KX Product Launch Partners, Inc. { ¥5RoyalZ 2 &M B AT ) BEZ £H - BRT > WEHS
B2 FEER BTeleZapper » HA—BEFMMEE > EREEBREZHEEEREARF
ZEFVBRETEHESENZER B E LMK - bHMESEEHETIENZ KA
ZEMREEMHEFEFEHS -

Royal/R 2 #iz 2B 0B LU E 2 E R EEED - Royal EEMRIEHE BH AL EERA LT

HAZWEH N F 2 RBERABREE - AEREF B2 G EURBM R T & MR -
RoyalfZ 0 BEFH A RMB IR BEE L BEEINR - EH0EI R EMETREHE -

— 46 —




Mo — ROYAL £ B =~ 8 % & ¥

Roya/HRBEBF B MBEEHAFEUTRIE

BE+-A=+—HLHFE
22— C"BEBRE -ARKE

Ev EV Vi
HEFHE
HEEEN — WgEE 406,502 408,223 407,984
HEEEMN — Hit 21,923 — —
AR 428,425 408,223 407,984
YA
HEEEMN — HigEE 15,882 12,680 23,062
EEEER — Ei 2,096 — —
A 17,978 12,680 23,062
HAR L
HEEE R — iRER 6,011 7,298 16,827
HEEEN — Hi 74 — —
AR RER T BB 6,085 7,298 16,827
3 7,757 6,076 2,054
e ke 13,842 13,374 18,881
8 R ke
HEEEN — miER 12,079 13,046 11,012
HEEEM — HEib 208 — —
EEMER B 12,287 13,046 11,012
e 2,992 2,790 384
AR A AEER 15,279 15,836 11,896
HEMAE
HEEEN — hiEE 114,376 124,638 139,763
HEEEMS — Kt 6,773 — —
ERERER T EEE 121,149 124,638 139,763
e 19,295 13,914 12,129
A YER 140,444 138,552 151,892
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A B Royal AU E| 0 2B B B 2 B R AL 3E LU T 530

—BE-F C"ZBEF -NAIE

I EV EV
Urak - TBEE .

£H 408,289 389,867 390,121
FRE HAE K 20,136 18,356 17,863
428,425 408,223 407,984

RUIGEHEE - B8
EH 32,527 38,109 34,676
A EMBEFE 5,047 3,699 4,219
37,574 41,808 38,895
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3. ROYALR-ZEE=F_A+ZRALHBE_TB-F+ZAZ+-—HLFEZLK
EREFEXE

MNoEFZ=F"HF=ZHAfiRoyaBE _EZ _F+ _H=+—HILFEEZEELEE
FEEEEE T -

(R RZEN — —FFE=FE_"H+=H — Dirt Devil®HiR#EHEE LK
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A=+—H I FE 2 WA F 5 59,600,000F 70 » BIEAR0.69% T » HLZ T » MEZFE—4
T A=+—H ILFE9,300,000% 5T - BIEAR0.65% T - BREZZF_F+_H=+—H
1\ BE 2 855 1$ 56 £55389,700,0003 7T - BCHY F 4 F 2 421,300,000 7T T F#7.5% ©

BE_FEZEHF+A=+—B EHENEZ W AFEEEIME7,700,000F 5t - BIEA%0.563%
I MEZT > HEZZEE-EER 53,800,000 T > BIER027ET - BHE_ZEE 4
T AZT—HIEENEZEEIFEEA117,500,0005 00 - B _FZ—FF M A2 127,200,000
JL T F#7.6% °

Royalit “ZFE ZFE M ZER B 7fsaF A K Royal i L ZHEHFN K EE ( H35TeleZapper® K
RoyalZ MEEELS B 7 sUR BEMEHL AT ) Hrr il M S8 2 BF BB AR0.31E T -

SR ANFE B Z BT BT 20 > Royal B MIHERT 32 — B A B AR H & W MERoyal Z Wk ( [&ZHh

) o REFZHE > RoyalZ MRS A —BRoyal AT T BUIR & E7.37% T » #HILEHE >
AT BB 475 105,000,0003 T °
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RIFEZ R > Roya i S HAIRBEET —HMKBLAASH » REHBHETNE
EWEeERABIEXZ2ENBAREE - THXEEEN _ZTL=4= Hri@ﬁ%ﬂmﬁi
tEZERF ( HPHEHE ) Hart-Scott-Rodino Actiil € 2 % (# #A T 4 B i s 4% b iF BB AR 32
R BiRoyal Z RE A& - HAIEEH o

BEZ+=-B=+-—8 BZ+-HA=+—8H
IE=M@A t+=@EA
—BE-F =BT BB ZBE-F§
( BrAERSEESN > LITFETE)
ETT eV FT FEIT
SHE IS4 117,467 127,236 389,726 421,311
SEEAA 85.211 94,573 301,692 325,746
ESValkck 32,256 32,663 88,034 95,565
BHE - — R EITEER 23,423 26,168 74,684 77,587
A 8,833 6,495 13,350 17,978
AR B 371 518 1,413 2,415
REANER - BEib
FENT BR 2k S HAth
I (WA ) > B (3,561) 116 (2,972) 1,181
FuBR RS BLATUR A 12,023 5,861 14,909 14,382
AR #i S 4,348 2,088 5,344 5,058
WA SR 7,675 3,773 9,565 9,324
B
BTENE B EE 8
( FHE) 12,823 13,634 12,983 13,731
R EF| 0.60 0.28 0.74 0.68
BER
BATAE AN 38 AT S F i 4 AL
K INETE (FAE) 13,696 14,206 13,877 14,297
BRAEF] 0.56 0.27 0.69 0.65
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RoyalZ FEHEK A - £ - FHE KA HEDirt Devil® & Royal® 5 i~ W BE# & H i K=
S B F A M Telezapper® — — Al D0 BB EH EFE 2K E - Roya ZfTEUHE
JRER 7005 Cochran Road, Glenwillow, Ohio 44139

BB - www.royalappliance.com ~ www.dirtdevil.com * www.telezapper.com

www.privacytechnologies.com * www.productlaunchpartners.com X www.royalvacuums.com °

AN A 2 BT BE 1 Bk T 4K #5 Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 199532 5 2 fR &
WRSCTIRRT o Eal yiS M BR Z B8 T R A A RAR - SRR UMERZ &R
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HIEEREBEZTINEFE ; HRoya BEH IS K IELAIFE R ZENIEEZEE  Royal
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MEBEE AR ERRA - BERZHEML ARG 2 TSR ER LR ERETEE
FERAMR o 4 TR BT T AN B FF R AP R -
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(B) MEFZEHK
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WL EHITES 78 —
128 50
HWITERZHMEME -
¥ra R HAEF] 20,886 18,727
RS FEIE R 52 —
20,938 18,727
FRITEHEZ LM E
Fre R EAAEF 366 1,231
BT EIME K 4 —
370 1,231
i 4 23R 21,436 20,008
EHEMEZIRBEMNT
EE A8
—EE-§ C"ETEH
% 1,000,000 T 6 6
1,000,001 #5 7 £ 1,500,000 7T — 1
3,000,001% 7T £ 3,500,000% 7T 3 —
4,000,001 # T E 4,500,000 7T 1 3
5,500,001 % 70 £ 6,000,000%: 7T — 1
6,500,001 # 5T £ 7,000,0004 7T 1 —

— 77 —




B & — ZEE 2B KEHSR

10.

BEEME

AEEFMEEZANALTETAERANFZHTEE ( ZFEZFE M) > HEMEZ#
BN F XM FRIE - BEZEEEZEFT_A=Z1T—HAILEE BT fugEHMA T2
Me ( BEEHe RHAAMER ) 51,839,000H 7T -

RREZFF-F+ A=+ —HEREE_FETEFT_A=T—HILHWEAFERN - 2%
EHMEXM e TEREFEAZEESHFMAL  FAEMASERLZ B85 #
& EEmEEER > WEEEREMNSE -

I
—EE-§ CZETEHF
F#T F#IT
IR BT
WIEERMGHERER B AR 1608 R51E
ZEEFIEH 18,500 15,000
BIZERE (5 ) AREH (153) 2,026
ERERLTE 7 — 1,394
18,347 18,420
R 2 AR 9,611 28,833
BIEEA R HEE 170 35
%% 3 5 TE % (8] (5,188) (16,067)
4,593 12,801
22,940 31,221

MR IR EBZ KA ZBEF R -

IESERL TR T 2 (R 3R WO B VR SRR i B A 5 Sk SR R R R R A e B DA B
SN R TS | B R E R TH W A AR o AR TR E A R R S R L SR R 2 2 AR R
T FEREARR

IEFERIAZ ST H L BT 5128 300E -
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11. RE

—BE-F C—BZBF
FH#TT FH#T
(EFH))

EIRKHIRLE ¢
TERTRE  GR6.0EA ( —LILILE - BARS.SHEA ) 34,213 30,743

EIRFEIALE
TEBE—F  GRASEN ( CRETE  FER4.0E0M ) 25,844 22,548
60,057 53,291

FEEERRERYBREESRT 0B ( ZFFEFE - HK6.0E M ) > EHMARKREESK
g LERREE -

12. BREXN
HAREEE SRR TIREUTEEE
—2E-F C—ZBEE

FH#r F it
(E%))

Bt AEARBEEERBAZAF
A FE i F) 238,847 180,917
VBT B EAE B8 F] 2 5 18 R 4 T 1 8 568,437,155 560,015,593

LT REE A v #E

B AR , 2,505,232 3,652,395
FEsT B R SR 2 8 B s T 1 & 570,942,387 563,667,988

£ RE 2 R Z G R BOR BT 5 | BURS A R HE S REAF 2 WEBEEF L Z

PR
X #HHE
AL #EA

HE_ZZZF+_A=t+—HILEE

BREAN 2 HEE

FEMES 2 EEH 34.02 33.80

F R e s ERE RSB 305 M fE B 2 i (1.71) (1.70)
32.31 32.10
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13. V¥ HERRE

ERGEH
T BAE
1ERE BN BB ERERE ]

RBF UERE FAREE RS AE  RIA BE ERIR an
T  T#Ex  TEx  TéEx  TEx TEx TEx  TELD  TExX

by 1!

%8

BoEE-F

—R—H 265205 63,782 144,253 289,995 11,160 569,550 3,322 4637 1.351,904
B 213 (44) (47 (1,059 (44) (406) - — (2,089
nE 16337 11,299 42,595 34,765 5348 84,320 — 8463 203,127
BN AR 23,071 1,629 1,003 552 193 - - — 26,448
HE — Qne (52100 (318 330 (16,160) — —  (55,798)
EVRE 408 - - - - 4,229 — (463 —
RIEE—F

+ZH=+-4 305,236 74440 181,894 202382 16326 641,533 3322 8463 1,523,596
FREEE

WoEE-&

—~H—8 17,696 47994 71,742 163,091 9,128 373822 3,111 — 686,584
ERPE (811) (38) (395)  (1,018) (32) (342) — - (2,836)
REFEE 12,752 8258 29,103 42,465 1,385 115,776 161 — 209,900
HE R — (2,13 (3815) (26,006 (233)  (16,493) - —  (48,681)
PoEL—E

+ZA=+-H 29637 54,080 96435 178532 10,248 472,763 327 — 344967
BERE

RIZE-F

+ZHE=+—R 275509 20,360 85459 113,850 6,078 168,770 50 8463 678,629
R-EERE

+ZA=+—H 247509 15788 72,511 126,904 2,032 195,728 211 4637 665320
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EREH
Bot BOE
THERE B RE HEES
RBF OREEZ KRRRE REH nE BERIA nE
F#r  T#ET  TET FiET FiET FET  TEx

b N

B

R-EZ—-E—H—H 72,393 61,413 58,263 133,407 7,675 449,796 782,947
RE — 9,450 15,842 43,291 2,484 44,993 116,060
g — — (223) (2,159) (160) —_ (2,542)
HEEREAR — (13,358) (7,280) (18,171 —  (146,133)  (184,943)
R-ZFE-F+ZA=+—H 72,393 57,505 66.601 156,368 9999 348656 711,522
FERES

R_ZEZ—%—f—H 11,368 46,050 37,798 97,382 7,198 334391 534,187
REERE 2,767 5932 8,772 16,076 676 45,950 80,173
HERHR - — (172) (1,678) (80) - (1,830
W RN AR — (7,938) (4,289)  (11,756) — (97.529)  (121,512)
W_EZ-E+-H=+—H 14,135 44,044 42,109 100,024 7794 282,812 490918
RERE

R_EE-#£+"A=+—H 58,258 13,461 24,492 56,344 2,205 65,844 220,604
RBEFHEF-R=+—H 61,025 15,363 20,465 36,025 477 115,405 248,760

AEFHEANFRTYE - REAREZ RO ECEREBEHS IHBEOTEZERE
ZIEERE 28054 526,870,0008 5T ( ZFEFLE © 19,534,000057C ) X16,651,0004
TC ( ZFEEAF 1 7,936,000/0 ) o

TEHE b/ N

BB -F C—ZERF BB BT EH
FH#T F# T F T FH#T

EFHEEAA Lt R

BFZIREFEMIWT :

KAERE 217,341 186,484 — —
o HAFL 4 58,258 61,025 58,258 61,025
275.599 247,509 58,258 61,025

AEED IR IFERELS,413,0008 00 ( ZFEFEF ) 2 ETFARAERI M EEFIES
HER—BBETREEEZHEM -
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14. B8
TEM
F T
R
W_FE—HF—H—H 179,214
W BB B FIRFEE A 14,013
MN_EE—F+"_H=+—H 193,227
ey
W _EE—FE—-F—H 104,485
AEFETH 4,927
N_FEE—FEF_H=+—H 109,412
RHERE
WEEZ—F+A=+—H 83,815
N_EFEF+-_A=+—H 74,729

RAZ BN FILEZ 4 > U WERE S 2 B2 F T HFRER -
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EEE R
15. EB8
KES
FH#T
o]
MW _EBE-F—F—H 18,610
HEEFWHEAREZSFEEHHRAE (RT3 (4,466)
WM B A RIREE A 16,664
M_EEX-F+_H=+—H 30,808
BEWwA
W_FEZX-F£—H—H 1,691
HUFEERRRAZ SHEELTAE (406)
A i R 1] 2,801
WoEE—FE+J=+—H 4,086
REE
WoEE-F+_HA=+—H 26,722

REFEFEFTZA=+—H 000

ABERPIUB T EEE MR RERZMEFSERS T —FUEREBERAR -

REFR > BR_ETTEFWEZ —HEH BN ELRE > BARAFEENREE
BREXTZARREELEEER -




By & — ‘ FEBz2HKESR

16. B EE
FEFZER BEfEREE i
FiTT FH#T F#TT
rEM
Jo%:
W_EEZ—HF—H—H . 5,553 10,476 16,029
BE R (161) — (161)
nE 74 308 382
WoEE-F+ " HA=+—H 5,466 10,784 16,250
#Hes
W_EF—-F—F—H 2,210 6,972 9,182
FE 5 A (70 — (70)
AR B A 549 830 1,379
W_EE-F+_"_BF=+—H 2,689 7,802 10,491
BREEE |
W _EE—E+_"_A=+—H 2,777 2,982 5,759
RoEEZZEF+A=+—H 3,343 3,504 6,847
HRE
F#T
b /N
29N
W_EFE—-HF—-H—HK
—EE-F+TH=+—H 1,037
#Hey
wWoEZ—F—H—R 202
AR TR 103
W oBE—-F+_A=+—H 905
REZEE
R oEE-F+_A=+—H 132
W _EEZEF+_A=+—H 235

FEERBAFRZEREEEY S HEUBE LB -
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17.

18.

RBLARIZRE
—BR-F CZZ2TEF
F# I F#IL
IE L ATREIEE A 362,635 343,502
RN Fl 2 R 3K 84,502 —
447,137 343,502

ARARTEF—E+ A Et— HZEEWE A TR B R -

MB AR KETHRER - RRtFE KRR B EEER - EF 0 AHN LEFERKR
TZEARKAEER B B REEI A FREIEE o

REE N TN EESR
rE® b /N

—BE-F CILBEFE BB C—ZTEfF
F# T F# T FH#oT F#TT
FE LB AR EERRBE — — — 46,268
G EEFE 1,967 2,267 — —
BENEZ R IERFEREE 106,399 77,566 79,417 38,430
108,366 79,833 79,417 84,698

REFZF-FET_A=T—HBEARZHFHRNMEEE42H -

BE N R Z RV RARFE  BENFREBAMREREEMNER0.5%  HERARE
EEBG - EEERA BN EEFIERRR T ZEA NS A SEE - Ei B EE A
FRENEE -

BEEZRE+_A=Z+—HEEREZBEARXRTIAFHE -

WEEEH - AEBEFRFH Gimelli International (Holdings) Limited % E & 2 7 ( 8 [ Gimelli
EEAF] ) Z408%8 M - HRGFHEBEAENZHE » AEBEEH GimeliRE AT -
SRT > B RS ARA B T90S ¥ 5 A7 B GimellifE B 28 R A & BB A A EPIEH B AR
FE - B GimeliEEA B Z KB REHZEFTARMBREN > MERFEAEETHIAELH
BAAANE - RZFERRETZAZT—HEZEEZ-F+A=1T—H » ZEENGimelli
EEAFRZERREEHAE -
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By 8% — FEBzMBEH

BEGImeliEBAFZRBESFARMBEREN > HEE LB FRERA RS E LY

HEEAR - AEEIEZ AMFEEIE (BR ) AAFETISEmT

—EE-F C—EFBF
F L F#T
FERENEE 22,481 14,014
MENVERE 34,966 26,017
mENEME (176,254) (157,494)
FEFE A E (315) —
AL FEAL & B F 5 (119,122) (117,463)
X 130,349 113,550
BB (132,009) (112,787)
FiIH — _
ALEEN (FR ) SFF5E (1,660) 763
19. BHERKRE
TEMR b /N
—ER-§ C—BL¥F =BT C—BEZEE
FH#TT F T F T F T
EREERE
FLHESFERE (BB
AR R R R U 60,530 54,520 20,908 21,708
mENEE
Hip g
( pAESR) » T1E 4,899 — 4,899 —
FELTIEHRRE
(BAES) » B — 7,892 — —
4,899 7,892 4,899 —

REBIEE 2 il EHEE Nack Products USA Limited ( [Nack] ) & America Direct, Inc.

(TADL] ) Z2# & - HIR®E{ES B4 520,908,0008#: 5T ( ZFEFTEE £ 20,908.000#7T ) K
8,806,000¥ 7T ( —FEFZAE 1 11,007,000 7T ) - ANEZ R EAFE R NackZ [ 5 £ FER
B MHEARBEEFESRE ( [FEE] ) sEMALL o Nack¥EH 75 E BB 5 1B L 88—
FEMEANERZERN MALESEZEMZAERE - Nack2 TEEEAEFREBRER
WEZEAMENE R EHMHABEER - ADUIRESHEER . EREREHATESHE
BHEEEREAEGHISEE -
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20.

21.

22,

AEBBEE N NackZ 8925% ( ZFEFE 1 25% ) DBITHRMBALN T EERS > MA&EHR
WERADIZ26% ( ZZEEFF :26% ) BT EERABANTES 1% %2 HEA R
Ao ANAEEHNack RADIZ BN EEREE S > WEZRHARIA R AERER B

BT -
WBHEARFHTS
BoBB—ipt— A KM 7B R E R —FAT (RHBAR] ) 22

R HEEERAGERMUIREEET A W REH - HERFEA KBS R X
112 & %47148,200,000 B CEH T EAF REIEE ZTE -

7E
piN- L | b /N

—EE-F CZEREFE 2B C"BTZTEF
F i FH#TT Fi#T FitTT
TR 255,095 244,177 159,758 155,142
TER & 62,336 47,238 44,715 36,636
B RS 482 544 565,535 54,045 25,701
799,975 856,950 258,518 217,479

REEEH > LT BRFEIRZFESHEAK -
HERA KR A EWE

AEBGTEFZHRBNTFATHE-H _+H - HERFIRBETFUWT ¢

rTEN b NN
TEE-F C"BETTFE CZEBE-§ C"EBEEF
F# T T F T F#IC
E&ENTH 433714 372,953 16,471 48,779
ANt—HBE—FH_+H 81,058 79,401 5,024 2,242
—AZtT—BEmE 37,542 35,503 21,767 35,642
PHERNAEEE 552,314 487,857 43,262 86,663
HAb REW AR 46,047 105,828 — 4,590
598,361 593,685 43,262 91,253
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23. SEHBITER

W—EEHMFRITZES > ERAEARA L FAERENRTREFREZEN M E

24. RBERIARAMEMSR

FRHEIERZ RE AT T

XEM ERQE
—EB-F C—BEL8F BB C"B8EF
F#oT F#IT F# T F# T
ZEN+H 293334 328,338 124,808 194,547
NT—HEZE—B_+H 146,230 157,058 85,474 68,125
—H _+—H L 35,649 26,497 5,969 8,125
BRI AR 475213 511,893 216,251 270,797
HoAth FEAT B 1,230,390 473,341 309,880 90,177
1,705,603 985,234 526,131 360,974

25. RERE

EEM
—EE-F C—EBEEEF
F#T FoT
H—H—H 33,386 33,569
AE RN 1,569 14,811
CE Az i (7,976) (14,994)
wt+ZH=+—H 26,979 33,386

IR B T T R L I8 A5 SO 2 W P R R R TR S
18R R TR AE 2 Rl -
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26. RERARBBENZEE

MERAREEGHREZETHINT

BEXESH BEXIHEEHERE
xE® —EZR-F C—SEBF BB ICB2EF
FH#T FH#IT FH#T F# T
AL MBS Z BN
—HF N 11,063 8,950 10,263 7,888
WAEE TAER 9,088 7,762 8,721 7,312
20,151 16,712 18,984 15,200
o HEEEE R (1,167) (1,512) — —
HEAEZHRE 18,984 15,200 18,984 15,200
o — R LA EE
Ve B & EIE (10,263) (7,888)
—FEE 2| HAEIBKIE 8,721 7,312
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BEXSHESE BEXSHSECRE
ERF —BE-F C—EETHE CBE-£ C—ETEF
F#IT T Fi# T F T
BMEHA RAEEHZ BN -
—4ER 7.116 4,306 6,636 3,830
MHEELENRN 5,727 3,111 5,469 2,961
12,843 7,417 12,105 6,791
W BEMEE A (738) (626) — —
HEREZHE 12,105 6,791 12,105 6,791
B — N EHEE
FER B B EZTA (6,636) (3,830)
— LB B E B IE 5,469 2,961

A 2 BUR BRI ERR A SR SR S TS SR M T30 - B RO © B
HFPSEME - MEEF A=A ILEE  FHRBERILERS4% - BHER
A0 AT - SRS RAE B - TS MR X e L K -
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27. |ITER

AEM b /N
—EE-F C—EEEF C—ET-F C"BZEF
F# T F#IT Fi#or F#IT
ERANE I 137,567 88,972 74,492 69,575
SBITER 724,288 864,689 273,700 274,859
WITHEX 31,172 54,333 1 —
893,027 1,007,994 348,193 344,434
h
PR 6,099 — — —
44K 886,928 1,007,994 348,193 344,434
893,027 1,007,994 348,193 344,434
AEEEARREIZMERTERZEESWNT
mEM b /N
—FF-F C"TTFF Z¥T-F CZFTEF
F#TT F#IT TFH#IT Fior
B —F A 217,060 155,155 114,193 69,575
WA 1,403 40,859 — 40,859
ZHEERTFNRN 669,775 811,980 234,000 234,000
HAEE 4,789 — — —
893,027 1,007,994 348,193 344,434
o —E R EE
TUWE B BB PR (217,060) (155,155) (114,193) (69,575)
—EE IR IR 675,967 852,839 234,000 274,859
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28. BA&
RE R
BB C—E22TH C—TE- CZBEEEF
FH#T F#r

BREE20E TZEER
BB 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
BT REERE
w—H—# 561,216,826 558,866,826 112,243 111,773
BB BT
T TR T B 13,300,000 2,350,000 2,660 470
wt+ZA=+—8H 574,516,826 561,216,826 114,903 112,243

RERBITZBMTES T HERE 2 B hZAH R SEE -
ERERE

R-FEFE—FTA=+—H > AorFHH25350,0000 ERXTFARAETEERAERE
TR BT [ R AT 2 M STRE A - REE AT

RITE
BFRBAAREZAS BRAREZEE REE
T
—fLAE—AMH 500,000 1.2800
—NtEE+AZ++LH 100,000 1.1504
—ANAEMA—H 400,000 1.7440
—AANFERAZTH 100,000 1.1584
—ANNFE+—RZT+LEH 400,000 1.0800
—LINETZA=+H 100,000 0.9776
TEETFE—ANH 1,300,000 1.0000
TEEZFENALA 500,000 1.0144
—EEEFNE_+H 100,000 1.4768
ZEE—FRHANE 3,050,000 2.9020
ZEZ—FNANA 1,000,000 2.1960
ZEZ-FENATNLE 5,000,000 2.2600
—EEZ—FtHAHHA 2,200,000 2.1480
“EE-HFELA-+=H 10,500,000 2.1160
—EE—FE+HATH 100,000 2.4750

25,350,000
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29. &
BRRE BERE BREGE XRERA M
T TH#T FET TET TET
TE®
Wo_ETEF—H—H
— RERHReH 225,356  (179,124) 2,095 507,423 555,750
— REFRE (W E2E) — 179,124 —  (62,437) 116,687
— EI&H 225,356 — 2,095 444986 672,437
BN ET Y IS
5l B ER — — (5,772) — (5,772)
FETRE B ZiEE 2,248 — — — 2,248
P | — — — 180,917 180,917
FEEE — — LI — — —  (30,743)  (30,743)
FHRE — ZETEF — — —  (22,548) (22,548)
WIEBEZFE+A=+—8 R
—EF—-F—H—H 227,604 — (3,677) 572,612 796,539
BB ERS 2 R E
5 L= — — (1,567) — (1,567)
R 1T 1y B 18 2 i 18 14,709 — — — 14,709
2 B v A — — — 238,847 238,847
KEARE — _FXEF — — —  (34.213) (34,213)
FHARE S — —TE—F — — —  (25,844) (25,844)
WoEF—-FE+_A=+—8H 242,313 — (5,244) 751,402 988,471
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8% = AEE BB EN
RGRE BERE BRERE KREBEN B
F#T F o F#IT F#oT F# T
b /N
W _EFEFE—H—H
— RERHREH 225,356 — — 481,927 707,283
— BERRR R T S5 ER
IR BN AE
EEEHE — — — 30,743 30,743
— EY & 225,356 — — 512,670 738,026
FEBAT R TG 2 18 2,248 — — — 2,248
A FEE I — — — 187,059 187,059
KRR — —AULEF — — —  (30,743) (30,743)
PR — ZEEEE — — —  (22,548) (22.548)
W_EEEE+_A=+—HRK
“FZE-F—H—H 227,604 — — 646,438 874,042
K47 B0 i fs 2 i 8 14,709 — — — 14,709
A BT i R — — — 168,651 168,651
FERE — —BELE — — —  (34213) (34,213)
RHRE — TR —E — — —  (25,844) (25,844)
W _EE-F+_HA=Z+—H 242,313 — — 755,032 997,345

AR [E 2 AR B P G TR AR L I (L B N B 22 IR 598 13,005,000 T ( B EFT4E
12,705,000 7T ) » VARARLEEREE N T —EHB460,000TC ( ZFEFTE 1 460,000

T ) Bl ERZRE R

AANBIN _EE—F+ A=+ —HA[H R TIREZ P EFEREER755,032,000%5C

( ZBETFED | 646,438,000 5T ) o
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30. EFEHIE

TEE b /N
—ER-F CZEZEFE B CZEBEF
Fi#T F#E T F# T Fi#T
W—H—BZ &% (14,468) 208 1,394 —
FE L% ) (3) — —
BEFLE (HEEEI0E ) — 1,394 — 1,394
AR (1008 ) (5,188) (16,067) — —
Wt A=+ —-HZ&R (19,657) (14,468) 1,394 1,394

REEH > CHBHEFECHE () BEEZEEERENT .

TEH P N
%% ZBTBF -TT-F =TTVF
Fi#TT FETT FioT F o
AT EEMEAREZ
IR
R B ABRITER 1,536 1,601 1,394 1,394
FERTE A R (21,193) (16,069) — —
(19,657) (14.468) 1,394 1,394
BIE
EALF B & i 1,536 1,601 1,394 1,394
EIERIEEE (21,193) (16,069) — —
(19,657) (14,468) 1,394 1,394
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REHEH > ATRURZEERE (FE ) Bz TEHAWNT ¢

REM .|

BB CTETEF ST ZZ8EHF
F# T Fi#or FH# T FH# T

AT EEmMELERNEZZ

FLIE B

BB BERITESE 17,408 4911 10,915 13,130
FIEER (102,825) (91,057) — —
HAtb == 405 (3,601) — —
(85,012) (89,747) 10,915 13,130

BEEAEEHERETE TR PHMBEFFIARAE > aRIEAERETRELREZIE
EREREFRAERARER > SO ERZS AR R R RS EHZ REMS B
EEHER BRI R T B LER -

B ARRER EREBIRA R T AR IER » Sl EMEEE T & T4 8 ALK
DRI R 22 7 T s 4 5 L At B T 51 B A A T E BB R R A L RERR

AEEPBAFEI EBEEOBRERE G (#E ) 2 EEHREMT

rEMN

—EB2-F CZ23THF
F# 7T F# T

B3| S IA W A R 2 B 2
R B CBRITERE 12,497 (4,017
i IE 1R (11,768) (5,010)
HAn = 4,006 2,372
4,735 (6,655)
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31. REFBNREERHCHERAFRY R

iR 51 A e

B A W ) SE AR
FB
FLEUA
I B HR

B REEEA

Y13 R AR I 8 I
A

MRS S R B (E

HEYX - BFERREZER (ki)
FEBED (HFm)

HER R A MBS - iT& Rk

AT ERIE b

RENCEE R
BB w8 BRI D

R 8 B SRR R A B AT BRI

RABAEED

£

[[= =4

BEBZHERAFHE
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—BE-F5 CZZTEFE
F#oT F T
(B3

264,912 211,634
300 1,221
91,000 75,632
(14,412) (8,947)
1,379 866
4,927 11,215
(2,395) (1,601)
209,900 182,487
4,204 1,944
5,179 (2,412)
175,978 (183,038)
(31,969) (483,531)
(176,405) (21,872)
4,850 454
573,346 464,564
(6,407) —
1,104,387 248,616
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32, WEEHBEATE

—EB-F _"_TBEH
F#tE T F#TT
W EETE
E Y 26,448 405,973
GE 123,890 353,765
SHERR R B IR - 3T REMNHE 105,060 55,218
Al3R | FIH 2,258 364
SBITHBENEE 13,548 7,981
FERR R AT R (152,227) (123,920)
PITIBEX (36,791) —
82,186 699,381
WEREE A 2 B (16,664) (18,520)
W B AR 2 14,013 —
e A8 79,535 680,861
TEER
piche 79,535 630,861
WESI B FHERL
—EE-F C"—ZBEBF
F T Fi#oT
HenE (79,535) (680,861)
A ZRITHERES 13,548 7,981
B AZ SRITEX (36,791) —
WM B A\ F A 2 e R RS 5T B (102,778) (672,880)
A AT B A A A B B e BT -
F#IT
MEZEZRETAFHE 29,788
BEATBLIA 2,127
ARB SRz ReFHE (441)
BEZRETHIBEE (35,038)

AEFRNTWEZ BN TS RE RS EFEY TR 193,820,000 0T » T AL HLERF

Z EH A 59,868,000 TC o
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33. FARMERB 2N
MEHENR
BRAER HEBSH
iR E BITER 2R
FH#TT FH#T F I
W_EEEFE—A—HZ&R 337,130 106,901 15,838
BT B R & E 2,717 — —
MIARIEHA RHES4 — — 9,406
G SRATE K — 823,830 —
fEIEFRH — (66,042) (10,044)
R_EZEEF+_A=+—HB XK
“EF-F-A-BZHER 339,847 864,689 15,200
BRI ETRRERIA 17,369 — —
MG ERL RS 4 — — 14,359
BrigsRATE K — 28,915 —
HIEIE — (169,316) (10,575)
WIoBE-FE+ A=+ 02 & 357,216 724,288 18,984
34, EEFBREXH

35.

NAEERN AEBNEEET CREHAOREESATHENETHZREARAHEE
14,359,000 70 ( ZFFFEF . 9,406,000 7T )

BEERE

REFEH > FEBERBARTRSZ CEROMENRBRRE > ZSFHELOZBRBIT

EE® b /N
TEE-§ C"EEERF CZEB-§ C"E2EBEH
FH#TT FH#T F#T F# T
—4E R 27,436 26,500 10,107 14,153
MERAFNRN 67,884 49,727 15,640 22,084
HER 46,759 39,297 238 —
142,079 115,524 25,985 36,237

REMA TR A R BSOS TS S RS A E Y E e - FBAER
ZHENTZ@EAE 4 -
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36. RABE
AEM b /N

—ER-F CZEEEF CZEBE-F CZZBTF
F T Fi# T F# T F# T

MTIAREREZEERE

M RIT R —BILE=H

RAER -

/N 15,230 10,083 15,230 10,083
Rt B2y 7 — — 70,141 34,076
HIBEREZ R EE 466,226 370,106 358,124 369,767
481,456 380,189 443,495 413,926

37.

REER > RERRARATAR I RRTFEHEATDAIMB AR ZRITREMBEEZIEFEEFE
{8 /B 2 PE R B B 55 132,500,000 00 ( ZFEELE [ 163,500,000 ) F1,678,739,0004
IC( ZEEFELE  1,409,205,0008TC ) o

RASEE

B-FETE+ AR ﬁ“?&ﬁf%%& ZW%“?E%mﬁ%ﬁ% AL LS
PRz EfEARest# ( RE et E]

R-ZF-E+"A=Z+—H > 2FREZUEEZRBEFECETERMBED ( [HERKE
Fll) TR ERERPELERABEEERMRESZEN - A8 RER& A MGTIMEE
ZERTRILERGAZN LERMRES -

EREEREIFIEEZERT  BER_FE—F T _A=Z1T—HRILEHAE2EERE
B AREFEAEZ BEERTESRELNF13,765,0000 0T ( —FBEFLE | 14,741,000
) o BB EFPERBIRE S /L 3152,400,0000 7T ( —FEFTEF - f£) -

FERBZBINHE LN RS LA EBHG B LR 2R RERE BERERHHESR
EHFE AR Z AR ZEEFM XM E S UFE -

FHEREEREFHZEREHATIH B Aon Consulting ( —HEBEAERER ) KAE
STEMGEEER _EE_E-A-HETZEEAETER - T EREMEREEZ BE
ML EA10.5% > MITIMERR BT 5% o ¥ LICRIKEG I EBALMEE > 7 Zar BT UE)
BT AR - ZFFINZ BSHR RSB R DR MBI B AR 2 — (IR R RE—IE
ERYS - BN B ERB M LES - Bt ZHENHBARBE X412
AZ+—HAZzRBERASEHZ EFBAEE A4 528,000,000 ( ZFEEFF .
29,600,000#C )
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38. BEXRERE
rEH b N
—EE-F C—SBEBF CBE-F C—EBTF
Fi#oT F#oT Fitor FiTT
ERT#ERTE MBI EF
TE BRI E Y -
R B sk AR 29,322 36,409 12,511 26,353

39. ARELXS
AEER > AEBEEREFTET TS

—®%3-F -¥TVF

F T Fi#IT
i —F/NC|
REE 30,291 27,216
TTHE A 3,369 8,340
THEHET S 417 1,614
B F S A 6,753 442
SHE WA 21,103 18,062
S 250 919
FHEUA 785 562
W H R B IR A 22 48
ARAE 21 40

DL RS T R RIS SR T A, RUSR (5 R B L
AT ©

40. FEBUEREER

RIFEF—E+_A=+—HBLE > FEBITERENE S E > BlRyobi Australia Pty &
Ryobi New Zealand » {818 %4 5,900,00088 7T ( #4055 #223,600,0008 7T ) ©
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FTERBARFE

R_BF-F+_A=Z+t—H  ARFAZIEMBLFFHENT

il PNCECE

Digiwireless Limited
HREEERAR

BREAXARLF

MacEwen Property Co. Inc.
Marco Polo Industries &
Merchandising Company

Limited

One World Technologies
Limited

One World Technologies Inc.

OWT France SAS

Ryobi Technologies France S.A.
( A fERyobi Europe S.A. )

OWT Taiwan Limited
( HiRE & A L
HRAHE )

OWT Industries, Inc.

Ryobi Technologies

Canada, Inc.

Ryobi Technologies, Inc.
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ESE
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BEERS

28T
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3,000,000 7T

1005t

100,000% 7T

12,000 7T
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117,000,000
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5,000,0007T
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Ryobi Technologies (UK) Ltd.

( FifERyobi Power
Equipment (UK) Ltd. )

Royal Appliance International
GmbH

Santo Industries Limited

Solar Wide (Overseas)
Limited

Techtronic Appliances Co.
Pte Ltd.

Techtronic Appliances
International Limited

P.T. Techtronic Appliances
Techtronic Appliances
Holdings Company Limited

AR EER G (B )
ARAF

SMAELE BROTR
I BERRK
B8] 4,000,000 %
2 2,000,000% 7
EE& 2,000,000%5 T
HiE 1,000,0008 7T
B 2,000,000 T
BERR IES
BB/ HE
NEHFE
s 250,0003% 7T
EBECHE,/ IEW
g e
EfE 300,000 7T
Rz 12,000% ¢
Fik
FiE Py
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42.

WRARERE

Vax Limited

Vax Appliances
(Australia) Pty. Ltd.

HMEYIE BRITR
i B BRERSE
FE 33,0003 4%
B 1,200,008 75

FREMBE
ERTRE
EEZLE

ER Hg

% %
100 —
100 —

FEXRE

AL R R
TR EE

EM

S/ B 8
Hh ARG

REFEZER > ERJNBAREAZHBARSEEREARERENERL AR - EH g
BRI EAMARE LA Z#EeSRRAER TR -

* HHIEE) e HER T EFITITRHZ O - HFEHTF - HHTBLAGZHE

FK e

MAFEEEE HEFERZAEMER - WEAFABEEMREBZEEESR -

BERNAFE

B_EE-E+ A=+ HRELFZFINT

HERTRER

Polytron Enterprises Limited

Gimelli International
(Holdings) Limited

Gimelli Laboratories
Company Limited

Gimelli Produktions A.G.

HFEB R EEHRAF

HBIETEERAF

BRITR
SERIE BERE
B THER
B 1,650,000% 7T
HERE/ 6,250 7%
Fit
T 5,000,0004 7T
Bt 930,000% + H: Bl
Hk 2ETT
FEAR 1,200,000% 7T
AN
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3. BEZEREZFAAZTHUEXNEARZREFRFHRE

UTAAEEBRE_FZ_FAA=ZTHEAMEAZREFCGEXEMBER EFEZ
FAAMZ BT R A AEEBE _FE_ERNA=ZTAEANEAZ HHERERS - E
SIBE_ZEZ—FARAAZTRAEANEAZEFREERFRO TR GHMAERTCREES
TE-FE+ A=+ B LFEERZHRT BTG EE R -

BHFEWARE
Bz BT ENAZFHIEAEA
—EE-F —EBE2—F
Bt F# T FH#T
(R EBEARZ) (kB FAZ)
(%)
wEE (3) 3,958,850 2,315,629
SHE A (2,994,707) (1,824,114)
FEH|4E5E 964,143 491,515
HAg A 38,508 28,677
HE R EER (269,562) (112,893)
THEH (461,853) (208,979)
W55 K BREE % H (46,071) (43,319)
A 8 U | 225,165 155,001
AR AR (37,548) (47,814)
FETEAL R E L B 8 KB AR R A 187,617 107,187
Nk NI (168) (280)
I 5 H Ve A 187,449 106,907
BiIH (4) (14,920) (9,616)
AT B HRE 25 Al i 172,529 97,291
S B R R RS (4,904) (2,991)
A A ) g ) 167,625 94,300
BB, (45,025) (33,679)
A B AR B v A 122,600 60,621
BRAER (5)
HA 28.011 16.7511

e 27.571l) 16.6911ll
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G EESEER
CEFECHFENA=TH
BB C—BE-F —EB-F
ANB=+H +t=ZB=+—8H RA=TH
Bt 5t FH#IT FH#IT F#oT
(KRB (BRETHZ) (REBHER)
(B
B
EREEE
Y€ - BE Mkt 877,828 678,629 636,952
G 85,881 83,815 72,616
=Rk (25,321) (26,722) (16,276)
| EE 5,823 5,759 6,464
RSN E ISR 126,481 108,366 89.317
HERE 60,489 60,530 53,918
WHEIT B ARl ZE] & — 148,200 —
EILBIEEE 25,856 21,193 16,068
Hib&mE 1,195 1,195 1,195
1,158,232 1,080,965 860,254
mBEE
& 1,331,914 799,975 808,243
SHEIER R H A IR (6) 1,132,176 598,361 594,183
e R TEATEIE 279,170 309,448 340,432
FEUEETR 148,473 331,431 158,718
EERE 7,239 4,899 9,893
BE s TS E IR 5,649 2,511 10,882
SRITH SR - TR AHE 1,212,300 644,039 187,213
4,116,921 2,690,664 2,109,564
mE A
PR AR 2K B H At A R (7) 1,572,577 1,129,679 715,358
FEAT 2245 496,843 602,903 214,770
JRE A8 F 1B 2,920 12,149 15,995
FEIR H% B, 45,025 — 33,679
REA BB S X 2 RE
— r—E R B 8,372 10,263 9,243
BATEIR — R —FRE|H 746,626 217,060 244 316
2,872,363 1,972,054 1,233,861
MEEEFE 1,244,558 718,610 875,703
BEAEBREAE 2,402,790 1,799,575 1,735,957
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BESAEERRE (&)

CEECHENH=FH
—EE-F C—EBE-F CZBZ-F
ARA=Z+H+=ZA=+—8 ~BA=+H
fit it F#TT F T F T
(REBE) () ()
(%))
% 2 B i 4
i (8) 128,863 114,903 114,083
it fH (9) 1,473,742 988,471 863,070
1,602,605 1,103,374 977,153
DERRES 14,881 9,977 9,843
kREER
MEHL FHEEH 2 RE
— M—EERM 5,216 8,721 12,014
FATHEH — R—EEE 779,940 675,967 736,743
EERIEAERE 148 1,536 204
785,304 686,224 748,961
2,402,790 1,799,575 1,735,957
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BHRGSRERBR
Bz - ZE _FEANA=THIAEA
—EBCF —E2-F
~A=+H ~A=+8H
F# T FH#oT
(RBEZ) (REBFE)
(E7))
RESEE
L& (TR ) R E 4 (134,613) 44,754
EAT TR B (10,259) (3,504)
EATHE (37,548) (47,814)
RETHTACEESER (182,420) (6,564)
BRETEE
EEWE - BE&FEHE (124,397) (67,579)
REEVLEE (236) (41)
BFHE N T2 FIE (18,284) (9,764)
BEEBAERE (2,299) (1,399)
WEEHE EKWBAR (FIRESRRESEHE ) (13,564) —
HEYE - BB RRHEIEKIE 12,484 3,853
RETEFFBZEEERRA (146,296) (74,930)
mE
BATRL D BT 1R 308 382,653 10,407
Big Z #reRITE K 506,623 38,290
BEMBITER (27,509) (69,485)
I HMERL REBE L AKE — 11,838
EREMEHN LHE SN2 KE (5,396) (5,781)
MEZRERA (RE ) BE 856,371 (14,731)
RERBSFHEM (HD ) 527,655 (96,225)
HYIZRERBREER 612,868 227,002
ERITECEH (3,318) (2,658)
HRz2EERBEETER 1,137,205 128,119
RERBESEELEH 2O
WITHER - P& 1,212,300 187,213
WATIEX (75,095) (59,094)
1,137,205 128,119
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1.

FEETEE

R TR RS G A GRS G BB SSH TR HRE ) ([ EEE
AUSAE2558] ) TARH -

B A R T IR e A L i s i B B E L AR A TR A -

R REBTEHERER
RUAHNREFTRAZ TE G BERAFHETREBE _FTF-F+ A=+ —HIULFE
ZEREFRANFRAEMRN  BERLEABRATEGAMAGRK TR _FE_F—5

—HEUEAZ G5HMAMIERRASEZ G ERENR - ARECHEE T G BUR
e E) -

ERHEGEASEE (BB ¢ BT RRZ I
ERIEBEEISH (BEBT) Bamg=®
GRHEBERNET (BT - o B S
EETEH BRI 345E (=Kl

WA ESCBTt 2 BT R T St AR A SR —F T — R =+ B Z MBI
BARK - FRBEZER LA THRETCIFDARREE -
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3. RXBRDEINESR

BEERA=+RLXAER

HERBA
=E 20 AEEREECEM
—BB-F EFET-F ZBE-F ZBFT-F
F it T F T FiT F# T
(7))
DAFEERS D
BivE R 4RGN
EBE) R ANE R 3,140,168 1,600,563 182,696 115,050
R a8 3 E 617,795 524,789 15,900 17,254
KIGHE L ETE 123,755 102,807 21,910 13,238
HAAE & 77,132 87,470 4,659 9,459
3,958,850 2,315,629 225,165 155,001
FA 55 LA (37,548) (47,814)
FE A B 5 N A1 S 4R (168) (280)
R B0 BT v F1 187,449 106,907
DI I 5 B4
b= 3,307,651 1,963,013 199,255 131,702
B 506,408 250,800 15,179 10,694
HME xR 144,791 101,816 10,731 12,605
3,958,850 2,315,629 225,165 155,001
IR A (37,548) (47.814)
PEAL Bk 10 R 348 (168) (280)
B A BT ves 1) 187,449 106,907
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EARBEEZERANTIREL T SEE

HUEstBEARBEEERAFZ BF
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Rt EEA SRR 2 T @ R 72 8
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e
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BEXRAZTRLAEA

—gg-F =-2T-F
Tt Tt
13,877 9,000
1,043 616
14,920 9,616

BEXNAZ=THILEAEAR

—g%=F =%B-F
Tl T
167,625 94,300

598,395,714 562,987,936

9,583,121 2,016,788

607,978,835 565,004,724
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AEBEB 2B AR

HERR

ARESTEFZHRENTFATEE-—F - TH - HERRZRETUT ¢

ZEZXTH
ANT—HEZE—H_t+H
—B_+—HBRLE

HE IR
AR UIR

REBERR

RIBARIZIRE TN ¢

EZN1TH
NT—HE—H_T8
—B_+—HBUCE

PRI AR SR AR5
H A REAT A

—BT-F ZBE-F =BE-F
ARA=TH +=B=t+-8 AA=TH
T#T T F#T
877,688 433,714 458,683
147,114 81,058 58,771
53,276 37,542 46,853
1,078,078 552,314 564,307
54,098 46,047 29,876
1,132,176 598,361 594,183
—RE-f ZFT-F  Z2F-F
AA=t+tHA +=A=t—-R  AA=+H
F#TT Fi#T FH#T
592,523 293,334 434,442
73,858 146,230 61,996
9,795 35,649 5,160
676,176 475,213 501.598
896,401 654,466 213,760
1,572,577 1,129,679 715,358
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B8 B A%
- -3 =S -3 —EE-F —E8C=E —2E-F
~A=+H +t=BE=1+—H AB=Z+H +tZA=+—-8
F#TT FitT
E R EE0. 208 T2 EE A
HERAR 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
DR REERA
w—A—d 574,516,826 561,216,826 114,903 112,243
PEBR BT RS 69,800,000 13,300,000 13,960 2,660
644,316,826 574,516,826 128,863 114,903
PHRBTZRGES T HERAZ RITEERSRH% -
EE
R&RE REH#E REEF M
F#T F# I Fior Fi# T
rEW
W_EZE_F—H—H 242,313 (5,244) 751,402 988,471
R A R R NTERZ B
FHRBEEIER
B AT s
[ = 4R — (6,021) — (6,021)
H BT A TS 2 i 8 368,692 — — 368,692
7 1A P v ) — — 167,625 167,625
KEARR B — —BE—4 — — (45,025) (45,025)
WEEZEZENA=Z+H 611,005 (11,265) 874,002 1,473,742
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3. BRHEH

BE_ZZ-_HF+—-A=1TH (AABRMEORHEEEBEAM S 2 RBEEBITH
) MARHESTLER > BABER Y RMEBEHITEKEE1,437,508,0008 7T - HH1496,027,000
BITUBABERL T ERREMEA13,913,0008 T2 & T Lt RBEFELIE - tbih > EX
BEBNZHIME RBITZ SR REE S 4RTE£30,891,0008 7T o

HEZEF+—AZTHHAFRHETER > 2EERA TESHBELARNEL2EW
B/ B 2 SRATRVE T M $R47 20 Bl 324 40 14,080,000%8 7T 522,427,000 T2 &R - IERIEEE M
FHNMABREZ & ORMIREE 2 R & 1E41,106,438,0004 7T -

o MEZFEFEHF+—A=TH > RoyallEEHMASFZREHE ZIEEFL - AHLSE
E-WNE TP F 0 S ] i E> U A T/ R T

PRAETALE SAE K 7 R 5 R E AL FH 2 ARE—RERBRYO  RZFF2EL
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BRUHMEASAEME -
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REHRZER  KFABAREEAREIHRAZEEREBRANERE > FEATHR
ZHERT > EREREER S HEFEERE M RETREEE S LB B TS &AL s HE
e AR A 2 B A A Z B S5 -

5. EX¥H

BEREHF B_2ZF—F+A=Z+—0 (IAEBRTHREZREZEEEE)
LAZR o A S B 22 Bt 5 B IR DA SR AT e B 8 o
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1. BARREAECRARSHENEERERR

UTRAZMeHEHRERERKALREZHEEABSHALEERERET  TREE
RARZEFEFZZEANAZT HZAREERGAMBHRRMER - TRELFABURREHEE
B TR ZHEEUF N EERER AR GFHRAEEE ARG FAMECHEER

F# T FH# T
AERAN _FEZ_ERNA=ZTHZEABELES
BESE (M) 1,602,605
WoAREER _FEE-EANA=ZTHZELEE (66,383)
ETAHEERALERN _FE"_FEA=ZTHZ
BB G AAILEERE 1,536,222
NoFETFENAT R EABTHTECERY
10-QFEA% N AT & A B Royal E BB E — 2T
AAZtTHIEARNERZEEFE 280,004
ATz A HEERMRE (822,900)
EHEEZAGFT AR X (15,600)
i W Royal R A 2 T ( ffEE2 ) (558,496)
R RER N (M) (8,926)
BMAREEEZBEERBESHALEREFE 968,800
#or
REHZ GREECHES AR EE FE
(REBEEEREEERITITEHZ
BT A1645,716,826 % 51E. ) 2.38
ERGERA B REEERAE SN ELEERHE
(REBEEEEEERI{TEHZ
AT B 107645,716,826 % 5T & ) 1.50

Mt

1. HRASRHSHEAGZUMBRETASRERE ST _ERAA=FTHZREFREEH
T MEEHTIRBLEMHERTRE

2. WKBRoyalREEZHENEETLRRAECRFRA-STEHUESZB8Y - BB ULE
Z BEZBHEHFEATEHH27,900,000/8 T - AR WERoyalBFEL 2B 18 BRoyalE
BEZ-SE-_FRAZSTAZALREREFEEREHE  BRZCHBESESERYT
Royal RER BT REZRFTUBEFTME -

3. HeFEARMAERRENIERE _TE _FAAZ+TH{IARoyafFEZHFEZ REHEF -
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2. BAREEEZHEEERER

UTABREREEZHEEEERMESR  NIREARER _FE _HFNAZTHZREH
BHESEERBRILIZHE P XUEIHTE 2 AL EMRR - TURIIZEFSHF I ERE
EEAREFFRARFEAR G RATE 2 AEEZRMAEHFHE -

AEE  Royalk®
R-ZZB-F R-BEZE RE
AAZt+EZ RA=tBRz  AHER
RBERRE REERES BAZRE FE2

EESER HERER RETHEX RERER IREBYH a5
F#T FHT FibiC FibT T T
izl (ffa2) (fftit3)
W - BELEE 877,828 290,456 - — — 1,168,284
Gk 85,881 — 558,496 — — 644,377
BEg (25,321 — — — — (25,321
EVEE 5,823 — — — — 5,823
RHENFAEILEESR 126,481 — — - — 126,481
wHERE 60,489 — - — -~ 60,489
BERELEE 25,856 39,211 — — — 65,067
HitEE 1,195 21271 — — — 22,466
MENERE 4,116,921 704,512 (838,500) (8,926) (15,759) 3,958,248
B R (2,872,363) (729,262) — — 15,759 (3,585,866)
EELERNRBEE 2,402,790 326,188 (280,004) (8,926) — 2,440,048
REHNKHEAS
R — R—FE
Elp: (5,216) (14,898) — — — (20,114)
RITER — R—F#
| (779,940) - — — — (779,940
REREAR (148) (31,286) — — — (31,434)
DY R i (14,881) — — — — (14,881)
EEFRE 1,602,605 280,004 (280,004) (3,926) — 1,593,679
Mzt

L ERAEERAC AR A ERRE S EEAS ST AZREBUE AN
F o B RE RS M BT - |

2. RoyalHZ REEMESHTUETEBEMIRIFETIL7 8T B RIFE BT -
3. HAEBMALERBNAE EEFAH=1 B fiRoyal il 2 7 &2 REBBH -
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3. HESHEARE

UTHEREEEZEE S HERERSE > NRESHBFEECR - FZ-FLA—-HEST
ERBEEZHENAZT A E2BER+ TR A M ARoyal B A AN 7 2 2 EH B A R
R PRI ZEEH TN ERBERR ARG RN EEELAR G R ME CHEZRM

EBAAEER
—EE-F
FEER Royal §B R +A-HE
—E5-£+h-A —Z2Z2-§+H-H —EE-f
EEBCE Z2-BZCF ~B=tREME
~E=+THEE ~A=1BHE BE2 NG5 2EERE
ZRBEREAEE ERBEGGORE XEBEER REHE HEEE BUoHES
FitT FET Tt FiET FiEx TEL FET
(a1 (Hfz2) (Hi7t3)
eim 7,744,361 426407 3325975 (8.926) (381,543 10,679,867
HERE (5.764,604)  (32547T)  (2,538,721) 381,543 (7,921,782)
By )t 1,979,757 100,930 787,254 2,758,085
Ei A 51,227 — — 51,227
EERMT (1,604,608) (89.517)  (698,233) (30,304)  (2,333,345)
BERH 426,376 11,413 89,021 475,967
MR A (80,734) (1,249) (9,742) (90,476)
KRETELBEAT
EERHIER B 345,642 10,164 79,279 385,491
FEIG S A iR (188) — — (188)
BB AT A 345 454 10,164 79,279 385,303
e (28,244) (3,550) (27,690) (35,934)
ﬂiab HRFER R 317,210 6,614 51,589 329,369
DEBRER (5.038) — - (5,038)
C REERR (i) 312,172 6,614 51,589 3l
“EFE-FtHA—HE
“FEZERAZTH
R METE 585,957,761 585,957,761
SREA () (W) 53.28 55.35
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1.

HRAREERNE M MBERFAFERBRE_TEF _EANA=ZTH ZREEUESH
T HESHFIRBLEVMHFHRTHE

Royal Bl 2 R BER G MTUR TR B ZIERTIRT BT wiRFE AT -
BHEFEAMAZERBENRE_TE_ERNA=1THNHRoyd FHEZHFEZ REBRF -

XAz AFERFRERZERBFNBESEENSEURAABERZBXITEHER
ZREMTE - HREFQADARUEABEREUBRTEEBI XA SHBAEAREZLH
FHBERE  EMEZRETLABTEEEARNE MR E2BESE  WEFELR
BFRARENE PHEEBEER - HEFTREROUEABERRBOURITEEX
FEHBEAE ALRESETHESFEHRAR - TRAREARSER/RUMZ RIS DRER
ZROFPRARFAR  AXAZRTEEFNBARRBRBITRAEFRENTEEEFE -
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BEEEH

AR TIERENRR R ERBERAREAZER - BEFFAER TR EH 2 %
LI R MR AR R T (ARELHEEER ZRoyal R BB KRS ) - ARFE—Y]
B HBEMEER > I RERE > AR EERETMEMEEUSEATERE -

ERoRE
(a) MEZZHER

RRABRAITEE  ARFAZEERIETBABRALR REBB AR (HHEE
BROIZRFE ) Z AT A KRB TR E 28RN E A N E R 2 s ( EE
SEARME I R R A R IS 3 LR B R 8 — BRI BRHE R E IR 2B ) > BURIBIR R s R
FooMRZAB TR M 2 s BURE EARAIA TR LT AR ERETESELS
ZIBRESFRVAM G AN T KB 2 T

i Rt
RO HE BRER
EENS BARR RiEER NEER Bk
(%)
Horst Julius Pudwill 4 33,796,000 380,000 111,329,897 (a) 22.53 (c)
EETTE 54,750,974 68,000 18,537,515 (b) 11.36 (c)
BEELE 1,000,000 — — 0.15
BEREE — — — —
N — — — —
HINERE — — — —
e R E 960,000 — — 0.15
Joel Arthur Schleicher/t4 100,000 — — 0.015
Christopher Patrick Langleyc4: 150,000 — — 0.023

(a) WEHEBRMGHETIHATRE M ~FI4 A B B Horst Julius Pudwil 5 = A -

ROEB

Sunning Inc. 92,792,382
Cordless Industries Company Limited* 18,537,515
111,329,897
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(b) UZERZ {5 B Cordless Industries Company Limited* %4 > MZ AR AIHEETFEEER
HE -

* Cordless Industries Company Limited BiHorst Julius Pudwill JE45 R ST sE L FEFHER -
(c) SEEHEVILERE Z AR 2 S B Horst Julius Pudwill /B4 fE 2 AR R EEE -
BERTFAREMA AN - REREEBETT BB > Horst Julius PudwillSE4 - #E7E

TREERFEERAZHE AT AL EEFE 200,324,871 R AZH » HEE BT RBZ
31.02% ©

(i) BEZARE

AT B AT R B 2 (SRR ARAE

- RBERRR
EEs=E
BFEL HRTEZ R
EspE RRERE  EARRHE BT T8
Horst Julius 6.6.2001 800,000 2.0920  6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006
Pudwillfe4E 19.62001  3,000,000*+ 22600 19.6.2001 - 18.6.2006

5.7.2001 1,200,000* 2.1480 5.7.2001 - 4.7.2006
28.6.2002 12,864,000%* 7.2000  28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007

EEFEE 6.6.2001 1,000,000% 2.0920 6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006
19.6.2001 1,000,000* 2.2600  19.6.2001 - 18.6.2006

5.7.2001 1,000,000* 2.1480 5.7.2001 - 4.7.2006

28.6.2002 6,432,000%* 7.2000  28.6.2002 - 27.6.2007

LA 30.4.2002 300,000%*  6.4000  30.4.2002 — 29.4.2007

5.7.2002 200,000%*  6.7000 5.7.2002 - 4.7.2007

18.10.2002 1,000,000%* 59000 18.10.2002 - 17.10.2007

[y e 6.6.2001 500,000% 2.0920 6.6.2001 — 5.6.2006

19.6.2001 500,000% 22600  19.6.2001 — 18.6.2006

30.4.2002 300,000%*  6.4000  30.4.2002 — 29.4.2007

5.7.2002 200,000%*  6.7000 5.7.2002 — 4.7.2007

HEEREL 6.6.2001 250,000% 2.0920 6.6.2001 - 5.6.2006

30.4.2002 250,000%*  6.4000  30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007

5.7.2002 100,000%*  6.7000 5.7.2002 - 4.7.2007

REIRLE 30.4.2002 200,000%% 64000  30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007

Joel Arthur 30.4.2002 100,000%*  6.4000  30.4.2002 - 29.4.2007
Schleicherfc 4

Christopher Patrick 30.4.2002 100,000%*  6.4000  30.4.2002 — 29.4.2007

Langleyft&
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Hat
« RERATR-ER—EFA S+ D RRZERRRA BT 2 BRI -

* MBEARNFRZFE_FZA[ Z+/VH R EERRRER FIME 2 B el IR -

BRAGEKETEES  RREERTTAY > ALRAZEEFREZTHA BMER AL A
AL R AR (IR R R 2B ) ZRAT R RERBEER RIS RAN e AL
A B SE B 2 AR ELE R SRR R M A R B 3 L R BB 3R 58 — R R R B MR R 2
i) BRE LRI AR EEETES S R TRANER LR B2
WD BURBR BB R R IS 20 B R R R I B i 22 i £ 2 #E 3R

(b) RENTRHF oS

SREFRSCAEBRERERFBAIERN ( [REMEEN] ) XBTEB AN ZEMELER
BANRZEEEHEEH BRAEEMN (FEEA ) > Yl —EHEER - BRERE
ERN O ARREAZNTHEMBEETZBREZENEEREZE_EEZ-_F=A=1+—H1
MEAMHEENSE2ERRASERNLI% - ERU LR - BE (RERLERI ) B5
REMRAAHEGHBEHZANZHEIK - HERBEEAI/TEH > REKREELAES
960,000/ Xt Z #Efs » AT B IR FA A G L REZE -

BERNBEREZERTITABMAERTER FEASE EBRFERREZ SHOTE
Berp > BUEBEAEMENES (W0 ESURTRERSEE LUE RN SO EE RN ) -

(c) REAEzHE#:
BFE—F+A=1T—0 (Aor&aMAREFEEUFRRZGE R ) DI

BTN ALE 2 (TR E A R P B S s S A 2 (L A R Y
8 B (T B P S P 2
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EXREN

BR T SCHERE S > A R B SR B AT HoA AR B A R A B R T 3R B IR AR R AR
FIEMERRABERSS (LEARERBEXEEFHEILZE4 )

1. EEE
2. WMITFEEZH#VA — -+ HHHorst Julius Pudwillfe&E REEFLEE (KBIH
Fl) -  BREBEEERAF ([BE]) BANGRTTYZEE REERS: Bt > &
FEITREREFRTENERATARERHE - EIEMAEE60,000,000 AR ZHE
TIEAL ( [ELERG] ) - BREERMEEC275ETT &
3. WIEZZFIA -+ HBHHorst Julius PudwillfodE R SEE 54 ( $ii8 300
AL ) BRI EIFRRT L 2 SR 5 1R 3R AR 252 8560,000,0000% 5 A% 4y ( [38
BERRY) ) > BRI VEE6.275H T -
FERR
bRz T - GEEZERY > BEEBEERRAEIS(HYREARATFEZ
FERFEETLEMETR > REEERATHE > eIt A T# a4 7 EBITRA10%
B iR -
RIESH
(a) T5MH

- ¥ A A B A /2 ] A e 2 DY ST 8 SRR SR T AR 2 ) B B B S RN FT R
—ERBAERE RERERSS ) MUK LEZRBEE4 -

(b) Royal%k®

W A3 R 2 [ 38 25 & bk 4 ) 18 [Royal 2 & R} — B B4 #% A B Michael Merriman5E4E 2 IR % 175
#HSh > RoyalZ % 4% % B Royal 5k L AT (T Fff 8 2> 51 5T 32 i >R HA IR T Royal 5k A8 B 2 [t B8 28 &1 A AT
W—ERNBERE (EERERERN ) MTLURIEZRBE4 -
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i
(a) *=£H

REBEEEETATES - A0S HEAEMEE LR M EES LI ERFRIIER  MRE
FRTH > AN SHAT TN B W IR AT R T A A R IR I C E R REER -

(b) Royal®®

N ZEREZRFE T HIUH > The Hoover Company ( [Hoover) ) REBEFEEFHE - FIEER
NFEEF A B AR Z BN A B IR % B B Royal i B ERRAL ( RS IE#1:00cy 0347 ) - [RFF
N HiRoyal Z Dirt Devil Easy Steamer{Z JLHoover$F Z ZIHTH e FI| #E K i AR 5 B A
I A Easy Steamer i Z A Hoover L "R EEME & > AR AMEL - M BF—HF+_ A+
H » Royal Ml #EEBEFME - BE IR A TR IFEAZRZ MM EBEFR LB HoovertR B 1%
IR ( BHFREIE#1:01cv 2775 ) » EFHF ANBFHooverfZILRoyaliF A 22 35 T TH B 5 4 BB A5 i
ZEME - HRoyal ZEHERT > HNBRBEEZAEHFESE HMBERREEE Ll
AN e EFEBRoyalZAREEEET - HMRoya B E_FE—E+ A= +—HIERMEFEEZ
AR G ek E A A R ARAAME L B - RZEFZ 4+ A L H > RoyalfHooverif Lkt
BT BRI B FIRE 2 3 a2 AUFT R 1 5% » Hooverf4 H A E 2 A O EE R BEM A B % T Royal >
M Royal B A% K45 A 2 A MEELS B 37 XX R BB A 4% T Hoover b #FN A 177 3% & M Royal
XA H 4% -

AZEEZTHFE A+ ZH > RoyalRIBEEBEFEAME - FIELARATREFIEAZBZHEMN
At 18 Wik R 5 e #1 Bissell Homecare, Inc. ( [Bissell] ) #& HERFHE ( EHHE#1:02cv 0338 ) o
JF5F AB M BissellfX JLRoyal R A 2 #5 T TH B MRS T 2 BHAIHE - Hoover$ i b SCRT i i 3K
¥Royal H F| 2 MG - FHRoyalffh 2 B TR EERT T MR G X7 - Royal B KA
BERE - ZHAEAELKDE - Royall B LEMSERESE - LHBEEFESEEH
HHZ EBEEBRE - #RoyalZ EHEE X T » Royal HBissell # 77 2 AR B A B B A 2538 AR
K EA SR U - MEBERBEEREIITH S  ERNAMNEEEFDTT B RR A -
HERoyalZ EEIERT - & Royal TE MR LB AR FA T BGF ( Royal 2 B B EAR(E ARk 2 AT REtE A
K)o EffRoyalZ ZEMBARN - BEERI R REH I eEIREETEE -

— 123 —




B 8% P9 - KRES

WoFEE-HF=ZH "+ H > Bissell Homecare, Inc. ( [Bissell] ) RIEEBEFEF|HE - FHIEK
RN BT A B BRI B R ik B B Royali® U F A ( BHHETE41:02¢v 71079 )
MRZFZZFMAZ+HH > Royal H i R HEHRNREBEB T HZBM I EEFR - A
FEZFERNATILE  BREAEGRTEZBNCEEE - #_FZ_FLA+AH > ZEMH
( BFRITIHSH#1:02cv 1358 ) B HAEZ ML R Z Leslie Wellsi:E 23 - [R3F A B FERoyal
Z Dirt Devil Easy Steamer & Platinum Force ExtractorfRLBissellff A 2 #& T HEFIHE - #Royal
ZEBRRBIRTN > L ER{ERoyalZ BUA KA FIEIN10% © BisselZEREFBERE - 2% H
BEERNRE - Bissellf ML A HEREESE  HEBERESENHERZERERR
FE o #ERoyal Z B BIE— TR > Bissell il Royal B 2 AR EM B B ARERE R H A kB
PRI > MEBREREEEIATEE BRI R AR FAAFT B H S  Royal lEH
IR EEIR R IR WA A 2R - R¥Royal ZIEEBME R > Royal Z EHEEH
{ERoyal B ZZIE B RN R A A EE A - I > RoyalZ EIREAR(E b R i # Bissellsi HAZ
J0Royal Z HEEBAS UL BEAE H 1T T 2 b 2 RAE M 2 IHE 4 BisselITE MR B #F 54 HP M Royal 2 )
REESFEAH - BRoyalZ EBBE— SRR BRBEEAZE _FZ "+ _H=+—HH~E
—YIER KRS E LEEFAE T EHRoyal HAREREE T - fRoya M BE_EZ _F+
ZAZV—HIEFEZ BRI QI MR A R L o AT > (B Bissell B E IR
A REEART > HHRoyalZEA BRI - BEXEN RN eRNEEAEY
£

WZEEZZFERNATHEE > RoyallRIBFBEHEFE - FEAALFRFEARZRKZHIM
& B35 12 bt 3 White Consolidated, Ltd. ( [Eurekal ) 2 HIEEFHF ( RGHEIT41:02ev 1127 ) -
R # N B Eurekaf® JLRoyalfstf 2 # T TEBA N MEE LK 1T 2 A o Hooverd i b SCATHL (3K
#Royal B F| Z FRfE 7 - HPARoyaliFH 2 MESREHH MHFERE RS - RoyalERER
BERE  BHAEEERAE - Royal it BIRH (i ERELEE > LEBERESE S S
B2z EZEEREE - #RoyalZ EIEE R T > RoyaldlEureka®™ 5 2 AR B C A AR ESHE A
FEAMEBFRI S > MBEREER TR BRMARMRERFATERAEE -
HRoyalz B E#E— R~ > 35 RoyalfE MR IEE R F BUEF ( Royalz B IEE ARG BGGRZ 7T
REMEAKR ) » H#fRoyal ZEEMEBURT - BEXFN R EREN A ERIBEETLE -
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MZFEZZF+—H+IH - RoyalRERBEFE - BRSO TFHRIFEAZRZRM
b [ 85 3% 125 B% ¥ Euro-Pro Corporation/Z Sanyo North America Corportation ( g [EEFAA] ) 2
HE AR ( RAFRTE#1:020v 2249 ) o [RFF ABHEE G NRILRoyal i A 24 T IH B N MR B4R
T Z BAIHE o Hoovertl i & TR FKH Royal B F 2 FE ik - 8 AARoyaliFh 2 ML
BRI R R AN o Roya ZREBIBERME - 2% BEAEE R - Royal i 2 11T
MFERESE  PERERESEARFBIERLERIEE - HRoyal CEHEE R » Royal
BB N 2 AR C B AR E A R M E R A S - MBEREERIITEH
ERANRMME R EEFARIT R E I « HRoyalz BHIEE—PFR » M#FRoyalfE R ER
7 TG ( RoyalZ BEREARE GGRZ ATREEA K ) > H ¥ Royal Z 576 BFAEUIRITL - EE ¥R
FREHEE I eENREATNEE -

WZEEZH—H/NH > Phone Zap, LLC ( [Phone Zap] ) RIZEEEFIMHE - BELARL
V-3 F ik A\ B B m H AR Hb R 7 B ¥t Royal & Privacy Technologies, Inc. ( RoyalZ fifB /A& ) R
EERR ( BHREE#1:03cv 00013 ) © Phone Zapif #E48 H{T (M4 e RESHE - LB EEHE
SHEMBAR EREERE o 3R ABRRoyal & Privacy Technologies, Inc.Z Telezapper®i
AR EIE ZPHE - BRoya 2 BHEFR » Ll E H 4 {hRoyal BYg A X B F| 2 30% ° Royal
EH MR IR N AR WWHE S ZEIEE - HRoyalZ BIEE R » Phone ZapHiRoyal
B ZAREMC EAAECEN MRS E  MBEREBEWATES » EERR
LR REFRAFT B B 3 - RIERoyal 2 LB E R - Royal 2 B F @ #H15 Phone Zap#Z i}
ZEERRE R E RS - B 5% > Phone ZapZ FIIEH G LUEN BRI - AFBE Ll g
7 A %L > Phone ZapJF/EH REF B ¥ Royal 2 & & iR BT LA & 1E B B Phone ZapZ ZE dir ( 1K
TEETHEE ) - At > EER APhone Zapii IR 2 I REEHIBERZ B R K - 1
RoyalZ B EHE—FRT > HBBEZ _FE-F+_A=+—HBB—UEKEET
LR EFAEE TR Royal HAREREEL > BMRoya WBE_ZZF _F+A=+—HILHF
B 2 BARS R MG S b 7 s R RAE L B - ST > (%5 Phone ZapiR & 2 PG RIEEH B
#F 0 H¥fRoyalZ SR MBURTL - BEESFNRENBEeRIRELOLE -

Royal ERIEH A HMBE B ¥ EBEAZRE R S RERHLREZBRZEEH
RAEH100,000E 7T ( 5X780,000% 70 ) - Royal ERRE SR XS REZEHKETE—
MEALRE - MRoyalZ EHREBHGEZRAEHIIBAE - AT > PSS LARBEF KL
PASA L S BT S A A T AT A RoyaliR i 2 — V1B R & - Royal 2 BB A L% %
BHRAZEEHR R Roya Z E A MBI - BEEESRSEREM A THEREREE -

— 125 —




B 8% X - RESH
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1. ARFEZEMBRRECREENFZEF LE3SIE B FRE 244 -

2. FAFZHEARERELE  HAXRBRBFFAREMAGRETEGHMAEZERY
B BENHEEg A REHEEEYEGRIMERENR -

3. AREZBRMEFBEREAMEMERFAERLE > ik BEEEFELITESCPRE
WRATHEE LT -

4. FEREARZERBZE > EOPMAEE - HURIERE -

BEXH

UTFXHZRARAEZ-FE=4F=ZA=+—H (BFEZBEERN ) LZ — BB
MR REEHRFEES E88R P R MR E 24 EA N Rl 2 S R R a5

(a) ARTFZRwARERKA AR ;

(b) ANFABE_EE—FE+_A=+—HLEEEZFHRFRoydEHE _FEZER ~F
ZE—HE+T"A=+—HIEWAFEEZFH ;

() AEEBBZ_FEZ_EASNA=Z1THIEAEAZPHESERE

(d) WZEMN2FEFRETRESH M A AR EEEZ BRI X

() AMBEFEINEMHKZEREL -
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1.

JUE TR BRI R G Wt & R FE 2 BORE A RE— (Vs £ 2 URAH d & I 7 AR B
REFAHRR - RBRARBARE LA ZMRE -

WEBAD Z BAEHFA A - EM—ZFA L TREREARE L8 A h A REZERG
BE HOEAE—FEERE  WF UL EZBZFE AR B E R LERRRER R
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THIS SUPPLEMENTAL CIRCULAR 1S IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this supplemental circular or as to the action to be taken

you should consult your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor
professional accountant or other professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in Techtronic industries Company Limited, you should
at once hand this supplemental circular to the purchaser or other transferee or to the bank, stockbroker
or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser or
transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this supplemental
circular, makes no represeniation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents
of this supplemental circular.

)

" TECHTRONIC ’__LNDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED
u’gl/f#ﬁ‘%‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
Executive Directors:

Registered Office:
Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill 24th Floor
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) CDW Building
Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung 388 Castle Peak Road
(Managing Director) Tsuen Wan
Mr. Kin Wah Chan New Territories
Mr. Chi Chung Chan Hong Kong
Dr. Akio Urakami =
(e
Non-executive Director: T
Mr. Susumu Yoshikawa o
1
Independent Non-executive Directors: .
Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung T
Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher —
Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley N

14th March 2003
To the Shareholders

Dear Sir or Madam,

MAJOR TRANSACTION ~ PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF
ROYAL APPLIANCE MANUFACTURING CO.
BY WAY OF MERGER
DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise defined herein, terms used in this supplemental circular shall bear the same
meanings as defined in the Circular.

“Circular”

‘the circular dated 6th March 2003 issued by the Company to the
Shareholders regarding the Merger;

“First Amendment” the first amendment to the agreement and plan of merger dated as of
16th December 2002 by and among the Company, Royal, the Acquiror
and Merger Sub dated as of 12th March 2003; and
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“Merger Agreement” the agreement and plan of merger dated as of 16th December 2002 by
and among the Company, Royal, the Acquiror and Merger Sub (as
amended by the First Amendment and as may be further amended,
modified or supplemented from time to time).

INTRODUCTION

Reference is made to the Circular in which it was mentioned that the Royal Special Shareholders
Meeting is expected to be held on or around 15th April 2003 and the Merger is expected to be completed
and become effective on or around 30th April 2003.

The Merger Agreement was entered into by and among the Company, Royal, the Acquiror and
Merger Sub on 16th December 2002 as first announced by the Company on 18th December 2002,

ROYAL SPECIAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETING

The Company has been informed by Royal that the date of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting
has been set on 22nd April 2003 and that proxy materials for the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting
will be mailed by Royal on or about 14th March 2003 to its shareholders of record on 28th February
2003. The reason for the delay in holding the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting is that it has taken
Royal longer than expected to obtain the approval of the proxy materials from the SEC. in view of the
above, the Company, Royal, the Acquiror and Merger Sub have, on 12th March 2003, entered into the
First Amendment to extend the long stop date for fulfilment of the conditions precedent of the Merger
Agreement from 15th April 2003 to 15th May 2003. Save and except the above change, all the terms
and conditions contained in the Merger Agreement shall remain unchanged and the Merger Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect. Subject to the approval of the Merger by the Shareholders and the
Royal Shareholders at their respective shareholders' meetings, it is expected that the Merger will be
completed and become effective immediately following the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting on 23rd
April 2003. The Directors confirm that the venue and time of the Extraordinary General Meeting will remain
unchanged at Chatham Room, Level 7, Conrad Hong Kong, Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong
on 31st March 2003 at 9:30 a.m..

REASONS FOR THE FIRST AMENDMENT

As stated in the Circular, the Directors believe that the Merger represents a significant step in
the Company's worldwide branding strategy and is in the best interest of the Company and Shareholders
as a whole. The Directors further believe that the entry of the First Amendment is to accommodate the
holding of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting on 22nd April 20083 and is in furtherance of the above
corporate objective. The Directors confirm that the entry of the First Amendment will not have any adverse
legal or financial impact on the Company and the Shareholders as a whole nor will it delay the expected
timetable tor completion of the Merger, which is on or around 30th April 2003.

RECOMMENDATION

The Directors reiterate their recommendation to the Shareholders to vote in favour of the resolution
to be proposed at the Extraordinary General Meeting to apprave the Merger.

Your attention is drawn to the paragraph headed “Extraordinary General Mesting” on page 23 of
the Circular regarding the voting arrangements of the Merger.

LATEST FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF ROYAL

Royal has not yet filed its annual report for the year ended 31st December 2002 to the SEC. The
Company will make timely disclosure of the financial information of Royal as disclosed in such annual
report by way of an announcement together with comments from the Directors on the Merger as a result
of such updated financial information. Shareholders and potential investors of the Company may obtain
the latest published financial and other corporate information of Royal at its official website at
www.royalappliance.com.

GENERAL

This supplemental circular forms part of and shall be read in conjunction with the Circular.

By Order of the Board
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

<

== TECHTRONIC FLNDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED
Iz = 7 2 % B 2 7

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

ANNOUNCEMENT
~ EXTENSION OF LONG STOP DATE OF MERGER AGREEMENT

The Board has been informed by Royal that the date of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting has been
set on 22nd April, 2003 and that proxy materials for the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting will be mailed
on or about 14th March, 2003 to Royal Shareholders of record on 28th February, 2003. in view of the above,
the Company, Royal, the Acquiror and Merger Sub have, on 12th March, 2003, entered into a first amendment
to the Merger Agreement to extend the long stop date for fulfiiment of the conditions precedent of the Merger
Agreement from 15th April, 2003 to 15th May, 2003. :

Unless the context otherwise reguires, terms used in this announcement shall bear the same meanings as defined
in the circular dated 6th March, 2003 issued by the Company to its shareholders regarding the Merger Agreement
and the Merger (the “Circular”). The Merger Agreement was entered into by and among the Company, Royal,
the Acquiror and Merger Sub as first announced by the Company on 18th Deceimber, 2002.

Reference is made to the Circular in which it was mentioned that the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting is
expected to be held on or around 15th April, 2003 and the Merger is expected to be completed and become

effective on or around 30th April, 2003.

The Company “as been informed by Royal that the date of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting has been
set on 22nd April, 2003 and that proxy materiais for the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting will be mailed by
Royal on or about 14th March, 2003 to its shareholders of record on 28th February, 2003. The reason for the
delay in holding the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting is that it has taken Royal longer than expected to obtain
the approval of the proxy materials from the SEC. In view of the above, the Company, Royal, the Acquiror and
Merger Sub have, on 12th March, 2003, entered into a first amendment to the Merger Agreement to extend the
long stop date for fulfilment of the conditions precedent of the Merger Agreement from 15th April, 2003 to 15th
May, 2003. Save and except the above change, all the terms and conditions contained in the Merger Agreement
shall remain unchanged and the Merger Agreement shalil remain in full force and effect. Subject to the approval
of the Merger by the Shareholders and the Royal Shareholders at their respective shareholders’ meetings, it is
expected that the Merger will be completed and become effective immediately following the Royal Special
Shareholders Meeting on 22nd April, 2003. The Directors confirm that the venue and time of the Extraordinary
General Meeting will remain unchanged at Chatham Room, Level 7, Conrad Hong Kong, Pacific Place, 88
Queensway, Hong Kong on 31st March, 2003 at 9:30 a.m..

In view of the first amendment to the Merger Agreement, the definition of “Merger Agreement” in the Circular
shall be construed as the agreement and plan of merger dated as of 18th December, 2002 made among the
Company, Royal, the Acquiror and Merger Sub (as amended by the first amendment to the Merger Agreement
dated as of 12th March, 2003 and as may be further amended, modified or supplemented from time to time).

As stated in the Circular, the Directors believe that the Merger represents a significant step in the Company’s
worldwide branding strategy and is in the best interest of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole. The
Directors further believe that the entry of the first amendment to the Merger Agreement is to accommodate the
holding of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting on 22nd April, 2003 and is in furtherance of the above corporate
objective. The Directors confirm that the entry of the first amendment to the Merger Agreement will not have
any adverse legal or financial impact on the Company and the Shareholders as a whole nor will it delay the expected
timetable for completion of the Merger, which is on or around 30th April, 2003.

Royal has not yet filed its annual report for the year ended 31st December, 2002 to the SEC. The Company will
make timely disclosure of the financjal information of Royal as disclosed in such annual report by way of an
announcement together with comments from the Directors on the Merger as a result of such updated financial
information. Shareholders and potential investors of the Company may obtain the latest published financial and
other corporate information of Royal at its official website at www.royalappliance.com.

A supplemental circular regarding the above matter will be despatched by the Company to Shareholders as soon
as practicable. Further announcements regarding any material development of the Merger and/or Royal will be
made by the Company, as and when appropriate.

By Order of the Board of
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Chi Chung Chan -

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 12th March, 2003°
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The Standard Thursday, Apri) 24, 2003 .

NOTICES C-25

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE 1S BEREBY GIVEN that the 2003 an‘nua] general meeting of the Company will be held at Rase Room,
Lower Level 11, Kowloon Shangri-La Hotel, 64 Mody Road, Kowloon on 23rd June 2003 at 9:00 a.m. for the
following purposes:

1. To receive and :onuder the audited fmancml statements aad the repons of the directors and auditors for
the year ended 31st December 2002,

2. To re-elect directors and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remunerationi

3. To re-appoiat Auéi(ors and (o authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuncration;

As special business, to consider and if thought fit, pass the following resotutions as ordinary resolutions:
4. “THAT N ‘

(a)  subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the directors of the Company (the “Directors”)
during the Relevant Period (as bereinafter defined) of all the powers of the Company to purchase its
own shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) or on any other
stock exchange on which the shares of the Company may be listed and recognized by the Securities
and Futures Commission and the Stock Exchaage for this purpose, subject to and in accordance with
all applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules Gaverning the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (as amended from time to titme) or of any other stock exchange, be and is-hereby
geaerally and unconditionally approved and authorized;

{b)  the aggregate nominal emount of the shares of the Company to be purchased by the Cormpany
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10% of

Resolution and the approval pursuant to paragraph (a) shall be limited accordmglv and

(¢} . for the purpose cr this Rcsoluuon “Relevant Period” means the penod from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever.is the earlier of:

i) the conclusion &f the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(i)  the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is
. fequired by the bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law to be held; or

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by 2n ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company in geaeral meeting” (Note (2)).

s. “THAT

(a)  subject to paragraph (b) below, a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given to the
directors of the Company (the *Directors”) to exercise ali the powers of the Cothpany during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) to allot, issue and deal with the shares in the capital of the
Company (including.making and granting offers, agreements and options which would or might
require the exercise of such powers, whether during the continuance of the Relevaat Period or
thereafter),

(b) ~ the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted or dealt with pursuaat to the approval in paragraph (a) above during the Relevant
Peried, otherwise than pursuant 1o the following, shall not exceed 20% of the nominal amouat of the
share capital of the Company in 1ssue s at the date of passmg this Resolunou and the said approval
shall be limited accordingly;

(i) a rights issue where shares are offered for a period rixed by the Directors to shareholders on
the register on a fixed record date in proportion to their than holdings of such shares (subject
to such exclusion or other arrangements as the Directors may deem necessary or expedient in
relation to fractional entitlements or havmg regard, as apprqu(e to any restrictions or
obligations under the laws of, or the of any 'y body or stock
exchange in, or in any territory applicable to the Company);

(1) an issuc of shares under any share option scheme or similar arrangement for the time being
adopted for the grant or issue to officers and/or employees of the Company andfor any of its
subsidiaries of shares or rights to acquuc shares of the Company and approved by The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;

(iii)  any issue of shares in the Company upon the excrcise of subscription rights attaching to any
warraots of the Company; or

(iv)  any scrip dividend scheme or similar arrangement implemented in accordance with the bye-
laws of the Company; and

(¢}  for the purpose of this Resolution. “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earlier of;

@) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(i}  the expiration of period within which the next ennual general meeting of the Company is
required by the bye-laws of the Company or any applicable law ta be held; or

(iii) . the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting” (Notes (2) and (4)); and

6. “THAT conditionally upon Resolutions Numbers 4 and 5 being, passed, the general mandate granted to the
directors of the Company and for the time being in force to exercise the powers of the Company to allot
shares in the capital of the company be and is hereby extended by the addition to the nominal value of the
share capital which may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted by the directors
of the company pursuant to such general mandate an amount representing the aggregate nominal value of
the share capital of the Company repurchased by the Company under the authority granted pursuant to
Resolution Number 5, provided that such amount shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominai amount of
the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing this resolution.”

On behalf of the Board

Yim Yuk Lun, Stanley
Chairman and Managing Director

Hong Kong, 23rd April 2003
Notes:

(1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled 10 appoint a-proxy to attend and vote insiead-of him,
A proxy need not be a member of the Company. In order to be valid, the form of proxy must be deposited with the
Company's Share Registrars in Hong Kong, Secrefaries Limited, G/F, BEA Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester

notarially certified copy of that power or authority, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

{2) An Expl Y in relation to ion Number 4 will be sent to shareholders and other persons who
are entitled into.

3 The cegister of members of the Company will be closed from 20th June 2003 to 23rd June 2003, both days
inclusive. All transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the, Company's Share
Registrars in Hong Kong, Secretaries Limited, G/F, BEA Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. o {9th June 2003,

a (4) Concerning item § above, the Directors wash to state that they have no immediate plans to issue any additional new
shares of the Company pursuznt to the power 10 be couferred by this mandate. Under the listing rules of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (as amended from time to time) the general mandate lapses Unless it is renewed at
cach annual geieral meeting.

the nomigal amouat of the share capital of the Company in issue as at the date of passing this

Road, Wanchei, Hong Kong together with any power of attorney or other authority, under which it is signed, ora .

The Stock Exchange olfflong Kong L/mn‘ed takas no rasponsibility for the contents of this annauncemenr
makes no representati éi cr:uracy or. coiﬂp/s{ensss and expressly disclaims any liability whatsosver
for any loss howsoever ar/ orﬁ relrancs upon the whole or any part of the contents of this

annauncemarT{ ‘,/ 7 2,
, . ) Techtronic Industries Company Limited
V } pany

{Incarporated fn Horg Kong with limited Liabiiit}

" ANNOUNCEMENT -
Results of the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting

At the Royal Special Sharehcldsrs Meeting held an 22nd April,.2003 (US time), the Merger was approved
by the affirmative votes of more than two-thirds of the Royal Shareholders entitled to vote thereat as
required by QGCL. It is expected that the Merger Agreement will ba closed and the Merger will become
eftective, in each case, on 23rd April, 2003 {US time).

Reference is made to the circular‘of the Company dated 6th March, 2003 (the “Circular”) and the
supplemental circular of the Company dated 14th March, 2003 (the “Supplemental Circular”) regarding
the acquisition of Royal by way of Merger. Unless the context otherwise requires, terms used In this
announcement shall have the sams meanings as defined in the Circular and the Supplemental Circular,

The Company has been informed by Royal that at the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting held on 22nd
April, 2003 (US time), Royal Shareholders holding, in aggregate, 10,813,778 Royal Common Shares,
representing approximately 84.1% of the 12,861,052 Royal Common Shares outstanding as at 28th February,
2003 (being the record date for the Mergar); attended the meeting (elther In person of by proxy). Of that
total, 10,573,396 ‘Royal Commeon Shares, representing approximately 87.78% of the Royal Common Shares
held by Royal Shareholders attendad thereat, voted for the Merger, 40,185 Royal Common Shares,
representing approximately 0.37% of the Royal Common Shares held by Royal Shareholders attended
thereat, voted against the Merger and 200,197 Royal Common Shares, representing approximately 1.85%
of the Royal Common Shares held by Royal Shareholders attended thereat, abstained trom voting on
the Merger. Accordingly, the Merger was approved by the affirmative votes of more than two-thirds ot
the Royal Shareholders entitted to vote at the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting as required by QGCL.
At the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 31st March, 2003, the Merger was approved by the ~
Shareholders. Accordingly, the principal conditions to which the Merger Agreemant is subject as disclosed
in the Circular have been fulfilled. It is expected.that the Merger-Agreement will be closed and the Merger
will become effective upon the flling of a Certificate of Merger with the Secretary of State of the State of
Ohio in'the US, in each case, on 23rd April, 2003 (US time).

The Company has been informed by Royal that'up to the.close of business on 22nd Apm 2003 (US
time), no written demand has been served on Royal by any holder of Dissenting Shares pursuant to.the
provisions of the OGCL. Such written demand must be served by the hofdar of Dissenting Shares on
Royal within 10 days after the Royal Special Shareholders Meeting, failing which his dissenter’s rights
conferred by the OGCL will lapse. On the basis that there are no Dissenting Shares, the Diractors estimate
that the total consideration payable by.the Company under the Merger (excluding related costs and expenses)
will not be more than US$105.5 million (or HK$822,9 million). The Company will make such announcement
regarding any Dissenling Shares as and when such information’ becomes available.

By Qrder of the Board of .
Techtronlc industrigs Compeny Limited”
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 23rd Aprll, 2003

Unless otherwise specified, where fmancyal information in this announcement has been converted from
US dollars into Hong Keng doliars, it has baen converted at the exchange rate of US$1: HK$7.8.
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Techtronic Industries Company L{mlted
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(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

a)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 28TH MAY 2003

POLL RESULTS

.

The poll results in respect of the resolutions proposed at the Annual General Meeting (the “AGM") of Techtronic Industries
Company Limited held at Tianshan & Lushan Room, 5th Floor, Island Shangri-La Hong Kong, Pacific Place, Supreme Court
Road, Central, Hong Kong on 28th May 2003 were as follows:

NO. OF VOTES (%)
RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
1 To receive the Accounts and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors. 398,415,599 0
(100%) (0%)
As all the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried unanimously.
.2 To declare a final dividend of HK10 cents per share. 398,415,599 0

- (100%) (0%)

As all the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried unanimously.
3(a)] To re-elect Mr. Chi Chung Chan as Director. 392,815,599 | 5,600,000
(98.59%) (1.41%)
As more than 50% of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried. '
(b)] To re-elect Dr. Akio Urakami as Director. 392,815,599 5,600,000
‘ (98.59%) (1.41%)
As more than 50% of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried.
' (c)| To re-elect Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung as Director. 386,595,603 | 11,819,996
(97.03%) (2.97%)
As more than 50% of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried.

(d)} To authorise the Directors to fix the directors’ fees for the year ending 392,815,599 | 5,600,000
31st December, 2003 provided that the amount of each director's fee (98.59%) (1.41%)
shall not exceed US$20,000.00.

As more than 50%. of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried.
4 | To appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as Auditors and to fix their remuneration. 396,356,599 2,059,000
(99.48%) (0.52%)
As more than 50% of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried.
5 To approve the general mandate to the Directors to allot and |ssue additional shares | 371,659,999 | 18,950,600
of the Company. (Mofsg) (95 15%) (4.85%)
As more than 50% of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried.
6 To approve the general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares of the 390,542,599 0
Company. (100%) (0%)
As all the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried unanimously.
7 | To authorise the Directors to allot and issue additional shares equal to the number of | 390,017,599 525,000
shares repurchased by the Company pursuant to Resolution no. 6 above. (99.87%) (0.13%)
As more than 50% of the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried.
8 To approve the amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company. 398,242,599 ¢}
. (100%) (0%)
As all the votes were cast in favour of this resolution, the resolution was carried unanimously.

Note: A motion for amendament to Resolution No. § as set out in the Notice of Annual General Meeling was proposed and seconded
by the members of the Company auring the AGM whereby, the general mandare 10 /ssue shares would be sublect fo the following
conditions: (1) in the case of an /ssue for cash, 5% of the Company’s issued share capital at the date of the resolution and (/)
in the case of an issue other than for cash, 20% of the Company’s issued share capital at the date of the resolution (less any
shares /ssued under (i) above) and the discount for shares so /ssued shall not exceed 5%. As no member of the Company
demanded a poll, the motien was put to the vote on a show of hands and the moition was carried unanimously.

By Order of the Board
Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Chi Chung Chan :
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28th May 2003
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RIS &

BEEREL

ERLE-$

FlEEss

EENEE

Joel Arthur Schleicher % &£
Christopher Patrick Langley % &

ERFETHRABRZEROES
EE-F+-A=+—8  REES

BAES

33,796,000
54,750,974
1,060,000

960,000
100,000
150,000

BEERGEA
RIRE & DA
380,000 111,329,897 (a)

68,000

18,537,515(b)

H {5

2002 E £ 8

(REER) GO ([ REBERREN D E_TAKEERLA
TREZEEMFALE EF IEZETBRABRBREZBEATIARATLIABRATMAEZEERD
TBANARARBEREEAH R ZMERRA (B ESLETRE (TEWRUD FAEZ

MRl EEETEFRRGIBETRCBABIMIESENT !
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EERIETRASZROER (8)
(@ HEBRBHETIRARZE - M T 52 8 e Horst Julius Pudwill 5t = R EH

REE

Sunning Inc. 92,792,382
Cordless Industries Company Limited* 18,537,515
111,329,897

(b) it = B {» & Cordless Industries Company Limited* 3358 * MZ A8 @S T AEEEZEE -
*Cordless Industries Company Limited g Horst Julius Pudwill 56 £ R 8= F £ £ £ HEE -
EERIEMRAERTCAMBREZBARRERRENEZTERSEANIELRRE] —6 -

BREXFAREELRBRETEZEUGANARTEEREMNBLAARBELAZETREARS
S RZBE_E+_AZ+—H EEFRTIETHRAEAREIMEALIHMEREELIRTIRNE
EABELT (TEARERAaBRI) CWUEF 2R MEEXITETRARSAREZEERR
BTNABZTFEREATEEEEMNARBELALCFBLHIENRNETREIAZERETN -

BEARE

R=NANEEF+-A-TNHEHRRUER _FESE+-A-_TLtAERZHE(TAFHED
REZQAFAR-ANBET AT NHIRBZIABENRAZELARRTE  EEGUNER
REFTAETFAEBEERE (BEXLARAREMEBLA Z2BRNTESFRER IRELILIRNZ
BARKE -ZAEZENDARNEERCEARERERABBDIER -

BARBRBEEAREBFLHAHEN T - HAER - CTOREZELARRBURERHBHEHNER
—FIRPAREEERTF 2R R AREATER EBBITE -

B CRBEMSERRNOEEERREEARREEHZAAERSBERNBEERRETF
BEZE% (UMEFIREERE) BRUzEARREIRBZRNEEESTHERABALRLA
THREZEATRAZI0% U LRETERRBEELRRAEFETZRG  TLEFAEBETW
—EMERFEAEBTORARZLI%-

AHBER-TETRF+—A-TLBEH -

ANBEERLQA




BEERRE (&)

R-ZZ-FAA-TEAHEMAZHE(TBFHE])
BAFZAR-ZTZTE+-—FEMRR TRV _ZFZF " FAA-_THALRBEBBRZIREERMN
—EHIBEERRTE  EEMNDRANESRGEREERATBDAER - REBHE  AAFE
EeNRETAERER (BEALARENEBRARAZEZBTRAEBRATES) AREA QARG Z
BEEBRE -

EARBEEARBELHASEA -+ —BAER LERZEABASRBHZELERBERNTIER -
EERBREARBRLCELARBREREACHEZERAFE 2R B LOMERBEHTE - MEIZ
REBTSEXrBRNEERERRLELARREAE A AARZERNIRENREB FHEZ280%
(UmERZz2BEERE) -

BEBHEFRELEZEERREUREZRONBEESTEBBRARAIREBETRAZ10% - @
EXREERETZEARREUNEZETRR SR UAZBEVREZROHBREBAEREBHEE
BEBRTRIFETROBLE 225% AITGEETZESELARE -

BEFEBIERBR _SEE_E-A_T/\BREZABERRBERLL -
RZBEZEZAZFTNEBRHBZABCHED

EBFEBERLE LARAFRBER-_FTT_F=ZRA_T/\HBERZRABERMAZ —BAHMTEBERIR
R FRUGAERATHAFSEBEZERERIEEMERAMZSE  RAEHSN_FTLF A

ZtEHER - BRBECHE  ARFZEFEUETTIARQA - EMEBELARERAEEFEREL
EMARZEERAL (RREZEZEMNBLE IRBARARNZELRBRE

h &8 =

(i FATES X

(i) AEAREF &

(v) R R  FHEIACRMIBEZEMATRERE « K
(v) R -

BEAREENBELHBREH T - HBAESR  TENEASHERREZ2EERREHTLER -

BARABRERITIRESZLAMEECHE AR BALTERLAFIRALEBEASHTE - FE

FZRBEUTI=242558RE NEBEHEXZRBRBERHROZRTE  AEEXZEFHAHAL
TEAZZEHENZFHUTE: IRBLEAHARMH2EE -

RECHEAMBRHZELERBREAIABEZRNEERETSREB ARG THEZITRAZI0% IR0
CHEZEMBHERTRNH210% - TAALTEEZEARARETRBIRNBETHEEBNEK
WMEHCBETERLDZ1%-
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BErRRIRE &)

FEEANRRIAZELERREZHET
RED ER £R RER
BFEx BERR HATEz RI2EE TRZEE HRATEZ
= AREEH HEER BrARE ARE AEE BLARE BEBEER TES
E T
Horst Julius Puawill 5t % £.6.2001 B 800,000 - - 800,000  2.0920 6.6.2001-5.6.2006
19.6.2001 B 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 22600  19.6.2001-18.6.2006
5.7.2001 B 1,200,000 - - 1,200,000  2.1480 5.7.2001-4.7.2006
28.6.2002 C - 12,864,000 - 12864000 72000  28.6.2002-27.6.2007
BETLE £6.6.2001 B 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 2.0920 6.6.2001-5.6.2006
19.6.2001 B 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 22600  19.6.2001-18.6.2006
5,7.2001 B 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 21480 5.7.2001-4.7.2006
28.6.2002 o - 6,432,000 - 6432000 72000  286.2002-27.6.2007
FERELE 4.1.2000 A 1,200,000 - 1,200,000 - 1.0000 4.1.2001-3.1.2010
£6.6.2001 B 500,000 - 500,000 - 20920 6.6.2001-5.6.2006
19.6.2001 B 500,000 - 500,000 - 22600  19.6.2001-18.6.2006
30.4.2002 c - 300,000 - 300,000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
5.7.2002 C - 200,000 - 200000 6.7000 5.7.2002-4.7.2007
18.10.2002 o - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 59000 18.10.2002-17.10.2007
BERLE 42,1994 A 500,000 - 500,000 - 12800 4.2.1995-3.2.2004
5.6.2000 A 500,000 - 500,000 - 1014 5.6.2001-4.6.2010
6.6.2001 B 500,000 - - 500,000  2.0920 6.6.2001-5.6.2006
19.6.2001 B 500,000 - - 500,000 22600  19.6.2001-18.6.2006
30.4.2002 c - 300,000 - 300,000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
5.7.2002 C - 200,000 - 200,000  6.7000 5.7.2002-4.7.2007
ArEEkET £6.6.2001 B 250,000 - - 250,000 2.0920 6.6.2001-5.6.2006
30.4.2002 C - 250,000 - 250000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
5.7.2002 C - 100,000 - 100,000 6.7000 5.7.2002-4.7.2007
REREE 30.4.2002 C - 200,000 - 200000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
Joel Arthur Schieicher % & 30.4.2002 C - 100,000 - 100,000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
Christopher Patrick Langley £ = 30.4.2002 C - 100,000 - 100,000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
EsRE8E 12,450,000 22,046,000 3,200,000 31,296,000
EE 27.10.1997 A 100,000 - - 100,000 11504 27.10.1998-26.10.2007
14,1998 A 400,000 - 400,000 - 17440 1.4.1999-31.3.2008
209.1999 A 100,000 - - 100,000 11584  20.8.2000-19.9.2009
27.11.1999 A 400,000 - 400,000 - 10800 27.11.2000-26.11.2009
30.12.1999 A 100,000 - - 100,000 09776 30.12.2000-29.12.2009
41,2000 A 100,000 - - 100,000 1.0000 4.1.2001-3.1.2010
26.6.2000 A 100,000 - 100,000 - 14768  26.2.2001-256.2010
86,2001 B 1,000,000 - 250,000 750,000  2.1960 8.6.2001-7.6.2006
23.7.2001 B 10,500,000 - 6,750,000 3750000 21160  23.7.2001-22.7.2006
10.10.2001 B 100,000 - 100,000 - 24750  10.10.2001-9.10.2006
30.4.2002 C - 8,625,000 - 8625000 64000  30.4.2002-29.4.2007
31.5.2002 C - 250,000 - 250,000 69800  31.5.2002-30.5.2007
5.7.2002 C - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000  6.7000 5.7.2002-4.7.2007
BEREREE 12,900,000 9,875,000 8,000,000 14,775,000
o] 25,350,000 31,921,000 11,200,000 46,071,000
EERARELRZ
ERTROGEBEDS L
AfHBT 28 3,500,000 - 3,100,000 400,000 0.06%
BB T8 21,850,000 - 8,100,000 13,750,000 2.13%
CeaTiags - 319821000 - 31,921,000 494%
28 25,350,000 31,921,000 11,200,000 46,071,000 7.13%
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BARABRE (&)
BEE-_ZTE-_FRNAZ+R--F
BEBRZZEEZF+TA+NBREHE
6.65/% 7T - 6755 T R5T75% T -

E-_FRAEZFT—B ZZEZE-_FXA-_tNR BT &+
B

MZa - ARFRHZUTES AN R615ET - 6708 T

EE 11

REEEEREEARABEREEEZE 2T _F0HA=+E —_EF_EFR/AZ+—8 %
EoFXNAZHTNABR 2B _E+AEBRZEE-ETATNBERLRBAEZLTEES
B AE22187L - 2188 - 2088 - 2278 R 197%F t - ;KA Black-Scholes Bl E T E B ANA E R F
BEMEBECZEBRENT ¢

RiEBERE

BEABREZ BESEZ EBNE Bt EF
BB BtERER st E ESEEER mEwR®
30.4.2002 =% 50% 4.09% 1.5%
31.5.2002 =% 50% 3.97% 1.5%
28.6.2002 =% 50% 3.46% 1.5%
5.7.2002 =% 50% 3.49% 1.5%
18.10.2002 =% 50% 3.03% 1.5%

EFEQAFEES BAARZELHEE SAFHREAHeRREOZEERREFELIAER -

Black-Scholes I EBE R A EFXRAEFTIBULBRE  EERERRE AR UMEFTIHULZERE
HEIHAUHAFTEEZHEBREAYE  HEZERAURAERE A —TRBER-—EED
BERBELFEERTEME—~2FE -

ERARKATERAFERLZ2ELAAREBEMER TR -

BEROIBEHEZRH

BREXABEEEI) RAFECUSHAALCRAECHNBARELBIZEIARS  HEALQF
CEFTHBALQAZEMNAMEZAEBZEOXESTMESE MESATETHRABRREL
BEEARBT N\ BZFEANEREECTATABRRRAES 2N LB EERNZSES -

EEEXREGHNER
RAFEHEBIAFEETAREAN  FRFAZESYERARCARAAMNNEBERRMITZLZIERK
BHNTERUTEERERNESE -
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FERR

BIEIXFEBRRARETEERIZETRABZERN  RNZEZTE-_E+F=+—8B REERE
BREAET R () BEATARAETREZIERAEZLMAE TEENATEFTEALAL
BITRAIOR KU L2 EE -

ARER
BE_ZTT_F+T_AZT-HLEFER X2A - EETEERARSHAERQARAZESLT
REMSE T+ ORI REEATA -

TEERTFREIEZERRLAMBERNELEZELITLIONE T -

FHEHEURER
REEHUEBRBEEZ2EAREEFBEANU B BRRMETEIONR -

2 BB
AREMRBRAFAS LREEAREY MERFEHATAHLLARBAZRARER -

EEEAREK

Horst Julius Pudwill
TEFRTHAEH

S5
—EET=FDA+AA
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B2 - B=REOBEET

Certified Public Accountants SETBETHEEDINGS
26/F, Wing On Centre KE2PIh26iE

111 Connaught Road Central

Lo Cona Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

RANEBEXERATEEER
(REEBFIMA T2 HERLE])

FRBMITE RN BRENEHMEEZEVARRERECERAC S RARHNEBERE -

ESkRERuMNEREE
RAGPIRTEEARUETERTNUBRR ERUAEVBRET  EFLAEHRRALE
BB E -

ATHEERRBATERIGHER  HZSEWERRREBUNER  AMBRRELFRS -

EENER
ATREREACHTRAEEMVRBENETER L ERREREAUBENAETRANBR
RMBBELEBEETERHNERE NTEETHESNRUELXSEVBBRBAMIENE R AMHE -
MEETNEHRRRTES BELAR ERENEAREER RETERARRILIEHMBEEZES
AT -

FOUEREMETERIERS B[URE-UYATRRLBENENRBERES  REATHRES
ROMEE REASVYBBRRECHFEEEHRRL  FHABMEE EREELREB  AITNE
BEZSHEBRRFAENENEERLRTRES - ATHEE ATHNERIFERTIEREZY
BIENER -

=R
FTRRLENVBERRVDEEELTFRR ERAR BESRER_FF_E+_A=1+—-8B0H
BRAR BESBERZZELFEMNENNRERE ALCHEAFAKIZERE -

BEH BERITEMT
HE G
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—EE=FWATEA
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Lo A B B 4 T o)

EE_F+_F=ZT-BHLEEE

Mt & 2002 2001
F#R Fx-
EER 9,492,938 6,101,140
HEKE (7,025,629) (4,594,011)
Ep R g 2,467,309 1,507,129
EfgeEm A 5 69,233 41,396
HE DHREREEER (795,694) (516,684)
THER (1,054,148) (595,698)
MERHREER (111,784) (79,931)
BE R R 6 574,916 356,212
B3 A AR 7 (83,978) (91,000)
REEGEHEE R EZERBIENET 490,938 265,212
RN 121 (300)
B B AT A 491,059 264,912
i E 10 (69,986) (22,940)
REFLEBRREBEAARN 421,073 241,972
D EIRE (12,241) (3,125)
KEERF 408,832 238,847
e 11 (83,755) (60,057)
& i 2R 12 ‘

22K 65.731L 42021l
BEE 64.794L 41.83{l
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ma HERIEIR
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Bt &E 2002 2001
TR FBT
BE
kRBEE
mE BERS 13 846,766 678,629
[5E 14 161,091 83,815
EESES 15 (23,923) (26,722)
EWEE 16 12,858 5,759
REELIAREEESR 18 117,265 108,366
BEIRE 19 55,447 60,530
WENBARZITS 20 - 148,200
BELEHREEE 29 59,685 21,193
EMEE 1,195 1,185
1,230,384 1,080,965
RBAEE
e 21 1,592,034 793,975
HERRREMERE 22 1,213,434 598,361
HERSCERE/ S 197,997 309,448
R ER 261,186 331,431
BEERE 19 7,385 4,899
EENRIHEERR 6,760 2,511
BEFRITER - 27,300
wITER - BRERERES 1,855,491 616,739
5,134,287 2,690,664
B A&
FEEFNREMEME 23 1,455,259 1,102,700
ERERE 1,613,634 602,903
RABE 24 79,315 26,979
B & 18 35,929 12,149
BEMNEARE —R—FRIE 25 7,336 10,263
BITER—R—F R E 26 781,156 217,060
3,972,629 1,972,054
RBEERE 1,161,658 718,610
EESERNBDEE 2,392,042 1,799,575
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M sE 2002 2001
FER FHET
iy R
B A& 27 129,143 114,903
i 1,671,745 988,471
1,800,888 1,103,374
PBERER 18,917 9,977
kRBEE
BERMNARE — N —F%IH 25 3,497 8,721
BITER—RN—F1% 26 554,059 675,967
BERBEEE 29 14,681 1,536
572,237 686,224
2,392,042 1,799,575

FEMEEZEVAZUBERECN _ZZTFNATIOREFTETRBIMNATNE YATHEEA

REE:
(L EEF
= =2
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Mt 2002 2001
TR FBA
EE
kFBEE
Mg BHERRE 13 244,261 220,604
BREE 16 6,400 132
RHBATZ®RE 17 472,663 447137
RE S DR EEEES 18 89,130 79,417
BHERE 18 15,681 20,908
HiwdE 1,195 1,195
829,330 769,393
FBEE
BE 21 389,311 258,518
HEBRRRE b ERE 22 73,316 43,262
e REMRE 67,805 75,480
U E B 191,355 250,282
BHBE 19 7,385 4,899
WEATZ XK 744,485 462,519
BEMARTER - 27,300
BIEs ERRRS 791,912 303,519
2,265,569 1,425,779
FEAR
REERREMBENE 23 417,439 332,992
B EE 235,134 193,139
KW BREZHE 255,087 191,376
SRR 9,357 3,725
BMEMEOEE — R —FREH 25 5,109 6,636
SITER — RN —FREE 26 320,093 114,193
1,242,219 842,061
FBEEFME ‘ 1,023,350 583,718
EERERADE S 1,852,680 1,353,111
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B 2002 2001
FHET Figx
iR 7 BE i 1R
g & 27 129,143 114,903
EE 28 1,563,670 997,345
1,692,813 1,112,248
FRBEE
MEBHAE — R —F%IH 25 2,473 5,469
WTER — R —F&IH 26 156,000 234,000
EEREEE 29 1,394 1,394
159,867 240,863
1,852,680 1,353,111
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RERERER

HE-_ZZE_E+_A=+t—-BLEE

B = BEHE BHEERE RE B ®
FER THET TR FTER TER
RZBE—-—&F—HF—H 112,243 227,604 (3,677) 572,612 908,782
ARBAHRAER
BEEBNEBZEBRS
FrelfzERER - - (1,567) - (1,567)
RBEBTRD 2,660 14,709 - - 17,363
N EE R A - - - 238,847 238,847
FEKRE —ZFBBEHF - - - (34,213) (34,213)
THEE — B —F ~ - - (25,844) (25,844)
RZZEE_F£—HA—8H 114,903 242,313 (5,244) 751,402 1,103,374
RRBAREAER
BEBIEBZHBRS
Frol 2 2 B X =8 - - (12,989) - (12,989)
RREBITEND 14,240 371,186 - - 385,426
BEFERN - - - 408,832 408,832
RERE —Z—FE—F - - - (45,060) (45,060)
FHRE — ZFE_F - - - {38,695) (38,695)
RZEE=ZE+_F=+—8H 129,143 613,499 (18,233) 1,076,479 1,800,888
AEEZREEANEEFIEBAREBE LT ZREZRERL29920008 T (ZFZF — 4% : 13,005,000

BR)RAEEERABERRZREEBERRBLINMI0008 T (2T —F : 460,000 T) -
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W 2002 2001
FHT FHER

ReZH
BEER 574,916 356,212

A

F B U A (13,738) (14,412)
BRAEBE/HME 4,716 1,379
EEEH 9,858 4927
EEBERERWKA (2,799) (2,395)
ME BMERRJEZFTEREH 262,612 209,900
EERZEEZTHRE 6,673 4,204
HEDE BERSBEZ HEF) ERE (16,073) 5,179
HEMBLARZER 31 1,345 -
LEMELNFZER 108 -
BEBESRYNZRERSESRY 827,618 564,994
FE CGEm ED (680,181) 175,978
HERRRAEMEBEE T4 REMRIEEMN (397,117) (31,969)
FE R E 3R R A (B8 ) 70,579 (176,405)
GELCEEERROGEM F D (4,249) 4,850
HERRREMENEEN 116,175 186,620
FET R m 1,006,475 386,726
REEEEMNCGHE D) 50,622 (6,407)
BEFRER: 989,922 1,104,387
25 F 5 (83,978) (31,000)
BERNEAEFNESH (26,176) (20,140)
28N IE (47,870) (5,108)
BRESHHR 870 3,282
REEEIZTB o HERR 832,768 991,421

REZED
B U F 8 13,738 14,412
HEME BERBREMGSRR 35,396 1,938
BEWE BRERR (238,016) (188,768)
WEBE & QA (17,550) -
BEBHRE (4,076) (7,221)
RNEEFEE (11,388) (382)
WEHEBEL2S (MBRAEARSRESEE) 30 (15,593) (102,778)
TEMBLR (HEAEERSEREEHE) 31 (275) -
BEERFETERAL M) 27,300 (27,300)
BeoRER(ER 9,745 (28,833)
WEHBARSMNT® - (148,200)
ERNEEEZHRBERE - (4,466)
ARREZB2HESRE (200,719) (491,598)
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FEREMER

Fft 52 2002 2001
FTERT TRR
BERD
BERFLEERRZRE (3,301) -
Bk S (83,755) {60,057)
BITRHAERE 397,380 17,369
HEITRHER (11,954) -
BREZHETER 312,000 28,915
EEE B E RE M 15,748 48,805
BEERAEBOEE (10,719) (10,575)
BERITEN (64,918) (169,316)
XE(ARNBEEH AT FH 550,481 (145,069)
RERASERENER 1,182,530 354,754
FHZRERBEEHRH
LE2HRER 448,000 138,030
ERRBEEREFREZYE 137,567 88,972
ENEE 585,567 227,002
ERFECER (14,197) 3,811
FRZEERBAECEH 1,753,900 585,567
BERASEHLERZAN
NEE2H2HREeRBAE2FHE 448,000
EAERBEREVRE LTS 137,567
585,567
AR
RiTHES%  FREAE 1,855,491 616,739
RITEX {101,591) (31,172)
1,753,900 585,567
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—-REHR
ARBR—HETEEMKRIZARERR2E EBROHEFEBMARIAMERLA LT -

FEBCTBEERRUEELHESRETER °

EMETEBER

FREEBREFEEERRBEBEHNNASBEM2ZRTILECISHEBER (TSHEBERY]) - BRALSE
EHERENGEB RO RRBRARRZIR 22N RALBEY - UEEHUABHAUGT T HB2
BYERRNIAERAFE BEUBRELHNHAERE -

BRERBR

ARERAEERMSFERLENZTISR (BED B2RDR - RESHAETBEHFE ISR (BET)  BE2RD
BENDR=ZH — K% RERBRE MINTZESREFE -UARTRINZEMNNE ZAAMEBERERRER
FANHBEREE RERREBEZRD RAUVETHNRBENRREIBELTY  TAHUKABRBREEZ
RERNDBERBLEEY  FERBASTRLENAEEER S RDRPIUBEBEFEEN KT -

BEER
FEERAEERMEFEREREMREREN SIAHEERN (BERKRSFHE) 2 BEL -
TEEHRE

REIHMBEBRBRDUBERAFELECRESREZERIELE
BZxEBEFEENAT

/tnt

A

FEEERMIERA - K

RAEBRBEEE
REMBBRRER ARSI REMBAREESF T REZT—BL2HBERE - FERARARBZ-YERRS
LEstoRBEaRAHHE -

REEERNHUBREEZHEBERARARBE LA ZEENANBEIRLEZERBEHEINARARARRIESR
BRABRME -

BR
EARERELAZEENERENBRARAABE AR ZBEERBEBASEEMABEBRUBERZTESR
EERRBELTFEBEZHE -

BECSRAEEYRAETAFTRAERZEE REWNBRARANREL  BEREERBRLATEYN -

EREWBLAEXBERTAR BEZAERHEERRERETHERG ZENABABETERER

ANEXBERAR



MBERHE

3. XESTEXE#)

EER
ARERDEASECMUBEENUEBEBZTEAEERAGBATEABRARBHBLARARBE AR ZBE
REZHE -

EBEEBHNEEERE LBRBHELABTRZABBAETSFMEBEREAR -

R EOSEAEEIAXRE I e BN SR ELA LB RAARAI 2B IR AR B T2 aHEHE
BERUABURANIMNEBEENBITHERAFRUEARERZRRA - BERUETEFMFBEELEEER
TEELEZAFEREENSHEIZRBEA -

bEMBRARELAZARBENAERERLSATEREERESRZY -
REBLARAZRE

REBLREIZREDEBREAHNBEMBEERBEEININETRRAZEEEBRL WEBLAAEEREKEERRE
FALTLCEEREA -

RBELARABEEEES
BAKANBEAOEFEEREBERANAEEINBELE -AEAAERBER ABERAEEEES
NEAEREEEREQF2EEFENRTAEERERIE -

BEARRERAEELEARBERREHAZRARER - EARAZAERERA RBEANZRA
B 7R 91 I £ ) 5 5 03 1B 7 T BB -

ENERERE
BEMERBEEREBRAVSAE  YREATEFRUESREZEH -

LREENBEZEE
AANBREELBEEZERNS I VEARRORAZETASEE AN ) AREHELY -

BREREENBEZAEREARBEEHZATEERAE R -BRBEAZHEEBIALERABERRNGARR
EMENZAEZ -VBXE AEERZRABEMUBEEZ AT EEMZEEEDREBENFHENAUAREA
me - NERFABEZHEXNSESTHRERNELEEZEHREX -

FAEAMEOEIN SELRY 2582 NRAHENFHEUNERERRARRAANR -
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TEEHRE (4)
NE- -BERRE
NE BERRE (ERIEBRN DERXFAANBHRENBERETRERIRE -

NE BMERABEERIEZRINZZFERBEDRAGHIRER  NESEBMEEAXRS  FEFRRBZF
BN

KAEELI E
BTkt RE 2R FIUABEZEOERRTE
B3 4%
HOmERS 25%
BOAERB BRARKE 16 %% ~25%
BERERHR 25%
"E 16 %% -~ 25%
BERTEA 20% - 33 %¥%
fis A1 20%

BEFRERLE GHHRIATHERAZRADREEREZDE  ORNAABREABRERERIE REALREEE
BEAR (RANAEME) BRAEB Y e RFECE R AR ZERRLS - USAER AR HNEEERARL
EE REEXEEFECRBESHBITERE -

A EEESI AR A ENI R 2 RN FERLENBR R EAERAEZEEEITLFABRARRA -
REBEEARBEZEENRABRHUAFRABNFIAREF IRESE RALSEEERRAZBEEFENE -
B {E

REAFZFER FRENERJANVEELENEAECREE UHTUHSEEFCHARE WMEXBREE
ZABEFREETENRERERE  MZEEZREEERERETRDRBEZIRT - HESHBERERZARMAX -

WEERBRCORE  AZEEZTHEREEREEZAA T RORELETRZARF KAENZ2ETET
EREREZELERUEFERABRERLRAETRCEREEZIRAE FO 2 RECNERERLSLA -

BREESRALA




M mERME

3. XEEFHEE (&)
BHRE
BERERRZBBCEERR  UUKETLETE -
BSEERMRIERESRS)  REGRIEREFRAREMLRE -
EEBRZBREPAREEFREEBUSFEZESFREUN AR EAFESERERTE -
HEMREUNLAFEEFE RERUELREESETAFRAZIEAGR -

AtEE
EHpEERKNANBREIABRERERIE -

B

MERMBER
BEMREDZEARELEZ2HBAERARAX -

FHZERMA AN ELA L EREERSAERBRARARAE L EE L HEN A IR BRAZAREDTEE
BEIBEATATRR BUELZEERETARERUEREENE -

MTERERRBADELEZENEER HETERERELZHEARRARMX -

BER

EREDRAFEMNREFLEER  HBRRERFHEZDWRBERAFEFE -

PN 3

ELEZERCHEREERCERE  HEWRARER -

ERBERHAET  RBBAWER -

FIBBRADRAREERSRERMNERBHLMAE -

Bt R

REXHNZFEEEYRBETIEXTERLBEFLARERHE BE2HAZANEMBRRT R HE

HER ZETUARILBREETAEH YR RERNE - EEREANERAREREBTRLR2AEXEE -
YRARBESAEEREZVUBZEMIRMBERER -
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TEEFBRE (&)

M E B
MAEBHUNIBEABZRINRRZBEZERNSFHE - AURINBHAEBELEREEREBEREERZERE
THE FEXEZBEEABAFAZIBENRESR -

ERUEEEGEER FTREENEB 2 EAEREEYRAERO Y ERFE - UARXEHERFRZFHEE

FE -SIEZEREH(WA)INERFIYBETAFE2HEFG - LULBERZENLEFMEBIFEAR
BRARWAIZE -

ETES
ERRERE BESAEABAEZERRARERGARAEZSNARS - EREECARAERET AL
HALEES  BEERAARELBEREA -

FFERGERRARELEZ BRARERAHMX -
B k®Et#

RASHBEDERBUEEIRREMSI - EAETEAAERSHEAZEIRINEINBNAERIAR - RATE
RAREHERTRAERREHEAREBIAEINZIAADNEERERERBIEMASEFLZEERTERAR -

AREXATRDLA



MBHRHE

4, EBRHEHSEER

ERTEEN
EEBRLIME AEENRZLEEREFERIREALE DHRENDRBERBEZHESTMEE -

WARE
BE-_ZE-_F+-_A=1T-BUEE
EHITER ith 4R XK RZ 8E AR BF
FHEBEHE HEEER RETEER HWER # 8K ®a
FERT FET FE &R TEx Fa&xT

A
BRIk 7,470,451 1,662,347 227,130 133,010 - 9,492,938
SHETMAMEE 137,008 - 1,822 181,754 (330,584) -
W A 4 %8 7,607,459 1,662,347 228,952 324,764 (330,584) 9,492,938

DENFEBEERER TS ERTHE -

¥&=

DHEEE 459,240 69,477 37,114 9,085 - 574,916

B 7 R A (83,978)
BEBERFRE - - - 121 -~ 121

B AT A 491,059

B IR (69,986)
B 421,073
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ERREEIEEN (&)

EB2RER ()

EEAER
ZEE-_F+z-A=+—8
EHTAR i AR AipaER A
EHEBHREB HEER RDETEES HHESR g8
T FiE T AR FERX FET
EE
DHEEE 5,391,484 629,956 97,820 128,146 6,247,406
REELELREESR -~ - - 117,265 117,265
HAEEERE 5,391,484 629,956 97,820 245411 6,364,671
BE
SEBE (4,041,286) (409,076) (23,898) (34,677) (4,508,937)
HabEHR
EZ-_FEZE-_FE+_-_A=+—8L+EE
EHITAR AR A EEE B
FOHBHRE HEER RETEEE HHuER ®a
Fi& T FE& T FER FiET Ti#&x
EAREARX 268,685 62,255 7,654 512 339,106
wEREHE 200,692 54,381 3,845 12,572 271,490
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BB RKR N

4., EBRHUEHIBEN (&)

ERE2BER (&)

WA &
BE-ZEE—HF+/A=+—-BILtEE

e 4R KI5 8E R 8

EBHIRESR HEER REFTEES Hih 2 & ¥ 84 )
TER FER TER TER FER FET

A
a5 38 & 4,523,295 1,171,793 163,734 242,318 - 6,101,140
DHEHBPIEHEE 74,584 26,336 6,516 226,240 (333,676) -
WARR 4,597,879 1,198,129 170,250 468,558 (333,676) 6,101,140

DEAPFIEHEENER 2 MEEXRGFHE -

E3 i

THEESR 293,323 56,877 14,255 (8,243) - 356,212

R A (91,000)
BiEBELTESR - - - (300) - (300)
Fx 15 A0 & A 264,912

IR (22,240)
Bk % 18 i A 241,972
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4. EBRRBEZSEER (&)

KBEIREH (&)

EEREMER
—EE-F¥+ZR=+—A

4R AR5 5E FE 93

EEITEER HBEER REBETRE®E HEMESR &ga
FERT FET FiET FET FET
2E
DHEEE 2,884,275 467,199 62,445 249,344 3,663,263
MREBE DR EMHEES - - - 108,366 108,366
ReEERE 2,884,275 467,199 62,445 357,710 3,771,629
BE
DEEE (2,303,385) (209,483) (19,822) (113,439) (2,646,129)
HaEH
BEEZ-TE—E+_-_R=+—-HLEE
AR KRG EE R e
ZEEIEER EBEES RETRE®S HihER ®E
FET FER FEx FE R FAET
EAREAEX 109,810 66,446 3,798 25,270 205,324
WEREHE 151,605 43529 3,172 15,505 213,811
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4, EXBRuEIBER (&)

0

(i)

HESBEEN
UTRERETEEDEIEBZHEEED T ¢
HRBEHAE
EEH EBEBZEM
2002 2001 2002 2001
TER FTER FTER TER
VA M 18 7T 35 8l o
EEM 7,732,107 | 5,247,979 494,279 332,013
BRI 1,095,200 589,326 44,514 4,680
H R 665,631 263,835 36,123 19,518
9,492,938 | 6,101,140 574,916 356,212
B RA (83,978) (91,000
FE{EH 2 AR EE 121 (300)
B 7% Bl A 491,059 264912
UTAREEMEMEE SN ERENET ZIUE RERREHREWEEZSN
BHRZNE BE
PEEEREE RRFERAREE
2002 2001 2002 2001
FEx FRERT FEx TRER
EERPEARAME ([HEA]) 2,553,703 | 1941485 268,685 164,123
EEM 3,122,303 | 1,615,665 62,255 38,804
X M 357,162 180,835 7,654 2,051
Hith B X 331,503 33,644 512 346
6,364,671 | 3,771,629 339,106 205,324
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5. HttE®HEA

2002 2001
FiET F 7
EMEERARBEBENBURA - AT
BITERABRA 11,100 7,659
B g D E R RALE A 2,638 6,753
AEFEF B WA 13,738 14,412
6. HEERA
2002 2001
FB R FBR
gepre Mk (BFA) TSR :
BERTHRERAZEVAEEH/ME 4,716 1,379
REAHS 5,768 3,623
nE BRERSEFEREH
SEAE 252,887 200,837
EREREAANBREZRE 9,725 9,063
ERRZESRERE 6,673 4,204
HEME BREREHEZ (KHE)BE (16,073) 5,179
BERTHRERAZAZHH 9,858 4,927
BERFTRERANZBRERT WA (2,799) (2,395)
REROXH
S 36,785 24,978
s 6,412 4,541
BEREREE 4,101 8,727
EREE 1,080 -
RASHBAR 5,796 5,958
RERNEES 113,922 79,931
R BRAEME (2,138) -
111,784 79,931
RIEH
EEWe
Bt 196 128
i 27,116 21,436
E 532,946 229,953
560,258 251,517

LY BBECEBIBRYTAREBHRRARFEEH 22 HEO648180008 L (ZFE—F 435820008 ) - 7%

ERNIAAERFEEEAR -
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8 % R M

B3 A
2002 2001
A F# R
Fg
BRAFRABEEEZRTERREX 83,527 89,253
AEEOAR 451 1,747
83,978 91,000
Ez# e
2002 2001
FHER FHR
Esws
HITES 40 40
HUTES - 10
BUFRITESR 156 78
196 128
HMITESZHMBHE ¢
FeREMLERN 27,068 20,886
BKE s B HE R 48 52
27,116 20,938
FHRTEEZHMBME -
e RAMER - 366
BREEEHER - 4
- 370
B 27,312 21,436
EEMS2BENT ¢
EF AR
2002 2001
T £ 1,000,000 7T 5 6
2,000,001 7T £ 2,500,000 7T 1 -
3,000,001 7t Z 3,500,000% 7T - 3
4,000,0013% 7T Z 4,500,0007% 5T - 1
5,000,001 7T % 5,500,0005% T 2 -
5,500,001 7t Z 6,000,0007% 7 1 -
6,500,0017% 7t £ 7,000,0007% 7T - 1
8,500,001}% 7t Z 9,000,000% 7 -
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9. EEM=

FEBFHESZACATEFOU(ZFE—F: 28) AEXRFZHRTES  REWHES2FERN LXK
E8R -

REE-E2-_F+-_F=+-EBLREE-_ZEF-—F+ A=+ —BLAEFEA FT5EHEEINBHET
EREZFEAZIANESFHAL FRENATREZHEABERBR I HE - TEINEFERN LBESEHE

Bt o

10. ® 1|
2002 2001
FER FiBn

HREXHEBRRE

REBAFEGTERNENRICLREFEZEBANEH 31,509 18,500
HERETR (BE) BB 5,309 (153)
36,818 18,347
AFEERMNZEMNEE 52,348 9,611
MEETREREB 6,167 170
EEBEED (25,347) (5,188)
33,168 4,593
69,986 22,940

BHMBERAMERRRABZIBHERNE -

EESRBEADARABUIELAERE AR R ENBEBR L RARH ERERGSENREBIELER Z/H 3
HeBREIMBEAERE BEERERERARNEDALERZ2EBRBREMERAE -

BERB 2z FEHNA T E29E -
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11.

12.

=}

2002 2001
TER FHET

BIRARABRS
—EE -5 ERVOBU(ZZTEEF  §K6.0EW) 45,060 34,213

ERTEHRES
TEE-F  BR60EM(ZEER—F  R4HEID 38,695 25,844
83,755 60,057

EFCEE R AU HRER 2 REREERIOBEWM(ZBE-—F - §R708I)  EHEASREBF AT LER

BEREF
EXREBR2ERBMDBEATREFE -
2002 2001
FTER TERT
BIENEZARBERAEREBN ZBH
TEEEMN 408,832 238,847
REAEEAEREMNZEBRNE FHR 621,966,346 568,437,155
ERRAGEELEZEERE
BRI E 9,078,074 2,505,232
AEFEBEERSRAFNZEERNEZTFAHK 631,044,420 570,942,387
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13.

56

NE - -BERRE

EHEE N
ECID BAE
T i fE AR HH R BERE HE
REFT YXEE GFHURRE & #es KRB RI& MM TERIE K]
FTER FERD TER FER TER FTER FER FTER FER
X5H
B &
RZBEZE
—A—H 305,236 74,440 181,894 292,382 16326 641,533 3,322 8463 1,523,596
EXHE (3,987) 444 2,436 (1317} 478 441 - - (1,505)
NE 4,519 10,309 27974 58,597 2,508 123,751 - 12,926 240,584
REWE R 104,296 9% 5110 68,771 1,198 34,741 - - 214,212
HE (18,367) - (8993)  (18,130) (4,372) (3,472) - - (53,334)
EFEBS 693 8,809 2649  (12,212) - 61 - - -
R-ZEEZ
+ZA=+—-8 392,390 94,098 211,070 388,091 16,138 797,055 3,322 21,389 1,923,553
FEREH
i
—R—H 29,637 54,080 96,435 178,532 10,248 472,763 3,272 - 84497
BEXRHE (558) 97 2,132 896 275 377 - - 3,219
TEFER 18,137 10,405 34,992 61,260 2,944 134,849 25 - 2025612
HEsHRR (4,019) - 8910)  (16,542) {3,868) (672) - - {34,011
EFNRSE - 5,726 (3,086) (2,655) - 15 - - -
WZBEZE
+ZBR=+—H 43,197 70,308 121,563 221,491 9,599 607,332 3,297 - 1,076,787
REFE
RZIBR_F
+ZA=+—-H 349,193 23,790 89,507 166,600 6,539 189,723 25 21,389 846,766
R-ZFEE—F
tZAR=+-H 275,589 20,360 85,459 113,850 6,078 168,770 50 8,463 678,629
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13.

M- -BER®RE (&)

538 440
COERUR WOE
T ERE A 2E.  EERS
RET UREE BAREE RAEEH AE WMERIA X
T8 TR FER FEA FHEA FHEI FER
F2H
2
R-BER-F—-A-8 72,393 57,505 66,601 156368 9999 348656 711,522
AE - 6,464 5,743 42,014 1,296 60,985 116,502
& - - (70) (360) (1,926) - (2,356)
BRARBEAA - (30) (42) {666) - - (738)
R-ZEE-S+_F=+-8 72,393 63,939 72,232 197,356 9,369 409,641 824,930
FERBH
W-BE-F-A—8H 14135 44,044 42,109 100,024 7794 282812 490,918
TEFEEE 2,767 6,562 10,013 25,678 859 45867 91,846
g B R - - {57) (124) (1,904) - {2,085)
BRCHBRAGHRE - 2) 7) 1) - - (10)
R-ZBB_E+-A=+—H 16,902 50,604 52,058 125,577 6,749 328,779 580,669
RERE
R_BEZFE+_A=Z+—H 55,491 13,335 20,174 71,779 2,620 80,862 244,261
R-ZFT—F+-F=+—d 58,258 13,461 24,492 56,344 2,205 65844 220,604
AKRBEAQCFAETYE BERRBZEOFELERBERABNSAZEELREFEE 284518798000
BT (ZF T : 43,521,000 7T) -
KB £
2002 2001 2002 2001
FER FER FER FHR
EAREBIN T LHEBER
BTFIE@TFEIHFOT
KA KK 293,702 217,341 - -
RHEN 55,491 58,258 55,491 58,258
349,193 | 275599 | 55,491 58,258

KEIEH%E\EE/$@D N
E-MEBETREEEZER -

E 14,774,000 T (=

T

154130008 L) c E T XKAXBL U REFERAE
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14.

15.

58

e
TEE
FERT
22
HR_EE-_F—F—8 193,227
WEWNBATBEL 87,134
R_EEZE-_E+_8A=+—8H 280,361
e
W-_ZET-_F£—-/H—H 109,412
TEEX N 9,858
RZBE-_F+Z-A=+—H 119,270
FERE
W_EBE-F+-A=+—8B 161,091
R-ZEE—G+-F=+—8 83,815
ERAZBESNFINANEE-_TE  RUTKREBELEEHEBZAFUTEEREE ©
EmE
REHE
TER
#
R_BE-_E=—AB—-BRZIZEZE-_F+-_RA=+—8 30,808
BE WA
RZIEZ-FE—F—H 4,086
AEEEE 2,799
R-EE_&E#+-A=Z+—4H2 6,885
REE
R-_EE-_F+_-_8=Z+—8H 23,923
W_EE—F+_AFA=+—8H 26,722

REERRUENFEEEAG I RFREZNMETEERR T —FUERZRTRAA -

ANBEARLS




oW R M=

16.

BREE
IE FE RS 2% BEAER
(=g ‘g EERSMN A58
FBR FHR FER FEI
xEHE
4
RZEE_F—/F—8 5,466 10,784 - 16,250
E N A 356 19 - 375
RE 2,138 6,582 2,668 11,388
W RE M B 2 &) - 192 - 182
A EE 8 (6,291) (2.871) - (3,162)
RZEE-_F+R=+—H 1,669 14,706 2,668 19,043
B
RZEBEE-_FE—F—H 2,689 7,802 - 10,491
BERARE 137 3 - 140
AEEEB 568 841 410 1,819
H8E B WO (3,394) (2,871) - (6,265)
R_EBFEZF+RAR=T—H - 5,775 410 6,185
BREEE
R_EETE-_E+_-_F=+—8H 1,669 8,931 2,258 12,858
R-ZFEB-—F+-A=+—8 2,777 2,982 - 5,759
B E
THERT
b N
o
R-_ZE-_&F#£—-—H—H 1,037
=1 6,400
R_BEEZE+-_/BR=+—H 7,437
By
R-EEBE-E—F—H 905
KEEREHF 132
R-ZEFE-F+=HA=+—H 1,037
EEEE
RZTE-_F+=ZRA=+—H 6,400
R-TEE—EFE+_-_F=Z+—8H 132

AEBRALCRZFBENVEESADETFUEREEHE -
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18.

60

RMBAAZRE

2002 2001

FTRR THER

FETRHRE A 402,314 362,635
MEBLrZRR 70,349 84,502
472,663 447,137

AARRZBEZE T AT —RZETENBARSBERMIEEL0E -

WBLAZREDEER TofEeRAFETEAEBERR EFgR RN LAXERARART _BAAASTE
BE BUtLORERIAEREHIEE -

FW%ATEEﬁﬁﬁ

rEH A F
2002 2001 2002 2001
TER FHER TR TER
EETRG  REMKERRE - - - -
FEEERE 20,610 1,967 - -
BMEDBZRFFR 96,655 106,399 89,130 79,417
117,265 108,366 89,130 79,417

RIBFR_F+_AZ+ - BBERFAZEBERRMETEIE -

BERRZRRDEERAREANMNE  EXREBRTRAEFENTSLEE  HEAFEEEEER -EZF
AEERNLERAFERART Z_BAARTEEE B EARBERIR/FRDHEE -

REER - KEEIF B Gimell International (Holdings) Limited R £ M B2 8 (£ [Gimell EE 2 F]) 240.8% 15 -
RREHESENERR BT AEFZHGMell EBAF - £W  BRAXE IR E B ML & Gimelli
SEERARUFTRKEEERAKRAEWNBLRARZAT  WHGMll EB LA ZREREEEHTALTTERERR -
MERARFEH ZEAMERIA AR RIZE—F+-_R=+—BRZZEZE-_F+=F=+—8B  *5E
RCGmell EE ARz EEHFEEHRE -

BBEXEFRLA
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18.

19.

RBEQXABLEEER (&)

BEGMeN EE AR IEERATATYBERAN  EEERBRBRURAREIBEUSRELEAR - A5 H

FiEZBBERERAEEN(ER) FELEIHET ¢

Gimelli & &
2002 2001
FB F#T
kREBEE 53,510 22,481
REBEE 51,749 34 966
mBBE (211,353) (176,254)
ERBBE (338) (315)
TEEERBERE (106,432) (119,122)
-t 201,224 130,349
BEMY (201,212) (132,009)
AEEBEMRER (BB ER 12 (1,660)
EHERE
TEE 2 F
2002 2001 2002 2001
FBR FBT FEx FHT
ERBEE
SEEMBEEEE (BB
MANKERRE 55,447 60,530 15,681 20,908
RBEE
HEurmHRE(BREAFEHF)  mE 7,385 4. 899 7,385 4,899

AEBEEFEF 2 iR E 8 1E ¥ Nack Products USA Limited ( [ Nack] ) J2 America Direct, Inc. ([ADI)) 2 &  HEHEE
5 Rl# A 156810008t (ZEF —F : 20,908,000 ;L) k6,604,000 T (ZEZE —F : 8806,000% T) - &4 7
ZHREBEMRNack 2 RESBRE - MELCAHAEEZFRARRBR([ZEB D EMRIL - Nack ZEEEZBRBRH

BRBH-REMBENEmIEN

MEAEEFELERZIEEE - Nack 2EBX B R EXZREREREHZER

AMEMNERRAGEEER - ADIDRETHER  FEEREHRTEIHREEXBERENBETESHE -

AEBRENNack 2H2B5%(ZBE—F : %) CETROBEACFAEERE  MASERENAD 226% (=
TE—F 6% ZHETEBRRAAT LA GO EEZMNBLARE - AR EAEE Y Nack RADIZEBHEE

AFEN HZMERAATERARAREZIBERNF -
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20, WEMEBRAAZA S

21.

22.

62

LRI ER-FRE-HIECEFIERZRERGBHEBR CWBLOAMMNET 2 -

FE
FREE ENE

2002 2001 2002 2001

FHET FER FER FER
B 560,481 255,095 276,231 159,758
EHa 43,219 62,336 23,539 44,715
SR @ 988,334 482,544 89,541 54,045

1,592,034 793,975 389,311 258,518
REER  UAERZFEIBRZFESHITEXR -
HFERIRAMMEWE
FEEEFEPZHRENFRNTHE-—B_TH - BERRZREIHNOT
oy g AR

2002 2001 2002 2001

FER FER FER FER
TEXTH 992,138 433,714 56,570 16,471
Rt—AE-BZ+H 145,061 81,058 16,746 5,024
—BZt+—BEMKE 23,472 37,542 - 21,767
HERRER 1,160,671 552,314 73,316 43,262
HafE iR 52,763 46,047 - -

1,213,434 598,361 73,316 43,262 J

AIBEXERAT



MBERMAME

23.

24,

RBRARAEME K
FBERZERS AT
A% £
2002 2001 2002 2001
FER FERT FTER FER
TEXRTE 619,751 373,561 183,117 193,342
Rt+—BE—-8=-+H8 175,476 146,230 66,185 85,474
— BT —H®ME 25,841 35,649 23,874 5,969
RERTEE 821,068 555,440 273,176 284,785
E A0 TR 634,191 547,260 144,263 48,207
1,455,259 | 1,102,700 417,439 332,992
RABE

2002 2001
TR FER
w—H—H 26,979 33,386
ER@E 427 -
AEEBRNESR 58,233 1,569
EORzEE (7,611) (7,976)
W B A A 1,287 ~
R+ZA=Z+—8 79,315 26,979

RABREDEEEBURAEEFAHEERMAARBETIZRERLMN - BAUAIAREOIR T -EFKREFER

NES -
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25.

64

BRERAOEAE
BARNARZEZSBMT
BEX T
BEEIZMHESE HEHZRE
2002 2001 2002 2001
FiB& FERT FiE T FET
BERHZERE
—F R 7,825 11,063 7,336 10,263
MEEAFR 3,688 2,083 3,497 8,721
11,513 20,151 10,833 18,984
W BEHEES (680) (1,167) - -
HEAEZRE 10,833 18,984 10,833 18,984
W —ENEBERESN{ERDEBKE (7,336)|  (10,263)
—E G HEERE 3,497 8,721
&R XAt
BEIZSFELE HeHzBEE
QT 2002 2001 2002 2001
FER FET TET FBER
BEBYZERE
—F R 5,475 7,116 5,109 6,636
MEZTERN 2,624 5727 2,473 5,469
8,099 12,843 7,582 12,105
W OREBKEER (517) (738) - -
HMERECZRE 7,582 12,105 7,582 12,105
B - ERNEBEENERDABRE (5,109) (6,636)
—F % E HEERE 2,473 5,469
AR REABERERNESETHERARLE EERAG - BHESNTF-EmE . 8ERAHE

METRAEENEFAETERLR -

ANBEXEERAT
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26.

27.

1T ER
EEE N
2002 2001 2002 2001
87 FER FER FER
ERREER 153,315 | 137567 | 86,093 74,492
BITEH 1,080,309 | 724288 | 390,000 | 273,700
£ITEX 101,591 31,172 - 1
1,335,215 | 893027 | 476,093 | 348193
N
BE 6,017 6,099 - -
=45 1,329,198 | 886928 | 476,093 | 348193
1,335,215 | 893027 | 476,093 | 348193
AEEBRARACHBIRTERZBEDRDT ¢
XD PN
2002 2001 2002 2001
FER TR TEX TER
BB 5 — = A 781,156 [ 217,060 | 320,093 | 114,193
g£-% 214,865 1,403 - -
SERTER 333,821 | 669,775 | 156,000 | 234,000
AER 5,373 4,789 - -
1,335,215 893027 | 476,093 | 348193
B - ERNIMEESN R RANE (781,156)| (217,060)| (320,093) (114,193)
— 2 % 5| B (8 OB 554,059 | 675967 | 156,000 | 234,000
fg 7=
B
2002 2001 2002 2001
TERT FERT
SREBOET L ERMK
EEBRE 800,000,000 | 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
ERTRARER
m—F—8 574,516,826 | 561,216,826 114,903 112,243
BRROEEMEGTZIRS 60,000,000 - 12,000 -
REABRREGEMSST2RG 11,200,000 | 13,300,000 2,240 2,660
W+ZB=+—R 645,716,826 | 574,516,826 129,143 114,903

RAERETZBHERTEARBZBRNEERS#

K

o
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28. f#1E

B4R E REHA )
FER FTERT FEx

b /N
WN_FEE—&E—HF—H 227,604 646,438 874,042
BUIRODAGZEHEE 14,709 - 14,709
K EFEE A - 168,651 168,651
RERE — —TTEE - (34,213) (34,213)
hEEREE — BT & - (25,844) (25,844)

R_EE—EFEF+_F=+—8k

—EF - ? —R—8 242,313 755,032 997,345
HETRODAEZHE 371,186 - 371,186
EE & 5 - 278,894 278,854
RERE —Z—ZEE—F - (45,060) (45,060)
CHRE —Z—ZFEFF - (38,695) (38,695)
R-ZBT_E+_-_R=+—8 613,499 950,171 1,563,670
ALFR_EE_F+__A=Z+-HBOSERTHREZEEPRIBFESEERNOCS0,171,000& T (ZEF — & : 755,032,000

AT o

29.

66

EZERB(EE)ER

r8E E NN
2002 2001 2002 2001
FET FET FET FRER
R—A—BZ#&# (19,657) (14,468) 1,394 1,394
[EH#E - (1) - -
KEERED (M T E10E) (25,347) (5,188) - -
Rt R=+—Bz &% (45,004) (19,657) 1,394 1,394
REER CEBSEENA(AE)EHEZZERBOT
& b N
2002 2001 2002 2001
FRT FTER FET FTER
BETHEEMELEREZHBEE
AHMBRBRTESE 14,681 1,536 1,394 1,394
EAERRESE (59,685) (21,183) - -
(45,004) (19,657) 1,394 1,394
R
BEBEEE 14,681 1,536 1,394 1,394
EERBEERE (59,685) (21,193) - -
(45,004) (19,657) 1,394 1,324

ARNEEFER2E
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29. EEBE(EE) BE (&)

REER  REBEGBARLEZELERE (EE)RBEZZTEEENT ¢
rEE NS
2001 2002 | 2001
FTERL TER FER
ETHNEEMELBEZIHNBERE

BEBREBBNTESR 17,408 12,998 10,915
BIREE (102,825) - -
HEA 6= 405 - -
(85,012) 12,998 10,915
RERAEEHEEBBETETLARA 2T HUBAERENE AR ETHBEAITRLERZEEHAERRENA

HABRLE RUSRZECNEALERACERNEE BEMBZELCHARBEEN BREFTFBLES -

R AKE

CEEHEBRSRATESBRENE
FAMBEMSI B EERBEEEEMBRRPIFLER

B BIEREEBRTETARARBNEREARAREMNZHIEEE

FEEBRAFERBEEECHRBEZ L (BE)ZEEHEF LT ¢
rEH
2002 2001
FaT | &R
ATHEBEMELEEE Y REF
BEBRAEANES 2,922 12,497
CEB(CES) ZHERRE 509 (11,768)
HuE=E (54) 4,006
3,377 4,735

YaYata - -] ~
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30.

68

BEWE LA

2002 2001

FTER TEAR
W AERE
mE BE RS 214,212 26,448
EHAE 192 -
BE 89,189 123,890
REBHREANEKE TeREMRE 80,592 105,060
R B B 4,024 2,258
BHEBRES 22,925 13,548
REERR 0B (201,651) (152,227)
BAER - (36,791)
SHEER (108,612) -
R (1,287) -

99,584 82,186
BEBELZAES - (16,664)
BBBEELIEE 87,134 14,013
@ 186,718 79,535
FHER
EEEETHTE 148,200 -
AEEEAES 38,518 79,535
186,718 79,535

WEBIHZERE AL |

2002 2001

FET FTER
AEREHIREAE (38,518) (79,535)
FRAZETHEBRES 22,925 13,548
FEBAZRITES - (36,791)
REHBLATEE A RBESHANEE (15,593) (102,778)

FFEAAMKREZHBARANAEHERE ZEFH A 1,638864000% T

66,872,000% 7T -

BRNBEERLQT

METEEGLENZEHRAAOR




MEREME

3. HEHEL®
REBZEERERHNRBEEEREBEENE R R P.T. Techtronic Appliances 5% - M E R 2 HEFE R E & 3
BrEBReRESE S BHAL13450005% T Kk 275000% T o
EANEERTEEEMEEREARAFEFEALENBRAASIBZ SR A ERLETEEH ZEETA -

32. TEHBHEXH
REEERN  AEBREAEF T ZHERN LRSI REHNS XL EFER268008 T (Z2F —F ¢
14 359,000 L) °

33. HE&AIE
REED  AEERALCIBBRTIRBIrELBOEEDNARRZAE  ZEHOZEREULT

ZEHR b N
2002 2001 2002 2001
FET THEL FEx FERT
—E3 42,264 27,436 12,753 10,107
ME#ZEENAN 75,309 67,884 11,287 15,640
FHF 1% 59,052 46,759 15,836 238
176,625 142,079 | 39,876 25,985
BEHAONEDNEAEERARCBREINELATRERERUSNNE2EVE RS - ZSHYVEBS2EEN
FFEE+F -
34, FHREE
EEE xR F
2002 2001 2002 2001
FAET FiET FERT FE T
AT ARBAZEEREMR
BTR—BUF-FREHER:
/NI 27,367 15,230 27,367 15,230
MHERE - - 455,949 70,141
EEREECZERER 1,443,264 466,226 | 1,291,983 358,124
1,470,631 481,456 | 1,775,299 443,495

REER  T5ERT2FAR TR FRECARMNBLAGSZEEREMRUZEREPCDERZERERED
% % 75,000,000% 7T (ZE T — & © 132,500,000 7) %2,784,922,000% T (=B E — & : 1,678,739,000% 7T) -

2002 & 69
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35.

70

BERRTE

R—AABE+-A-+\BARKAR_TSFE+-A=-t+tAERZFAH(TATH]D

BRARIR - NMNEF+ AT N\BBBIABRENEAZEARRGTE EFEUUEEREAAET
CERER (BHEALCAREMBRARZZENTEENAER IRBFALABRN ZELERRE - ZFEZEN
TBRARAESRAEEEERASZDAEE -

BEARBREERELABEEA T - BAEA EARLZEARBREIRERLARREITER —F2&AE
EEERTEREBHLARMTEB LHRTE -

FEITZRBETEERRNEIEEEEREEAARERNBMZAIERSEROD RN XE FHE Z280% (A
MERZIBRSERE) - BHEZBEEAREIRBIRNEEES TERBALTTHERITREZI0% it
tRIFMNEEEREELERBRTEMBTZERG  YETSEREAT -~ EVREEREETREZ1%

AHBIEXR - FFEF+-A-TLRER -

R-Z22-FIR-THEERHZHB(BEFHED

BAGER _FTZRTF+-RAERE TR R -—FRA-TREKRBERBBZABRREA—BEFITESL
REHE  HENDANEBEERAERERRAZDAER - REBHE  AAREZEUYBETAEAREER (B
EARAREMEBRAFRIZZBRTRASRATER)IREAQABROZELRRE -

BERBREBERBELBERF T - HAER YENEMNBRSRABELZEARBEAN BT - BEARE
ARBELEZBAERREEZMRBEZEERAF XA LHREANESEETE - FEITZRBETBERRNE
BEREERLELABREABLALEXZERNEERNRETHEZSO%(UBEFZESERE) -

BEBHEFRHEZBERRETRBZERNEBEGR TREBARATRERTREAZI0% - HEXEEEMR
TZEAARBUNEZHTER  SERZEREURBIRNBEEEREBHEERCSRTRTIETROE
Bz25% BITHREFREEEERRE -

Bﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%:?%:iiﬁ:+AE%@ZR%¥W%@E&%¢°

ARBEEXERRLA
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35. BLEEKRTE (&)

R-BE-_SF-ZAZt+NERHZFAHH(TCFHE)

EBETEI KRR ARARKBER_ZEE_FZA-_TN\HBEBZIREERAZ —BFITELRRE  #ER
HeEBRATHASE XBBRERERAEENZARE % 8B8R T2 LE=ZA-+LHER - BHECH
B ARFZESEUETINAQR EMBRARARTEERERBEZAMNARAZEAEBRALT (REEZZE
WEBRAR IRBALAARHZBERBRE

i BE =«

(i FMTEF %L

(i) HEBHAEFP « K

(v) BEEHIE  REIEBLENIBZEMALTXBE =
(v} BR® -

EARBEANBLEMES T - BRER YEANBARBHAERABRLZBEARBRERNIEL - BLXARE
IREREBHAEECHEAZARBHBEN EREF 2L B LEMEARBMAE - FEITZREBUT I =ZZ+
ZEEERE REHEEARREZABROZUTE  REXSELBAHZAIEARZARNITFHORTE &K
REDBBEROZEE -

RECHEFNRLZ2BLARRETRBZRNDBEZRS TEEBEAAATHERTRAZ30% KN Ci & 2K
MEMEETROZI0ON - EAATERZEARREATRBZRNBBTEEENRMEHEETROZ1%
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35. BRRAREE (4

UTARETXEERNER (BERES ) RAZEAARERAEAEDHE

R-BF-F R-me=%
-A-18 £ 913 i EREFE  t-A=t+-8
BERBEES MARTEHE = BE MRATEBE
AT Bl 3,500,000 - 3,100,000 400,000
B &t & 21,850,000 - 8,100,000 13,750,000
Cital - 31,921,000 - 31,921,000
25,350,000 31,921,000 11,200,000 46,071,000
RI2E2-% R-ZEBBR-F
-F-8 04 EREAE  +=-A=+-8
BEERBES MRITERE 4= %A MR T ER A
Azt El 16,800,000 - 13,300,000 3,500,000
B it & - 21,850,000 - 21,850,000
16,800,000 21,850,000 13,300,000 25,350,000

IXHMEEEFEZBERABREFEBEOT
BR—B-8 FREY ERENE R+-B=+-8
CEXGRCE ¥z % 5 B E MARTERE
2002 12,450,000 22,046,000 3,200,000 31,296,000
2001 14,300,000 10,250,000 12,100,000 12,450,000

72 ARNEEARAQA
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35.

BRERBRTHE (&)

BZ_TT_F+ A=+ BLEERABITREZELBRESRE

THEAH TEE IRE RS 88
E T THET

4.1.2002 1.0144 507 500,000
4.1.2002 1.2800 640 500,000
4.1.2002 1.0000 1,200 1,200,000
26.2.2002 2.1160 12,696 6,000,000
29.4.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
29.4.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
3.5.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
13.5.2002 14768 148 100,000
13.5.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
£.6.2002 2.0820 1,046 500,000
22.6.2002 2.2600 1,130 500,000
25.6.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
19.7.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
26.8.2002 2.1960 275 125,000
29.8.2002 2.1860 275 125,000
2.9.2002 2.1160 529 250,000
23.9.2002 2.1160 529 250,000
10.10.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
24.10.2002 2.4750 248 100,000
11.11.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
26.11.2002 2.1160 317 150,000
3.12.2002 2.1160 212 100,000

20,880 11,200,000

2002 £ £ 8
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35. BExERREE (&)
&

 E_FE—E+ A+ BHLEERNETRZBARRESE

TEEH TEE Fi i858 B
B FTER

1.2.2001 1.0800 108 100,000
11.5.2001 1.0800 108 100,000
11.5.2001 1.7440 174 100,000
15.5.2001 1.1664 117 100,000
17.5.2001 1.0000 500 500,000
18.5.2001 09136 914 1,000,000
18.5.2001 1.0896 1,090 1,000,000
25.5.2001 1.0864 1,086 1,000,000
25.5.2001 1.0800 324 300,000
26.5.2001 1.7440 174 100,000
28.5.2001 1.7440 174 100,000
1.6.2001 1.0640 532 500,000
1.6.2001 1.2140 2,064 1,700,000
7.6.2001 1.7440 174 100,000
8.6.2001 1.2140 1,578 1,300,000
8.6.2001 1.0144 1,014 1,000,000
18.6.2001 1.7440 174 100,000
22.6.2001 1.0000 100 100,000
27.7.2001 1.7360 6,597 3,800,000
£.8.2001 1.0800 108 100,000
27.11.2001 1.4976 150 100,000
12.12.2001 1.0800 108 100,000

17,368 13,300,000

ERZEEARBEZTEIRE  FA2ARDIMBETHETEN FLE/ELECBEL( ZFT—F : N F
206ITE2928T ) -
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36.

37.

iRk & 5 &

E-ET-F+_FRB FREAREETRLELHEBLRFAEZNBERNECERETERIEM2RAER
Batd ([ametdl) -

FTEEZEIMBAFREZEACHNRTERATENKRESHE  REEBARINER - SFHRETHNGTE
CERTREEHFHM I REAT LA E -

EHERATERSHEZRASHRAETDRBAN Consulting (—REERAENER HARNENEEEN-_FZ
ZSE-A-BEAZRERENER - AT ERELAERBRECEREALER100% (2T —5F : 105%) -
MrRERBETSR(ZFF—F /5% - L RERS I BEBANTFREE  MERFTUIBANGFTAHK
BHMANZ AN ERER AP BAEEESNNEL TN A REAE - EHAR  EARBEREREME
HEM - Rt ZHEBIMNBRARBE_FE_FT A=+ -BiIEZBEURIERAESBZRFTERRERETY
28,000,000 T (ZFF— % : 28,000,000 7T) -

BEXER
3. DA
2002 2001 |~ 2002 2001
TER TERT TER FET
BTEACTNERENBRES
EHEEZREBX
BEOE BER® 27,633 29,322 10,919 12,511
WA E D A 29,250 | 29,250 -
56,883 | 29322 | 40,169 | 12511
EHEBRTOENERETBEBENE
BERREZAENX 10,737 - - -

2002 F £ 8 75
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38.

39.

76

FWERXRS
FEEN FEEEBLERTETTIRS

2002 2001

FHET FER
RE 37,761 30,291
THREEBWA 2,100 3,369
TREEREXWH 852 417
B W R B M A 2,166 6,753
HE KA 28,795 21,103
Faxid 354 -
SBREXH - 250
iR N - 785
RERBREA 284 22
MR8 - 21

AERBDETEER/FELT IMARATSER/FEAHRL2BE > MERAM LA B REST -

EEOLAEE

A

ZEE_F+ZA+4ER - AREEZ—EE &SRS W Royal Appliance Manufacturing Co. ([Royall ) 2 2 &
BTG - Royal R EZEBRBZBME I 2ERLRF  EROGEANESXFA(BOEBERFR] ) LT REE -
ESEH KB IBRERHE822,900,000% T (105500,000&F ) - LM UBENRZ-ZSTE=F=-"F=1+—-8%
BARFZEERE HHAR-ZTT=ZFOA-+_EEBRuyva ZBREMEFTEE - TR UWE% - Royal 8
ERAEBUNZEMRE  MRoyal MO EROBERF 2 LU BRKBERREERE -

ANBEEERLT
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40.

ENBLAFE

x
R-ZBZEZF+ZA=Z+—H AQEZIENEBLFAFEBELOT :

MERXREE

Digiwireless Limited

Envotech Technology
Company Limited

MABERERAF
BXEEERAF

Homelite Asia Ltd.

Homelite Consumer
Products Holdings, Inc.

Homelite Consumer
Products, Inc.

Homelite Consumer Products
S.A.deCV.

Homelite Far East
Co. Ltd.

Homelite Technologies Ltd.

MacEwen Property Co. Inc.

Marco Polc Industries &
Merchandising Company
Limited

One World Technologies
Inc.

One World Technologies
Limited

OWT France SAS
OWT industries, Inc.

OWT Taiwan Limited

Premier Appliance
Group Limited

gL/
B

o
FE

S

e

HBERXER/
S

EH

=R

BRE/
BE

=B
=B

ERETRBERE

2B T
3,000,000/ 7T

I

5,000,000%

15,000,000% 7T

50,000tk &

2B T

12,000% 7t

100%

100,000 7T

10% 7T

12,000% 7

1,750,0008x 2
107

# & % 5,000,0007T
28T

FLEAERERT
BAEEZLE
BE#E F:3

% %
100 -
100 -
100 -

51 -
100 -

- 100

- 100

- 100
100 -
100 -
100 -
100 -

- 100
100 -

- 100

- 100
100 -
100 -

TEEE

%2R
BEER

BREZR

BEERERNK
EREEER

BEPHNED
REER

REER
BEFPHED
REER

REFH T
REER

BEFIED
HEER

HREER

BEEDF

BHEREETR
ERE®

#®EEK

BE BB

REER

HESSEG
RBYIAER

REBBERE
A B
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40.

78

TENBRAAFHE (&)

HBLORARRE

Ryobi Technologies
Australia Pty Lid.

Ryobi Technologies
Canada, Inc.

Ryobi Technologies
France S.A.

Ryobi Technologies
GmbH

Rycbi Technologies, Inc.

Ryobi Technologies
(New Zealand) Ltd.

Ryobi Technologies (UK) Ltd.

Royal Appliance International
GmbH

Santo Industries Limited

BREEARAQT
HEREXBER LA

Solar Wide (Overseas)
Limited

Techtronic Appliances
Holdings Company Limited

BMERHR (FAE)
BIR QA

Vax Limited

Vax Appliances
{(Australia) Pty. Ltd.

AR EXERRLF

MR Z/
R

TR

+
T

2

o
el
i

&8

e
EE

EBRXEE/
+ &

BRE/
EE

5%

+
f

!

2 M

CETREZRSE

5,500,000 7T

600,000 7t

17,836,535 7

5,000,000 " #

10% 7T

1,1655004% 7T

4,000,000%% &

1,278,2308: 7

2,000,000 7T

1,000,000 7T
2,000,000% 7T
ey

12,000% 7T

2B T

33,000% &

1,200,008} 7T

EDRHBERT

BREAEEZER
H#E G 3
% %
100 -
- 100
- 100
100 -
- 100
160 -
100 -
51 -
100 -
100 -
75.725 -
~ 100
100 -
- 100
100 -
100 -

TEX®

REEPIE
E &
BEEHT A
Em
BEEPHILR
E &
HEEHTA
E
HHEBIA
E &
BEEH T A
Em
BHEBIA
E &
BRHARXEETR
BEEM
BEREETR
ERER

BHEHE
AR EE R
RE - -RKEBR
7 8 R R
E m

RE ks #H
AR IR E &
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40. FENBAAFE (&)

REEEZER  LRIBA DI ZHMBLATIATIEYEREEEERNEEZ LG - EZRANLEMKTE
REZHBESEBBALE -

RAEEEERFFAZEARE WEBELAABMETABRTENZERES -

41. BB LXFHE

THAET/ ELBDHBEERT
BENTEE R ERITREEIRE BREAEBEZLRE FTEER
B %
% %
Gimelli International HERS/ 6,250% T 40.8 - BEER
(Holdings) Limited ]
Gimelli Laboratories &% 5,000,000 ¢ - 100 BHERSHEEH
Company Limited FAEEEER
Gimelli Produktions A.G. W 105,000% £ J& BB - 100 WHHE - FE
B %
EERBEEBERAA &8 2% 7T - 100 HEBBZ#H
EFEETEERRQEA R 1,200,000% T 50 - ERBUTEE
Precision Technology eh 9,000,000% & 25 - HEEHTE
Industries Limited E &

2002 EE R 79



BREFAEESE

BEREARALAEER SR ZFHER T NABLFAB=ZTHOREEETREREXRGESEES
RENANEERBERLRELUBBTRRBERE  BEWET !

(1) *BHE_FR_F+_AZ+-BULEE2RELEFTRRENERSE -

2 EEREREBRIOBUPR BT =ZFRA_TREBINADABREEMZIERR -

3) BEEEREAHEME -

(4) ZECRBMEETEME

(B) EREHEE ZRIBNBEEB(THESELE) TIHRBRERTBRERE
(8= :

(@ ETXEEBEZART HBREQRBAKAFE+TLBRZAT-RUEREFGRETILTES
EREHEEEATELARAZ2BAUESR  ETREEACIAERAPZEANERN LR
FHRETARATEZRENZER  HBEREARRE

b)) EX@BRZHARBALFEZENFHENELABETIRERFHNERRRTEZ
EENZEZ BEREIRRE (BREFRARZRRESE BHFRULRESR)

) AR EEERBFLX@OBZHERBXARAAERMAAEER(THEEREELR
BEILEAFARR)RES2RAEELE  RRBOREFE  (DREXQT BT
ZEAABBEILTLLALZRAFABNZEFZER  THERBRIARE  (HEHK
MEBEUNBRREBTERRAZROBTBATRFRD 2EFNFARAR/ZEEAHE R
EIZAIBABR/UEBZENEARREFEXBURHERIVEERARTER 2274
REEBQUMBTREBRAUNS THEBERNTRBEERABAFELARFEFEFTR A 220%
s EARBERRG 0 R

(d) MERBEME
(EHEHIETRAZERBZAEETI ZEZREAH L ¢

) Z2ATERRBFRELERE

80 BNERFERAA



FRRBFRAEES

(6)

(i) WEEGZAE  FR2FATERREBFEAGATETZHRERZE &

(i) ZRBRERPREAELAELTEREFERBABITFARER &

[EEFBREFARAEFERETEBARARNEECHEARIRREMZ AL ARG
BEARERERN-BENFAEALRRSERSAEZRAQARODUETEMN —ERO Z LB
EELEERND (AL FEECT N TR RESIREETAMIETARBZZMNREZE
ERHLATRTARITEERERTAELREZNZERE  FLBRERRLENEE
ZOPUBREBETRRELTEZEN XS HFREE) -

FREMNER ZEINEBEB(THERE THREBRATERER

(B8

(a)

()

ETXDERZIRBRT REFMEBRENRANIZBEEREREBERIRLERARFTESE
REBBRTERARARZ2EENIUBEEARI EREEC20E T 2RG

ARARBELX@RIMERNEEEHABEREACAROZEEEE  THEEBRLRER
BEBEBRARCAECRTRAEERRZION H LA ERXBEERS R

MAERBREME :

[ EHEMI ERARBEEREBZARETIN=ZFZ2RERAHAL

() 2R TERRBEFREERE

(i RBEMNZRE ALATERREFAGATETZ2ERERZE R

(iy ALTBERABREAECLEREBRAERERENBIRRER )

2002 F £ & 81



BERBFRERS

(7) EREINER ZRILREEE (THELEEZF) THRBRFRTERER -

(BRETELAEESE—RER SFALFABRBELEXEGC RABRERRLEATHEBEAD
AEATEREMBE20ETZEG (TBEERG])  2BNAREBELXFEO)ERERERZ —
BREEAR REIQFAEFERBFLXFO)ERBRBERZ BREAEMIKZZIRATELE
BERORTRBZREBEHIRTACETRABELRZI20%9E()MEBELRH ZEM - ]

8) AKMER ZRABEER (TRASET) THARBEARIRER
(BB TS AN EAAZ ANBSEREUELET
() BEELAMATHBEFIZRARETUMB  AATHHKEF FLZFRE
K
EERIBEAERERRERA (BRI (TTBELET HER—AMAE
TRITLER -
(b) BHESIEATNMEZERAFHT2HIABLTEE
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1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

FREA FHI FHR B FH
EE S 2,531,818 | 2,699,338 | 4,551,482 | 6,101,140 | 9,492,938
RETEEBHELTEE

R B 0B A% F 142,326 | 152077 | 212,855 | 265212 | 490,938
BEBMEDRRE (3,818) 228 (1,221) (300 121
% B AT 138,508 | 152,305 | 211,634 | 264912 491,059
1A (7,289) (8,538) (31,221) (22,940) (69,986)
RO BBRREHAEF 131,219 | 143,767 | 180,413 | 241,972 | 421,073
DPERRES (888) (1,774) 504 (3,125) (12,241)
7 6 [E 3 130,331 | 141,993 | 180917 | 238,847 | 408,832
EXFRAF 23.471 25.481l 32.314l 42.0214 65.731L
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1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

T8 FER TR FER B
EERE 1,206,626 | 1,468,401 | 2,967,535 | 3,771,629 | 6,364,671
REAE  BER

LB R 521,902 | 684,100 | 2,058,753 | 2,668,255 | 4,563,783

BEE S 684,724 | 784,301 | 908,782 | 1,103,374 | 1,800,888
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